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EEC Tl ‘~-,.~On 6/20/51, Confidential Infomant 1--1 .
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A

-

PP, ——

i s ~furnighed information by which a most . _
ey P 2P .;_f"-“" probable identification of MAXVELL s WEeEL
f_;___.;:_ ¥ FINESTONE as the last man JULIUS ROQENBEIE
- HLS ‘recruited iInto hisdespionage organizotione e
o 2. T=1 advised that on the July Lth week-end i .
9__3___ in possibly 19)49 (belicved to be July 4th -
'S, Category, yeek-ond, 1948) WILLIAM PERL brought to - -/ e
::Nyion Idefinite HOSTIEERG!'S pome secret material from Col .bia -
P, [37 Universitv, ROSFIRER? scnt out-of-town - i
(Cleveland, Ohio) for an individunl with a .- =
" Leica camera, bclleved to be bv the Infomnt gL o e
-.. to be WICH/ZL SIDOROVICH, end topgcther .with a =. ;=7

" ‘ 1‘:|~ . 4 PRV N \.‘.'Ia . ..,
PR RS l.!x:.‘l B Mt A‘[‘ ey

[

#-w i3
“” fourth man, bolicved to be FITBETOMNE,- photo=#iA} f_g_w 2%

ko ) - " grophed stcacdily for 17 hours without interrup-: 3‘:---?3 2
mxm‘f_&no’ lmxmzim- . Inform&nt a’visos that ROSEX2ERG confide__d d =
EE2 M 13 tmifs1erey _shet o man, belicved to be PLIZETONE, borrowcd B
nc:z,\v—.:\‘ R + 81919 o 1950 black convertible Bulck from &.inSis: |-

) ; i ‘_:'*\ ~friend, bolieved to be JANIS LIDISTZIY, to,_f-;;’r;,_'_»;’,-gt.- o
; it oS STIPERG to Ithaca, Hew Zork, to seo. u.m:-;ne«-'wz 57
AT and make a ®pilck-up" of csplozage 7 iliiis. "z

- W "'IatC"i cl. T-1 states that ROSEMGERG has eone - EI IR
* —...fided -that he doea not Lnow for certain, but ZiwaEs
_“.’_";.'j considering all the circumstancea, he bclioves =A™:.2%
.. that the Russians scnt the mon, bclicved to. .- .

.. bo FINESTOIE to conteet VIVIAN &L e %}. [,

~1s recalled that GLASSMLN thoroartcr whnt t e
“Clevzlong, Ohio, on 7/22/50 end on 7/23/50, ¥ )

_che contoctod PERL with money and instructionsg~=< ~*-

AR TRV T -mﬁ.&,‘..

:to go to Mexicos.  PINESTOXE observed bv Spncicl - ~'~—
N léf*@ﬁ'UQrZ?l 3
B2 Bureou - TE L ‘ET-T_'?“?,..';". g ;
2 - Albany (Enc -1) !n{" - 1 3
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C S niorsIs: Azonte, Wow York 0£f10:, $n contaet S
Sl TR R ,(cont'd.) © . ¢ with GLISFII on L/5/5). JOLIUS -or.i; L
el T : ond ETIEL ROFEVBE.G had Lrop gen- TSI -

~© _teneced to denth for Consriraev to Y

S e _ courit Espionapc carlicr ~r thnt ____';,“-__ o
e : . dntc. FIVESTONE r-side 1v S‘.R’-.HT‘S ’

e : e ' ' apartment 6I, 65 Horton ufr , Kou -
: : Yorl: Citr, balieve:d to b C""“IBLP"'S
conapir~torial apartnnt from anxroxi-
matcls October, 1949 art!l Jmuary,
1950, GXRY PICK.D, wiin rosided
N with PIMESTOUE, loectrd -rd interviawed, : . .
JeReER L FICLD sdcecnbificd TELL i':a-’]_”ELDOH B
L . BitICE DONTCIN ag 1n conbret with e
) " PLISITONE at the Vorten Slrcet ans
. & 7~ wment on 1/29/£0, PURL find FLIINOR
e - G nIN, VIVLAINS sl nbgerv RS ;
NP togothaor ot PIUCTTOND “TINN s N2E o o

J1.L . lu N
East Tth Strect, Mew Varl "1tv .-jv} T
- apnrtmont, Fohrunro, Lo FLOYL ~ .. .. ~
LTV, Jr, observed 1: A J UTETOVE oo~

iﬁ?--f“f' f S - and rn unknown mn togcth rdn Hew o 27070
ST e o Yorls City, ~pril 1951, ¥r ESTOIT1s - -
i _ Communist affilistions snct forth, = .= -

R C C o " HRepntive $Sntervicws with FINESTOUE =
« T T "~ sct out. Testifisd I3), SDHY, h/1&, -- '+ . -
Imare e . ... . L/17 and 6/26, 27 nnd €/79/81. Froke .
= i ' ' ground 1nvcst1[ ticn 1nrluding e
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= BY.6S-15735 L LT
pma;r.s:-' 1 BASIS FOR INVESTIGATION

:qu~{€iiQ o A. Probable Identification of Mnanll Plnestone -

es & Soviet Esplonage Agent -

ﬁ*i':f.ﬁv 1. Infornatlon Furnished by Confidnntial L
" Informent T-1 '

RS On June 20, 1951, Confidential Informant '1'-1,
.. ... of known reliasbility, furnished information by which a.
R most grobable identification of MAXWELL FINESTONE as 1dent1
" with\the man who will be referred to as X", was effected. 1#_;
JAMESYWEINSTEIN 1s believed identical with the man who will = o
'_be referred to as "Y". o LT L T

— ~ < . I . RS

R e e ke
.

3 i -'“'-". 3 .-

The Infornsnt stated that JULIUS”/ROSENBERG adviaoﬂ
_that the 1sst man he recruited into his organisation, which is -
interpreted by the Informsnt to mesn recruited into the JULIDS .
ROSENBERG espionage orgsnization, is s man described as "X . .
who lives with the son of ¢ wealthy family, described as "Y",
_ "Y" owns a black convertible Buiclk with a white ton, either & .. .
-2+ 1949 or 1950 model. "Y" studied lsw, though hs does not prac-.--.- -
tice 1t, and "Y" 1s 8 personanl friend of 0. JOHNYRCOG3E, STl
e has conaiderable ideologzical arguments with his femily. ®X" .~ =
- borrowed "Y's"™ car to ar $ve ROSEWEERG to It"ﬁaca, Hew York — - T
. to see ALFREDVSARANT and make a "pick up of esnlonags mut‘rlal.'

e e = o T T 5

e
Tk SR ~-»~“ - '—&._h_..u..‘_., - Fomen e

Y25 ROSEMNBERG stated to Informant that he. “doeg mot ; s
" know for certein, but considerlnﬁ 811 the clrcumstenaes, he . ..
believes that the Russians sent X" to contact VIVIANYGLASSMAH. woiwo- -
The Informant said that "X" mey be sn Abrgham lincoln Brigsde ... ...
Member; thet ROSENBERG did not indicate "X'a"™ pnrofession -or -=~= . :.

aﬁ3;~ ocoupation. However, he did state that X" 1ived in New !ork m~»~*f&
L City. . . . . N T S S A :.-?':.:- -
;-:*"““‘:.. SIS TS BOSENBERG advised the Informant that X" 'drovc hinm =72

o to Ithaca, New York in s 1949 or 1950 black Puick sonvertible .
7. . .coupe owned by the individurl described vs "Y". 1-1 strted JULIUS (e
B ROSENEERG could not drive 8 car and thus nUCuBBitBtEd the need

.
- »*.,.-

. p R .. e mtee e s e e
-y . - 3 -—_—— L = [V P 'nua'.‘ad-g,.r“ - -
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-.-".-\A _U:‘..‘: e

for an: lndividual to drive him to Ithaca. - i

: The Informant stated that ROSB“BLRJ 1ndlcated

to him that "PUSS, tho wife”’dr f ALFREDYSARAIT, and the man
“referred to as "X", wont into anothér room or mothér “part of T
the SARANT home wbile ROSEHBERG and SARANT tnllrcd. ROSENEPERG
said that they were et the SARART residence only ¢ fow hours

‘and then he end "X" returned to New York City.

B | "X", nccording to information furnishca to the . - ... .-
. Inrormant by BOSENBERG "drove l1ike mnd -- 60, 65, and 70 :-‘w¥>;

. .miles an hour all the way". ROSELBERG saiﬂ fhat 1t rained¥AN =
all tho way back to New York City. SR e N

~ oL . O
N . -~ ,‘,5,3_.’,‘ RIS

P

,’i:""" o . COnfidential Informant T-1 was qiestioned per- QL“.'”

e taining to the date of this elleged trip to see SARANT at ] 1:;f

=" ‘Ithacn, New York by ROSENBERG, and the individvusl dcscribed L

~. - 88 "X". Tho Informant stated that he does not rocall -_-“-,m:""

] ‘ROSENBERG heving furnished this date, howecvur, based on -
information furnished to him by ROSENBERG pertalning to .ALFRED -
SARANT, hc believes it was probably subsequcnt te the comrle- - .
tion of SARANT'S home in Ithecs, lew York. 1t wos also thae™ .. o

.. observation of thc Informant that this trip would hevs becn .. -- -
-+~ sgubsequent to the purchosa of the 1949 or 1950 model black A

. .. convertible Bulck. _ . S
%7?{f'”""zf - ALFRED SARANT advised durlng Intsrvizws con-- LTI -
*. 7 ducted by sgents of the Albany Office (July 19 through L5, R
&x 721950) ‘thet from July, 1948 until Februsry, 19&9, he -and hla;ié@glwv o
- fanily lived with th. WELDOR BRUCEXDAY10KN, Tavuse Ralghts oinate s s

Roed, RD No. 1, Ithecn, New York. During this e Triod, he . . aeer .
steted that he worked on the construction of his houae locnted cer~zes: -
"next door. &ARANT advised thst from February, 1949 and up =<2z reiee
.until the dotes of his intorview, hc resided in the oreviou«ly" .
~reforred to house located on Tayuga Heights Road. Ithaca. meiET

= -Kow York. . _ .. .. _ .. R SO U, S S =S SISO ..,.,x:;:_._.;..:.__-.,,_ -
R&‘-v;'?a-" Sewm - _."L T MaE T . P o l"-:.& -t . . 1 SLa - "N‘Sﬁ?—'!f‘&.!n—d- -
f:?tt\:; . ROSENBERG, according to information Turnishe TEL L

by the Informant, in commenting on "X" statod -that he be11CVﬂd_M»_:
»151. him to be a very c spable individunl end show:d great orumiae—w-m;a —
T " -gs @ momber of hls orgsnlization. ROSENEERG zlso ro Ierred to ‘""}i,'
Ty him a8 an 1ntcllig=nt mon., ’ , , - e L ST

- . . . - - . e S e ~ et
- wfem. o T -a.‘ - == . . . ‘ P i A ;r:tcf:\r:'ﬂbﬁ‘_v- -~
< < M W . - - . B T oA S
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oo S The Infonnant stated that ROSEHEERG 1n commcnt-
-{ff" lng on "X's""groat promise", stated that he shownd congidera "I
sble adoptebility in performing duties assigned to h1m 1n his
(ROSENBERG'S) orgnnizution. . .
This Informnnt further adviacd th t on thc . :
hth of July weekond in pogsibly 1949 (bolicved to bz July : . -
§j woekond, 1948), wlLLIA: /PERL brought to ROSEKEBERG'S home .-
gsecrot materiel from Columbia University., ROSENBYRG sent
out-of-town for an individuel with 2 Leica comera, and to- .
gether with a fourth man, they photogrcphed steadily for 17 o .
houre uithout lnterruption.:,a;:n,,“ e B e ,ﬁ‘immz-“u¢5q;-4:lu?‘g¢.ﬁl

g T P A
~ '*‘ had - 3~ LR | .= LT

i sl e Informant stated on July 10, 1951, that the .-iin ©
. individusl who was brought in from out-of-town, according to "Ll
.- information he had recoiv:d fran JULIUS ROSENBERG, was & man’ ’:¥ﬁ;’
-° .© from Cleveland, Ohio. The Informant stated.that conuidering .
-+ 11 the pruvious information furnished to him by JULIUS -
.- - . ROSENBERG, he believed that MICHAEL-SIDOROVICRH 1s $dentiernl .
= ulth the 1nd1vidual who wns brought in from C1zv. l-nd. Lot
Confidﬂntinl Infomant T-1 pdvi scd "h"(t the
fourth.man 18 3dentical with the man hcrein describud o3 “X".

Y ’ The Informant h~3 ndvlsﬁd that ALFRED SARAHT i_,;‘* T
¢ WILLIAM FERL, and MICHAFL - 3iDOROVICH, were nlso members of.__ e :
T°7  'his organiantion“ Th: Informant has interpr:ot.d this to X’ m': L
-~ - mean that SARANT, PERL, and SIDOROVICH wure Sovict osplonnge R
-2 .- 'sgonts, and wero uffilistod with ROSEHBERG 1n conndéction ;étiﬁfﬁﬁf.*;;—
*: with his espionsge endcevors. - JULIUS ROSENWIERG wons sontencud
to denth for conapiracy to commit espionngu gﬂlnﬂt the oL

}?"5 -United statea on April 5. 19510”“" ATTE
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2. AilALYSIS OF

l S - a. X" Lives With Son_of a _Wenlthy F;mi]v ‘
SRS n-—-Thevranrds £ _tho. Credlt. Burenv of firsoter- S

New York-have raflééted ‘& 10t \JOSEPH JWEINSTELH, who iz ‘the :
fothor of JAMES WEIKRSTEIN, 18 President of Versnllus Garment
Corporsation, 470 7th Avenue, New York City, e ladios gamrnt
manufacturing concern. . "

s -
AR ate L.

seale v om T e - =

et b wyn Owns a Black Convertible Buick "’“f'

T T : The records of the Burceu of Motor Vehicles, o
anarhnrnt of Texetion and Finance, State of Huw York, 80 , .. "rl.:
... Center Street, New York City, were reviewed on Juns 22, 1951.: 2%+

" The rucords roflected that JAMES WEINSTEIN had cumed a 19140 PR
z mda]9h9 Buick convertible coupes. O GNP
et . Rer 19L0 Buick convertibl., Coups.™ Ll L
pIAD " " A 1947 Registretion Rencwal Stub, %n. 07590, “:_~--:Z:'-»--r-.-:‘
) dctod Januory 16, 1947, waos issuod by the State of Kew York, . = ..-:';;-

Bureau of Motor Vc.hicles, to BOBEIE K.YWEINSTEIk, 211 Central -
Park West New York, New York, for a 1@?40 Bulick convertiblr, _;WA_.-"——;‘--'_“_}
welight 37é cyls., Seriel NHo. 138 ‘:1!.|7, nnd En;:lno No. .. 2. =l
,1}0526!.}2‘ A . P ... _-‘,;;;_.;;ie BT e W e
Rl o L 1 sutom:bile {1940 Bulck)’ ¥as transferrsd ""‘“‘“”,‘i":"‘“{;.'
fran EOBBIE ‘K, WEIKSTEIN (Mother) to JAMES WRI1LSTELl (son)"*" ES
.:11 Central Purk west. New York, Now Yorx. on Jv.n.mry 5, 101;3.#; L
e utl ‘ A 1948 Prsaenger Vohicle Registrntion C4707, dated - :‘__-'-_- .
i January 7, 1948, was issued by the State of luw York, Burceu of -

"”.'°._"-' Motor Vahicles to JAMES WEINSTEIN, 211 Contral qu‘z Hest, Yow 707

------

T= - York, 24, New York, for this uutomobile. . R e R
EQ.»,-_.::;;_‘_:;-.F.::,—‘.:«:L.: e et P S T S -c-\.-;c.z:unn..Mx-m: ",":f":* ::-:-: =1
T T T A 19149 Pussenger Vcbiclf_ Rogistration Ronowal™ AT

- 8Stub, 3886212 (consigned to Tioga Company, Ncw York), dated .. .z, ... -
: February 2, 1949, was 1ssued to WEII. TEIN af thc 9bove addr;as,‘z"“"_

s for this autonobile. - - ) .

: Z - 5 - s ",'.: - F
:_1_ =~ T_ - - F - - [ - = - - - e TR T AGAT e

LA e .- < el -~ - - LT e e ko

EYPEANBPEN - - : - .
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:; f’*?..,-_,-'

This automobile was tronsrerrcd to LFONARD o
)‘_rm, Engineers Building, Clevelend, Ohio, on rny 14, 191;9. R

Re: 19&9 Buick Convartib]e Coup -Jj, 1"’x';;3§:

B Cortificate of Sale No. C411307 rofloetas that =
' the GLIDDER Ruick Corporqtion, 1731 Broadwry, licw York, T,
" - New York, sold JAMES WEINSTEIN, 211 Ccntral Fanrk Weat, New -
York, pr 1949 Bulck convertible coupe, weight 4000, modecl SEC, _
. 8 cyls., Serial Fo. 35160786, Englne No. 53“37655, and color i
_ grey on May 16, 19&9. e

(= - .. P Lo o was - ;'-. e

SRR ' A 1949 Passengcr Vehicle Registration, Ho. 13382,-

R dated Hay 16, 1949, Plete No. C4707, was issucd for this 1949 -

- - Bulek Convertitle coupe In WZINSTEIR'S name at the above RATE
. eddross. WEINSTEIN'S age 1s 1listed as 22. - PRI

Sl A 1950 Passengor Vehicle Registrotion, bo. T

o 269296 dated Jenuery 30, 1950, was issued by the State of .-

" - Kew York, Burecou of Motor Vehleles for the above dcscribed - LT
1949 Buick Convertible coupe to JAMES WEINSTEIR, 418 East . ﬂ~i i
9th Street, New York 3, Now York. WEINSTEIR'S dqte of - birth CT
18 reflocted ss "6/17/26." S r - I

PR cooE Riadiabes e
- " -

T It will be noted that o 1951 passeng\r vehdclr -
L =giatration for the 1949 Buick convertible coupe in WEINSTEIN'S -
L nemo 18 not reflectsd in the rocords of thc Burceu of Motor )

) Rogistration at New York, Now Ybrk, nor is thurp any
E;a_{ﬂtrnnsfer in ownership. LETTE 3 ,

- e DS
TS N - aEt ~.->:\-.' N

= iy “The records of Columbies University, Rew York City
e have ‘reflected thet JAMES WEINSTEIK enterad Columbia Law S m

School in Soptembor, 1949 end ettended first yesr clssses, .~ "~

== . -but-d1d not take the final examination in May, -1950. " He" regis-"“"-“““’." -
~- ° tered for the second year, but belnz absent from examinationa =.0=° -
—---  hed given him » mark of fellure, which without other grndes-)£2:'i:“. -
- under the average rule, disqualified him, and mad: it necessary Tass
.=~ . for him to petition in order to enter sccond yeesr cljsscs, Hhich._n g
.~ "~ he has not done. T e Ce- - . ' Al

o me -
- -_-..--‘-4«‘4’0—~ LS - R

- - - - - -
“,‘_,..‘ .._"_:.-, _\;’. Ll AN e e B e T .-
-—ra--\‘“ ‘ﬁ""?ﬂ"*h‘ . . ~ . -
. —m~ - IF emae - e -~ .




. ™yn Persdnai Friena of O.Tﬁohb R&Fp;

SR 0. JOHK ROGGE, ndviged SA JOHN A. ARRIhGTOﬂ ’
on June 21, 1951, that he is personelly acGuainted with both
JaMES H,INSTEIN _end his father, JOSEPH WEIKSTEI1L. ROGGE - . __
statcd that JOSEPH WEINSTEIN 1s a wenlthy clothing manuf ac~
turer in New York City, and that he-has GCPSBLnth him on
occeaions in the past. .

o ROGGE advised that JOSEPEH HLlP“TEIk has told him
A . that his sun, JAMES, reb=11cd eguoinst his wishen and had

- - . movud out of thelr aunrtmont (211 Contral -Purk West, Now York .. hggﬁg
7.7 Clty) and bes token an epsrtment on the Lowcr Lnst Stde of . i

Yew York, (hln Eaost 9th Street). JOSEPH WEIKSTEIN r=lated E;;T-:;:

to ROGSE that his son, JAMES. wes a stubborn 2nd hurdstrong . . -
-~ - boy, who hed upset him over his associgtes whom his father T

= believcd to be too "redical". . s _— R

oo ROGGE states that bc talksd to JAMES NLIYSTEIN -
. - "~ pertaining to this, ~nd othcr matters, and tried to convince -
) him to continue his law studics and h-d recomaundod that he .
could study with his (RO3GE'S) son, who is elsc » 1nw student. .

5?51‘;; - . "Y" Has Considersble Idcolonicrl Affumean )
X GCle. ... wWith His Femidy . _ . . . io..-- ,-___:.,,;---'.
jﬁrf”““‘” It 13 noted that ea sct oub sbove, 0. JOHN. __Nh:}.fﬁg

Z=%: - ROGJE etated that JOSErH WEINSTEIN had rélatod to’ "him thrt Y N
Fiiv- his son, JANES, was & stubborn headstrong ‘boy who "h-4 upsot““ﬁy&**ﬁ":'
' him ov.r his acsoci tes, whom his fath&r beliLV"d to bg too e an

o -
——— w T Ter p —~

A 'radical" Com . ) .i T T

e - . T oL . """':-'-. L B [ T L I L I
PV e - - : T~ N .
h pe

Rt . JOSEPH NEINSTEIR hns advisod ROGIE th:=t his son, -
- . JAMES, hzd robelled agsinst his wishes snd moved out of their if. )
7L . ppartment and hns taken en opertment on thu Lower East Side of — “”j‘
= Hew YOT‘" 01t¥0 UORRE e ewme e Do Eabiws ST n ST oasihe £

R ! L Yoy B T N .. -




-ra "‘(" Borrowed "Yb" Car to Drivr Ros'\nborg _»*
' to Itheca; New York .- ° R

S LIii_sIr_ - . __Although 1t can not be definitsly shown at this - . .
timo thaot MAXVELL FIRESTONE borrowed JiMES WEINSTEIN'S Y99~ -~ . T
Buick convertiblce, to drive ROSENBERG to Tthocs, Nuw York, T

it ehould be noted that GARY PICKARD, who rendcd with JAKES

& WEINSTEIN and MAXWELL FIKESTONE at the ir J28 Epst 9th Struct.
™ Avncartmont, during Februory, 1950, has pdvised thet MAXWELL R
.- FINESTONE borrowed WELiiSTEIN'S 1949 Bulck convertible to .. -'"
~ . " .move PICKARD'S clothing from 65 Morton Streut, New York Clty,<
!\" . on or about January 29, 1950 to the East 9th Stroct aprrtmant.s .
jﬂ '~ F1CKARD hes adviscd that WEINSTEIN would loan FINESTOJE his ii

'ﬂ 191|° Buick convertible wpon request. o ERR R
ARSI - R i 7'-';“'
Al AR PICKARD also sdvised that ‘FINESTONE moved Anto :

e HEIPSTEI!"S spartment et 18 Enst 9th Strect, New York Clty.
t .y somctimo during thc month oY’ Tununry. 1950. ﬂnd 1fved thero

ST durlng 1950. _ P
‘:: ‘l‘ AP o - - B B ‘: - . .- . ;_‘,'. S . L -: 4:’_ . |
o ): L g. "X" Msy Be sn Abrahsm Lincoln Br gadc Membor © % ©
oo ‘! on May 20, 1946, Confidentisl Informant T-z,‘ of‘\ A':;‘:_'i
* . ¥nown P"l bility, advised that on key 20, 1946 th: neme of =7

- "7 one MJ FINE3TONE, appecred on puge 37 of o ',ouvemr progrsm for -—“
N tho Veterans of thn Abrahsm Lincdn Prigade - 15th Anniversary -7 -

sgidzom of the Spanisb Republic under the csption, ;"uruotir.gs SLrom ~b\‘:*—~=*xa;">;’?f:3>
e New Yorkers foori B INlnNT ~—."-§.;, P A S S ) ‘;s;w‘m SEe s By
el .. Although 1t is bolleved thnt MAXHELL PlHES'I‘OhE,_W__m-» 2

EEE uould have bsen too young to hevs fought in the Spoanish Civil. .- - -
= - War, inassmuch as he waes born in 1922, 1t would eppear that -2 .

“Zr7 . FINESTORE had some connection with. the Abrehmm Lincoln Brigede,.icii.
g based upon the information furnished by Con!‘jdg_nt" al In.t‘omnnt o

T.g . N } . .

LJ et el R R T St o -t enF Ty ‘—;.-a...... Gh 2. et Lo sl 383 Mwi \-. -'-r‘-rv-x‘.: e .'F‘.".'-*;‘*"J?":‘-’
- R o . ST T . . s pd - T as me Caamuna

o -~ o P . - LAY B s AN

-t SR AN T e v e L2 % 4 ramlaeees ah . ..-,. ..

-~ -

R .- o ® e o
— ~
- 8 - -
- - am- - - - e
- - N e ee = e I
- - - . - - - < i - «
——_ - - -— - - P

P Tyt - - -n - - . —— » - ~
e T s - — e - —_ “e = et - - e
C—a - .




h. Summary fh‘ﬂi"‘='i_“izh';.'« TS Sl i

. Bascd on th: abov: Informrtion In this Suctlnn.
3%t 13 bclicvecd that HAYWELL FINESTOHE is 1d.:ntle-) with th- .
unknown individual described as X", cnd th-t JA“ES WEINSTEIN ~ = . —
§s 3dunticnl with thc unknown 1ndividun] deacrib .4 ~a "Y', .

B. Alleccd Eapionapge Activitics L

. ’ ' ’ - . DT - . - .
..?:;':.‘.;,w'_:;;..;_“._,_"&i. - ;‘ oo 1 L] P ho to ;:r ﬂphic v..;f AN - *: .-1'- B G ST -—q‘ :;» _-..a'.é-‘iﬂ_“?" P TATATY L
e : A T o e D ‘;. .~ B

- ‘ As has been oreviously set forth, Cnnfidentiel A e
. lnformunt T-1 pdviscd that on the fourth of July w:=ckend in o o
- possitly 1949 (bclieved to be July 4§ weekend, IOQ‘) UILLIAF LT
- IERL brought to .the ROSENBERG home sccret mt,m1 1 from. - .7 7
Columbie Univarsity. ROSENBERG sont out-of-tovn: for an e L TE
individual with n Lcice cemcra, and together with -« fourth LT
man they photographed steadily for 17 hours wt hert. lntorrurtion. -

. The Informant stasted thnt on Ju]g 10, 1951 thet =
th: individuval who was brougbt in from out-of-tovm, according
to informetion he had received from JULIUS RC3:bLELRG, wes 2 man | -
from Clevclend, Ohlo. The Informont stated that econsidsring
a1l thc previous information to him by JULIUS RUSCKKERG, he . .
= belioves thet MICHAEL SIDOROVICH s 1donticl witk the ind‘"ldu" I
*¥- who wes brought 1n from Cleveland. i S R

RN

S T onrtdonttal Infopmant T 1;’;:{;};54 et the %-:ﬁ‘v’&'%

PRt Pk o ey onfidentian ormant .T-1 edvias it -the.: %w: e

Nl Tourth man ls 1denLiCﬂ1 with ths man deserib.d «n "K". It is fu%b._ _&
- believzd that MAXWELL FINESTONE 1s identicnl u;th the: man .~ «~—u~_-fy:

. described as X", boscd on the anslysis of -1d:ntifi-ble . .«
Lt 1nfonnqtion davclop d 1n thia report. .. .o Dot e =R

o= - . e ——- . R gl LW | o

' The recurds of the Nationnl Advicory Cmﬂnittbt-:&zﬁﬂhTJ .
on Avintion (NACA) in Weshington, D, C., hei.: r«fluctod thak i .. ...,
#1LLIAY ¥ERL sligned roccipts for 2h clangifticd docmn nts oNL il

July 3, 1946, his mateprial whn obtaln.d 1'lnnrh R Pupln o
Lnborrtorg, Columbln Unlvcrsity, N;w Yorx Clt A SSALITT L

Tim oozt - > Sz
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. Tho rccords of NACA in Clevelond, Ohio, have _'fi-
reflectod that WILLIAM YERL wes on annual lecsve from June 26,
1948 through July 9, 1948. .

="~ ~From-the review_of_n 1948 cn‘l'ndpr ihe July . .
. lj weekend would have included Saturday, July 3rd, ‘Sundey .7 - T
July Lkth, and Mondny, July 5th. ST

The records of the Tucker Indu«tries, Clevelond,
Ohio. hove reflected that Fl1CHAEL SIDOROVICi! waz on snnual .
. lceve on July 5, 1948 and 1t is belleved that he would hove -
S boen off on July 3rd nnd July l;th 19148, na. u.;ll, duc to .the o -; i o i

.7 " woekend days. R oL ,__-_.:. R _~ J':':____» '
FITIEE o 14 18 noted that JULIUS ROSENBRRG, an of duly o~ o
T l} 191;"‘ realded nt 10 Honroe Strect (l{nich rboclc 3 Villap') ot
I New York City. _ _ RN O IR TN
S " Although the whereabouts of MAXWHLL .mEs'rovrri IR
for the July Lth, 1948 wcekond are not knoim, it iz knowm ... L 7
- that h: was atill in ettendance ot Cornell University during = -
- 7 this poriod. Investigation is being directed to creertaln: o - -
. the whircebouts of MAXWELL FlNESTOIE on th: July hth weck:nd ’
o in qucstion, . . . ) CoLeewle Moy
" " _:- 3 - < - . .- - - - N _-_..‘. . .'.--;. —- :
T T ,'2, Rosenberg's Driver ~ =77 TTTTIITSETTITTRO
j:;’:«;";é‘ef’,{'i_éifaii’r"r’a:u‘tf S3i°" A8 has bsen previously reported,” Con"idcntlnL Zﬁt@’ﬁ.ﬁ:f-_”;;;:
=25 “Informant T-1 stated thot ROSENBERG confidcd. that "X™ borrowod cis aair .t
o "Y1s" 1949 or 1950 tlack convertible Butok &a driv- ROSEXLERG . - '
7. - to Ithaca, New York, to sce ALFRED SAR;.HT nnd m-nm n "pick-up Eabiate s

. =of espionaga materisl. RO s R A

- I - . B PR AR b
- - P -

- = ~— ~~--

f_“-““"_ RS e Confidentiel Informant T-1 stﬁt(.d thnt JULIUSM 5 FE
o ROSENBERG can not drive & car and thus nocessitatcd the nted. -
:wxs- . Tor en individual to drive him to Itbgca, Kcw York. .The . et oo’ s
2. YInformnnt stated thot ROSENLERG indicaicd to him thst "'rUSSk, W

the wife of ALFRED SARANT, and thc man referrcd to as X", ..

‘_w__ uont into anot.her roam or into nnothor nart ol‘ sm:u T'B hom& ‘i‘a"*l-:-
JUTRE - 10 - e



;{“‘--.o('- ‘o {—\' i "\‘Q- -:z‘-s)- -'.-L.‘R—-;}\!v-‘
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uhlle ‘ROSE:HBERG end SARANT talked. ROSENB&RG sn*d thnt thty .
wore nt the S8ARANT resjdence only a few hoirs and that hs nnd e
X" then roturned to New York City. . - . L -

———— - = A

~ - - -—"Y". gccording-to information turnisltwd by :
" ROSENBIRG to the Informant, "drove like m2d -- 60, 65, and - T
70 miles an hour all the way". ROSENBERG anid thut §t rnined
all the way back to New York City. N

R BERNARD hREENuLJ.SS 65 Common Strecit, Row York L i
ST Cify, brother of DAVID GREERX GLaS ﬂnd BTHE! GREFRNGL (SS ROSQLBERG -

LT madvised thoe writer during Interview at the How York City Offica—-'"w o
= - on Jun: 23, 1951, that JUL1US ‘ROSENBERG could not drive a car.
He had diecussced with him his plans to heve DAVID GRZENGLATS, i

his brother-in-law, to teach him to drive. ROSFI!3ERG exprazsed -7» .-
"';-'—_ -8 deai rc¢ to learn on scveral occ'\sionq. C el e b T 's‘=--§r‘+f"
T Photographs of MAXWELL P1N.ISTOLE weve oxhibitid” .

to EERIARD GREERCLASS on June 23, 1951 by the wrlter. He stnted

thot hc. do's not know this individual rnd in no way does h: TR

conncet this peraon with cither JULIUS or EIVEL HO'%":L«EHu. Lo e L
o on June 26, 1951, Conflduntia) Intom ant 'I‘-3, e
R of knovm rallability, ndvisud that MAXWELL FINESTUFE formerly - T
e - ©Of Route Na lj, Ithscn, New York, has a currunt licw York Sto to P

.l . Operators License, No. 5135816, 1ssucd on May 31, 1949, snd_ . m:,;__-n _
-2 - to expire on Soptember 30, 1951. The lnfommant et ted thot o‘n e -
- . _.the roverso side of FINETSOKE'S operestors lle:znse his change R
=S lof “addrucs (to 418 Enst 9th Street, New York Cit;. Anpenrsy: -«\m”—-*ﬂf?iwi‘g
S AR SRR IR AR T NNt R s SES RV ﬁu‘mﬁ.@hﬁ
a '* -~ - This operetors license roflects the* TINESTOKE RO .
“TII wcs born on July "’1 ]922, is white ‘malc, 160 1bs, ‘6!, -brown swsdwws -
.y Belr end eyos. " IR e T s e e e
j*:.”"?;"' e Photographic toples of thls origimﬁ oncrators" : ~
~=%  J§cense for FINESTOHE heve been mndc »nd arc bain~ ratalned ius-.is -o-
"’-"“‘_ “oe exhlbits in lnstant investigntion. s ‘-’"“f‘r'_‘"“-'m 'N-_-’._‘:'::':v‘wwsrn,x—¢n\/.
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e :'—‘,- 3 nu_l._IL*LnAtLv_a.tJ_Qn_Q.JA_‘HJL_El““ .”Lf)_L.asﬁ ,nk..;xm
..r. 0 Map Who Conbacted VIVIAR GLASSMAY. . N

a. Interview with VIVIAY GLA:GAR. | i :ﬂ“f fﬁ- T

TS e o 7T A RICHARD T: HRADS: ¥--und- thn-Jxltur irtorvicwa -
< VI\J‘N GLASSUAY s Ler epartment, »A, ai 13] Lual Scvenths 77 .77~

Strret, liew York Clty, on the eve"tm* '>.1 ~venzt 3, 130
She pdvised that she had formerly becn the irl Triend T |
JOEL BiRR and that this relaticna:ds. conlizved v+ until the |

- time thet he =2i{l~¢ for Zurope $a1 Jiruary, 19:%, 3Jhe rdvised . .

-l that sh. had been an extremely clo:e: Tfriend i FLIUS snad - . -, -

=zt ETHEL ROSENBERG and s1e is ®8lgo accwveintod witl: ALPRED “sossimees pvues
Setoo . 3ARAT and WITLIAM ©T7L, Shoe stated that on Prin.;y, July .’ T

Al 21, 195G, un wrknowr man c&me to her apertrémi -during the s _

LA eveninr houra, end heving intrdduced hirself ac e friend L

.~ ~ - of her furrer boy friend, JONLNBANR, and having in some —vayﬂ-.._.-_ .

teen connected with his leaving the country, he reguested . - -

7. that shue shouvlé go to Clevelend, Ohio, &nd cuntsct € friengd =i+,

of hers who wzs en geronactical cncipecr, Thino vwnknevwm -~ -7 -
men furtiier steled that this meronavticsl n.‘;r,i?u:-.‘r--was TUTe e T

7 .. elae ¢ friend of VIVIAN'S sicter, TLEANOLN Gin 0w, Cae oetotmot

.- " GLA .SlIATY stated t.&t thias unkrnown ren .lc‘ ner .,.-,UOO PR U LR )

2 in ten and twenty <ollar bills ay:d pove her vortnd S e

R inatructinns to 2ontact tais aemmaublcc.l cnehincer. who rho 20500 0 L
. bslieved to be WILL1A¥ FERL, and thet YERL gouvld 2o to .0 o0 .7 .

Y- . .-...Hexico. She further adviqed that she frmedintcly -nede

~. . rescrvetion on ths United Alr Lines planc t~ Ll velend’
_ under the aasvmed name of Mra. S. GOLD2TT G, 2nd f'lnw_“t’:_\_)_*;a__._'_’w‘ R
7l - Gleveland on Satur"ay, July 22, =195 Ca *"":;;"L,..:; ”"“Jf':‘:i‘;{r‘— s

..-'3‘-&-3""-;' ‘:-23::'.6-} Lo R e AT 3 L TR e T e sttt S St E ST g R i T 3‘."‘.4’:}.4,
CiLaSSHA™ stated that ghe "ont acti¢ 0L on '-f'f—“’

Sundsy, July 2, 19¢2, ot FFRL'S rccidencc ut tleyveland, e B

at which tim~ i¥% rofused to accept ths morey or the v ~H=y- i -

dnstruclions. 5hc @évised she immediately ro turnad to’ LI R
"New York City end thet this unknown in2t-iaeai Taln e "“""“-"r:~_
contacted her on Yhursday, Jvly 27, 1950, af “ar home enring &t
‘the very late cvening -hours, at vaich timn- her'uniGel < $0 - ssmdrancswe sam =
knew the rzzults of h r contect *it)k th, scorcne u'.:.cal“"“-*--w-' pams o~ -

engineer in {levclznd. 3he ndvi ad 1.m _h LA "L rofuss d-_-_—:, il ot
*1--::- . - 12 - - L ) :. Tilt-e &<
N e . ~ L - " "R



E~ 4_5‘5'- 'rn— ‘,,_‘ o

..d.-‘ }ﬁ"ll ﬂ::"'{

N ,':uxavay. "She statcd that she roturned this :
= 77 unknown man and that this was the lust co"tz t s‘m ha . L

S0 . with this .'mdividual. . -
st =l L L GLASSEAL provlded _the. followirwr d 1_[‘1.101‘1 A
[ “of the unknown men: ) i ... e e -

" Name Unknown

I - Recsidence 'nknowm : o . )
D e Age Lste 30'c . T e

: RSN Height £17" to 5'8" R S
e - Welght -« . - 160 1bSe -=a i am o i ~‘-j“"-""-‘-‘1'?"-‘-‘3"'1"'::?.‘?-‘ %
- - BRuil? - Muscular, well buflt, ™ ~ e TR
‘i ~Halr Bleck, ful) hcad of Ha'r, prorarly R
; e parted. i . R T
" _ " Forshead Average, . 77 T 0 Too el ‘_
Fece - Oval, jJaws full near neck, clc'-an e T
; - : ' shaven, S L

-~ - S Comrvlexion Mcdium, no scars er :rl g notl-.;d. )
oo L : Clothing . Dark suit, white ghirt, darl-: le, - 7
T o _ dark zhoes, no 3-.1;1,. S
- :..-l~:'.-_ R G‘Qn')ral . -l . - R i
A e - arpcarance Noet ‘und clcan. - . :
N S " Ketionelity American T o pe et e

e . Speech Spoke English w- 11, 710 t..out c ) -
- : . trece ¢f an accont., - - S

do 2Tl 4 JGE e me . A R - - it D Tl G

Cen o In al;bsr'uz'-nt int;*rvifl g8 =ith VIVIa T1AS u‘mA i

efum 3d to, ideutify the unknown iy, ot a8 T iE B n L o el o

A e ot h[-g- T T A
e T Or. Aupruet 11, 1956, lMisn GAERILLLT V:iina0DY,. - :
L T of the Unjted Alir Lines, Yew York (‘ ty, ad7izad tnat-sws e -4*-'._*:—;-:. g

s @ . e s

-

P PRI e

bt

ad ~ e ‘*i
S T A L TR h.-q»-a mo.;!'“*r.-o-,.».,-.m ';E-.ar.

ERE ‘a veservetion was mede with 'tha United Air Lin:zs ror @ o
Teio%- . Mrs, S. GOLDBTRG on Jvly 22, 19:C, for & flignt to "3 1™ = <° .
=eotvssc Cleveland, Ohio. Fisas TTRMODY edvised thet tn: v-:-cords ﬁf“'-—«’-‘-‘—"
=izinvx. . United Alr Lines reflcet thet e reacrvation -wes made in « o
A At.m nacc of Mrs. . CCLLBELG on Flipht #7643, -l:zaving. —«h":'u.wacr.a_d—a-—..,..

-t mme

""- Le Gusardia ot 1:30 P‘l" D’lvllght Saving Time,--Inly 22,-3950 2 - -_—------ -

R
e
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o - armving tr: Clmvelan:d, 3:30 ™, I"-“ﬁght :min-v Ti.nr. ; -
e —.__hccondinz to Wissg L7 W OLY, tinis rosuvrvetion =i made b‘- oo
o tclcrhon-, by Bn im‘w;auul tho refuded” to i .
tcl' phone nunbar or her wéddras<c. The tislet rickg a T
. " r 3t the United Air Linces Torminzl st 20 Fus) himd - © 0 &
"tr'-ﬂet, Tew York City, Miss DERHCDY furchor -iviscd that

c - this rescrvztlon woe made by o United zﬁr Lines capleyee .o
S, 7 wha wes on duty botuweep 12730 LM end 8100 s, on July 22, 000

e L 1950, but no cLoct time as to wicn the .":;_f.-.gv :i.isn wog - k
YT mads was uvailublc. L _’_’-‘J_'-.‘_ --“_',"'. Ty TR : -
N ’ Cn .nugust 5, 1950 th: reg Sat"ﬂtwﬂn ‘of Yirs. s
"(:LLBLRG, 165 Euct 23rd Street, New York City, was -7, ..
10".1ue(‘ et thc Hotcl Rogcnt, "lcvelnnd, Oﬁia,' for July 27"
it Clocveland, Ohio, the repistraiian of i hrs. -,
- " COLLHERG on ¥light #042, Unitrd Alr Linos, Jul;-r3, 1952, (570
T leaving Clevelznd et §:35 PM, Erst.yn Stimaurd Time, Wasn 27 oo .
loceted. This rcgistrstion wesn -hooked by ohun: Lotusen wor
Y..... 1:20 end 1:hC PR, July 23, 1950 e R
e It is notcd that WILLIAM TERL hae furnished o - Lo
s=uze .. .gifned statemcnt tu agents of the Cleveland 9¢fie- -whica -t,,.?‘.,-_—.;.-_.—_-:_.
__ verified VIVIA®R GLA™:MAW'S contact with him on Jndy 22, -2 vl
19)0’ 1!1 (lag.bll..r-luvaA:;:'_"{:_::m -/; #q;j;é;;"u;:’:ﬁfpéﬁ‘écx;w' J-ra—;zti;;%j;::‘
‘ "'Thi“orr:.xt* on TFurni sho"' %Sr‘("‘“fi S, ?ﬁwk‘m‘”’ e ““‘?'
In( O’nnant T=-1. ST At e Wttt e s ey P g

SRR .9 hc—B bwén previoualy rc pnrted &ar llrv‘ in t‘*.‘_a *:;; " -
- report, Confidential Informant T-1 stetes that JULIUS === =f-f~*-~ -
ROSEBERS has confif<é thot he coes rot kncwy for cortaing o -.:- .

but considering 811 the circunstences, e Mlicvea .that ,WA-_,--‘_;-‘-',

o >
i . YT T s ar T e tes eI
ST oo tna Resalane aint X te contact YIVIAN GL—. B Alle am e e el i L
3 A - - - . . . . . - % - P =
TR S L i xe el e e e e 2IUTEL LT e e e T Ly R TR e e
e e e—— by = =tebmim = T e e . e . - . P e em—e e oW R T I T e L i
o R
T LYes L e - LR Tl e
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A . ST IT. LTS
. - lh - e - N
-t ...\—-- s - e - - ’ —-'::«»— ~ - >
N .
. RAER TR ) P = - B - =Y.
S S i T
P T . = " . -— - B T me e e - - - —_— e el JRN
PR . - - R - - . . . R




il e c. FPINESTONE'S Contsct With VTYTa!l CLh.SHAW, : -
T R I‘vrnirm Apv'il S, 195 . . . .- . ol

w70 - On April S, 1951 VIVIAN SLASS it waa observ:-d -
B by SA JOHWY J. DUFR¥ER end 8A RICHARD T. HHiLS:¥ leaving ~.- -
- her apartment at 131 East Seventh 3trect, bew York City, .
oo . dur1n§ the lcote nvening hourag, with in unl naun onen -

-+~ °  doserlbed as follows: B SRR
Height B L L -
Weight ==~ 160 lbs'* Frpm e ~-~_»»~«-m
Age - 30 to 35 yes.rs ol‘ age-
Build - - Slender - - -. ;{,’.
Eyes Wore glssses R
blothing . Hore 1light color-er' -mit an

d haif

e These two i1ndividuels entered cn euto,noblle SRl
- beerins 1951 New York State license plete €¥69-1%2, The . ~° - -
Z_ '~ . NWew York Motor Venicle Bureeu sdvised thet thia o o.-siii-eoi ™
ST e evtor\(‘\.ilt llccnse is rcgb ter(ad to AP'] {Ll‘ {.1. }\L BOUDIt¥, T e oL LT N

e X . .- . 500 Grond Strect, How York City. JRTHUR COULIM 48 the -0 0~
. " brother of LEONLRL B./LCOUDIN, the-law,er cons ulted by oom 2
= ot VIVIWN CLAG3Kall immedietely eft&r har intecview by Bure.!m“;-‘,‘r‘--

o agents on sugust 3, 1950, end who reprecsentcd JUI ITH —a -
=-ze-—a .- GOFLON, Soviet SFY, at her trial in Nrw York C1 i.n 1‘))0. ENEy

T ... . .RTHUR BOUDIN'S applicetion fcr n_u;n York State G 5

‘A\«Operabor s License, 1943 22. ‘vaflects thzt he wes born-?wmrug:ﬁg
‘on March 21,-1970, 13 519" 4n-height, hss brown holr-end coh s
irern cey.s, and 1s emploved st Te¢ Botes wnd Compuny, - e '~ .7
30 "1fth svenve Ylew York City, &n edvertising fim.“ﬁxﬁl~“-4f='ﬁ'+”*f=-‘-‘*

R S “.._-u..

ST On May 23, 1051, ART‘IUR (....m_ ECUL1E wes
observed by the writer &t Ted Butes amd Coimrzny,’ 630 -
et Fifth iavenue, New York City, end it wes sscertained - Yoot Sy S SN
EENTTOI7U that he was not the 1ndiv1dua1 observed with the subject B i

=_'-_.‘-—_‘_4- » ...--»-..- o e —n_‘..-u‘- b
ter e~ =0 on «.pril 19 1'"‘ ; T - e e bt A
. ' ¢ » . N ST T i
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T n checl' of the photorrEph und descriptive dute S
SZ.___ _on EiX FINESTONE avullablc in the New York Cffize wes . _“.-' .
T mode by .. JONIN J. LOERMER end Si RICYIKD T.- WQnDSiﬁF—;-~- - R
~ &nd PINEITOPTZ wis identifiod es the unknown man otserved =~ = %
with VIVIaN GLAZ3Mall on the night of april 5, 1951, R

A - On M.y 23. 1351, inquiry of liss Lf‘I, 4.HDREWS : ]
LA owncr of sndrews Surveys, 415 West 18th Ltre-t, New York R
-~ 7 . City, indicated that M~X VINESTONE wes dofinitely - i v oo
=T iY77 working on april 5, 1951, "'in connection with his employ -:w‘*"__?i"f."."*
" ‘ment with her firm os & merket resuarch survey interviewer -.=o.
and thet he borrowed &an ovtomobile to conduct this work. =:~&7i=ii:
-". ¥1sa aNLCRFWS f£dvised Si# ROBERT F. ROYal thet MaX FINE“IJRF o
. had stcted to her that the automobile belongod to
aRTI{UE BOUDIN, - e SEELA LR
: It sh uld be noted thut J"ll..l'S and %3l [“! ‘E'E‘Lu lG o
wWnre sent nr'cg E docth for ccnspirrc, te comnit ! -;p n.‘.g,.':_:___..:;;__-- .
on fpril &) 1%¢ |
c. ri: TO:I};'S sgsociation vith ALPRED (nd LCOJILTS S..R. 2,

T 1. Interview YWitnh ..LF#ED JL.R.HT - - - .. == st
On July 19, ‘1950, ALFRED SLRaVT exccuted e =7 =7 -7
'Wwalver suthorlzing tigents of the albeny Office to se@reh - ¢ ..~
B his residence ¢t Ithaca, New York, -During thls scarch-. “'_‘._’-‘?‘_‘-‘i_—-
e i th\, agents loctted a Betes List Finder which contalned —z:im s
I sntry under the 1nit1a1 “F", which re=d ¢s folloua.

*‘FINESTOHE S RREIE et e =
‘1P = 318 Bth Averios = St *"'—‘?’“
€L 6-2086 . e
{crossed out) ™ | '“:’_ o
210 VWest 2lst Street™. . 77TIT <

. (FINESTCNE, Ch 3-296l wes also wr.l T

: ALTRED SAP:NT commented on thie entrv by T
=T ‘atating thet FINESTCNE worked for him £s o puinter 1n -m‘%“i‘f"-’_‘?‘m? T

.(Q--AM,..-. —ta

Itaaca, New York, end was e& student at Cornoll!’nlversit

- - . - S e \,_- .

~—_3--—.r_ ” --—-3._,-_.?;?_- .. R I I =0l - S - ww\-_»_...’ e -,__-1--0“ -t L LT e, w-z- s '—'." wrrem r_n“.ﬁ”-f-ﬁ:-u_m_ b
S T o I R R S T ..-.n-..---..n..-- et e UL ] e -




an ~ . 2. Interviews with Lo ISE wiRudT

Zo tit.e . Mps. LOUIGE S.RNT, 4n commont'ng or “the abovu R
=0 . Bates List Finder entry, st..tod thct this is #.X R
_ - FIRESTONE, a friend of their's who tt onz time workad for

- her huabend as & printers 5hc stoted ehe firat beceme .
acquainted with him while attending high achcol in e
.. . Ithece, New York, = nd thet FI“ESTONE letrr ettemded® -7 0 7 =
z> ~~-Cornell University end during the war wcs cnmploji€ in-: Ziase S
‘the Merchent Marine Scrvice in 194ly and 1945. MNrs,. - ‘
SH4RART furthcr edvised that FINESTOHE he:d visitzd the .
-8uRANT cpurtment frequently, et 65 Morton Stroct, New -
~ York Citys. 3She scid thct since his percntes rcaide at .77
Ithscz, Ncw York, he hes moved frequently betwern New Yﬂrk s
“:7-- - -City and Ithece. Sho stcted she telicves he .is currently
™. .Y -working cn & television survey (July, 1950) in Rew York - =
~S7T City. She steted that he also resides in Huw York Citv.-
AT Hownvnr. she did rot know his 0urrent cddre":;. R

B S To -

"a 1., .- - e -
L

v 3he further wdviscd thot FINESTOHE wes never S

T T too w:ll scqueinted with her busbend énd thst she does =3z i o0 -
-~ -~ :-- sot rccell whethor he ever met JUEL BaRE, WILLIWLE PERL. _-.:,‘;:;, I
Y .. o VIVIAN GLASStnN in eny of his v131t« to the “orton woe o
.- - . Street epertment, L o Coa .: s T el oL

N R Sl R e B B A

: \’e'—;_-ugg -—~1 au ST Tru— A e

57%3""“.7:?‘,;?3;':‘“ w Con!‘idential ‘Informent T);-of known- rellebility,uga-_*m =
Zriasioohes ‘advised that o telephone call -initiated.from.: *.;,aé:..;’ N
-~ Murrcy Hill 3-3623, to the SiLRaNT residuncc ir Ithace, .. - -
' ¥cw York, on December 31, 1949.  The informent stated’ "~'~=:-'--=r—ﬂ-—~-
. thst this telephone number Wwes then connected in the =& i ~: -
"~ epurtment of PETER LONGYEAR, 4418 Ecst 9th Strzet, New =" =
) York City. Information has beon developed which will == gl
== . be sot forth in ereuter deteil 4n @ later pert of this=ai=i=T.:.
e **-——rcyort which indicetes thet M.X4ELL FIFL310LE -&nd JmES-bm:.—.«.::_«)m,.,,.,-
e -WEINSTEIN hsd use of PETER LCNGYE.R'S telephons es-eerly ——=—----

as t.hr bc.ginning of the fourth week in Deeimbor, 3949. - .o .

[ T T ppry ha d e i e S e oy o ;—-.-‘—._‘-.wn.f.._--_ .

7o




o — - Mrs., SanNT _has been intervieund pertaining to
Toro. this telephone cnll and specificelly qurstioncdns to -° ST = =
Sl s whether FINESTONE could have instructed h:or or her .. .. ... ..~
- . husband to give up the Morton Street spirteent st that =
L time. She stated she docs not rcecall this yprrticuler
telephone cell. 3She, bowever, denied that she hes ever . .
Iy received any instructions from FINESTUNL with rcgord to -‘.-'
S e ‘the Morton Streot ajartment. She was questioncd again [ -
“=--- .. concerning the rceson for terminsting the leasc on the ik
- _Morton Street apartment (Jenuary 23, 1950) &nd she . -i.
edvised that she still does not recall who instructed
thom to glve the epartment up or their receson for
terminating the lecre at that particular tima._mv,3

TR .- LOUISE SiRANT wus subsequently 1ntervinueﬂ
T by egents of the albeny Office concerning both L.XHELL
-:* . FINESTONE and JnMES WLINSTEIN. She udvised tmt ﬂ““_aa

- - Ja¥ES WEINSTEIN 1s unknown to her and thst to her "+ "-: T
Ciw oLt knowledge he wes not a friend of MAXVELL FINESYONE Hhen:?'ﬁff.~=

_w-_ -~ she knew him in New York City. She further =udvised .= "o .|
T with regerd to FINZ3TONE that he never reafded in the“*"” LT

- apartment& 65 Morton Ztreet, She t£dded that he nevor “FT“:;ag;h -
s peid rent on this apcrtmnnt ond that he nover had use of L

T " the spertment, - _ LT Y

."‘-.—‘\1

SR “Mrs. SnﬁnﬂT advised tbat she néver visited thig-g
npartmont af ter vacntlng same on.September 13, 19h6.:§:ﬂeié§rfnf%u:?

knowledge of its being used’ for Russian eapionag:-f ot
activity, that she has no knowledgo of its use between :is
1946 and 1950, other than a pleace of residence for JOEL-
BARR and WILLIAM FFRL, and thet she does mot rzcell whe 353

BRI -

-dnstructed her or her husband waen to givu up_ | the;un_du,*wjpr -

L O e LT o o LT,
' o

e e ome L. e e R R ]
S s sas e, v e men o e i —— s -
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PO

BhB _ . '

l;,;’_m e With reference to the utilitv ne vments

E -~ -advised thet-she—end-her- ‘husband-only psid thz monthly-- = -~ & - _
gy rent (Scptcmber, 1946 to Februory, 1950) und tnzt a1l ... . .- .
" other poyments must h&vc besn mede by the cccupnnta of ST
. the epertment. . T ~
- j) - 3. Emoloxmonb For ALFEED unﬂuJT.: ; ‘:. ;;: :L"f'.

~

L. . . Confidentisl Informant T-5, of known ruliebility feéég}zpzs
-gdvised thct WaXWELL FINESTORE was employed by «LFRAED r

v SiR.NT in 1949 or 1950 &8 e painter and tast he hod on 3. K
- oddrcss of }18 East 9th Stroet, New York City, in 1950.»5
D, FINESTONF'L Use of SAPANT'S 4parthnt, 614__5 Morten L
 Street, New York City. - . oz PRI
;; 1. Chronology of Uscrs ": o Jf ‘{ﬂ‘ g;;:kffﬂ;;;qf;
a. Fecords, 65 Morton Street Keslty Comneny. ) '37" )
T The records of the 65 WMorton Street Feclty’ 7{:i":fui
“"Compeny, 310 Eust S5th Strcet, New York City, rcfleet thaﬁw.‘
ALFEED SA4RaNT rented apartment 61, 65 Forten °treet;**?ﬁfff??‘?“f‘"
ew York City, from October, 1943 until Februcwy, 1950, - w7 T e
: R en B DT T R L T R S T USSR L S S *-f%%ﬁ%ﬁ‘i
. 77 Among the correspondence located An the| filq_zg J?§§W>;§§§?.
p*rtalning to apartment 6I, st thc 65 Horton Struct . .woe- = -

. Reolty Compony wos & letter deted J&nuarv 23, 1950,-“nﬂﬂu irims | i
_ which 13 bPing quoted°., e 2 , : 2% .
ﬂHr. ROBERI GnRLOLL RIS
65 torton Street Realty Lompany
310 East 55th Street
New !ork, Heu lork -

- - -
— -~ - s bes S -
- - - taw < .__._.:r . " -
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'- - “"Having dcelded to moke pormoncnt rnaidencc 1n
Ithaca, I wiash to pgive you occupency of sapcrtment 61 ot

YT T 765 Morton itreet,” effectivi—ts—of -your-recaipt cI—-thlsv-_ . -. L
e - letter. o . L. i
“: - o | £m Anclosing a chf‘Ck Tor shs SG r-ov(_rinE rnnt -
LT for the month of Jenunry. My bolongings h:ove b ¢n removed -
DT from the upsrtment so it i1s avzileble now for o 3uccceding
‘: ] tenant. . . C - AT, ‘_’_-.,‘?.. .-

L.
"«

N "Yours trulv )

s/ “, LEREI: smnr'r“
IR .hccording to the records of tha 6'- Horton :»tr" ct
Reolty Company, thie $45.50 check mentiéncd in the £bove

T". . quoted letter wes roceived on Janu"r" 27, 1950. = 7 _;_f:;’“":"‘ :
R " b. Interview of ALFRED SARANT Pcrt"lring to ™ _
N-“_‘ L the Aparbment. . S et e -T_»"‘_'Uffﬁ‘jft_-”‘z‘. )

22 7. . LLFREL S.RNT furnishcd the following informution - = .
conccmlng the srartment, 61, 65 Morton otrr-et Hew !ork ._w:_:,_-';.-

Clty' _ _ . :

- s

i SWRiNT sdvised thet inabout.auguot, 1943, hE s 17 ks

<7*was’ trensferrod to Now York City from Bayonne,:llow. Jersey,wtﬁz._ iyl
2 .-.by Western Elcctric Lompony, snd that he weht .to Hew York =25t "";i;‘,'_“-‘_'
City in thc evenings to look for .un spartment. e . B S S

- finally located spsrtment 6 et 65 Morton Strcet, New York .semssso...
City. He 3zid thst ho moved there sbout Octob:ur, 19h3. = 5 e

He scid thrt no one helped hlm locute th~ 3; rtmente -

- --

RN N e

- —..:.,;_‘:»--’ B I.mring the coursc of ‘the search cf SnRAHT'iS;-, SR
~—iii:l. _home on the evening of July 19, 1950 ené merning of - . S
-;h,__\_ ~ July 20, 195C, on Ceyugso Helghtn Roed, Ithsc=: , Neow York, . e

. by authority of a wniver of se.arch sign- d by, o\Rn‘fT 0D o i

", S mmeabiime ma—ant - e -o.a-n--—..-,.. BSE N -
. N - - - -
e . - - L ke . v e et -
- . ~ . X - e L0 T mirxn e
- - - - o e
LA - - — LS —
20 -
- - e RS
— - - = —
-~ . .o - - _ -
. - < <
—m—— .- - . Ta e -~
——ire e - . P - .- - -5 -
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T - —_— P P - ——a—




Jul?‘l9 1950, T Ycagse— was~located by- SA-JOVN D HnHONFY
between SiAKh,ANT ond the 65 Morton Street Reolty - - - ..: S
Corporation, which agreement wus mnde -on Septcmber 19, '-
1943. This agrcement was for the rentel of apertment 61 )
at 65 Morton Strcet, New York City, for ¢ period of _ - )
twclve months at an annual rentel of 3540 to bacome - - - .

efﬁﬁctlve Octobeor 1 19&3, snd tc ond on September 30, ..
19 : : _ B

[ i R P LR T T T A Y Mx\, ﬂ_'_‘- "’_I_

B . oﬂnb T edvised thet the rentt.l for thc Lpartzrcnt.
1nc1uded water and heat, but he hnd te pey for gas, - ::° o7,
lights ond tclephonc. He also suid thet he h2d an A.C. .7 ...
current run into his epartment so that he could use his . 777"
record pleyer and-occasionally use his elcctric shaver. -7 - :
He hed this from tbout the time he moved into this

.7;2- " . arertrent at a monthly cherge of fifty cents. -, _ == :;ﬁi”“_.i -

Ly

R . SARuWT cdviszd that he 1ived in the spartment © . . -
o at 65 Morton Str.ct slonc until he WEs married on - - ... ..
S July 6, 1945 to LOUISE JACQUELINE-ROSS, whosé nicknme - -

SR is FU" CYCnJ.Jpr PUSS, - .- Sl LR

;%g:,-w. .. . SARAWT qt‘ted that in the summer of 1946 hc i;:: o
: dccided that he wontcd to go back to school to get o 77 U W
-master's degrce and he czme to lthaca, Hew York, in — T

1T S Tt st e

' September, 1946, to try-and'enroll et Cornell‘Univeb§1tﬁvaanx.&mphﬂ

he would teke over his (S ARJNT'S) cnbrtmunt for himaelf A
znd he intimcted thht he might turn it cver to WILLIAHM ":ﬁ""~-‘.
PERL who wes studying in Vew York. at thaet tinc tpartmﬁntS'r""
wcre scerce in New York City, and becau~o or t1is fact, "=

_ BARR wantcd the apartment._ . B e =

BT IR P Wy e T Tl e >.,._,...-..._..._~ - ..4...,.__::_':..-,_.... -
TR e e twes L pem g e - o oy
Nt T . s T. e 4 ..,-:au:*-_ - )..,16, ‘a.—'sm‘r-— = -—‘a ,.;- 2 Atany
- . PR .- . L O iy el e L
- e eem R T B et LS R
- Tr e e - T T = <

2 e T R T TR X O N =L L Y

-2 T
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ST Sl.“nhNT trted EM‘P or whoever qt_.ged *‘t the Ly rtment
‘- _wuld sond themeney © him cnd he would scnd - check to 65
’ lHorton Struet Ruclty Corporftion, He szid thot -he -told— - --
- thce mineger of the spurtment thit he wes net pgiving up  °
the spertment bectuse he didn't know for surc whether -
hc would be coming beek to New York or not.  SakoMT
steted thot the meneger was trylng to oust him from the
epértment end to insurc that BARR got -the cprrtr.ent -he -

iosa. left & smell emount of furniture in it. e claimed he o ‘
SFTTT . did not remember what furniture he left’ thcre, t.nd Beld F=TnrEn

_ th-t he wes not -paid for the f‘urniture. - :.._"-j'r

: - During this 1ntervieu n.le'I scid thot he kcpt. =

-thc crertment until nbout 1948, o2nd paid the rant by .. it
.¢hceks Ho ndviscd that he recelved moncy crders from i
BARR for the rent end after EnRR left, the ézte of which 7. ' °
he could not remcmber, IERL 1llived in the micrbtient end o o oL 7
. sent him moncy orders, some of which cem: from a0
- Cinclinnati or Llc:-vclc-nd, Ohilo, whero FFRL win voﬁring.

) . SuR.NT thought th:t when PEEL mov.d out, he 70 i;:f]
-t had reccived ¢ note from PERL stoting that SiaR.NT - = o

< should give vp the aportment ©s hc didn't ncce it any'
-<—-"- 3 longer. at thce time of the interviow S.RalT sat: ted ----——‘ el
WA that he belleved he still had the nots fyom ©°RI «t el ]

---his home. He thought -thet 4t hed been & yeLr or more—-q-._—r s 2 e+ -
ngo ‘that_he heard from JERL concerning the Ty<rtment. SIS tTagEE
e 0 2r Imne SIS Rtare v, aSn R s esem P 2 n—c—-‘-“- ‘d-a——f;}\myi—i;ﬁir.u&:qé&;;%{):&“‘ahﬂ li.‘ré

LLFRID SaRaNT wis intervicwed ot the "»w York_w,,, Rt orsive, -
" office during the cvening of July 28, 1950, by In HERWKR__ . =
- €., LITILEJOHK ¢tnd thc writer, tnd hc pdvised that when—__
he left the 65 Morton Strunt apertment epproximotdy =
Scrtoember, 1946, he turned it over to JOEL RBaRR tnd hc B

believes that VIVIiY GLASSHaN, EsBRR'S girl fricnd had < 1’«“ )
"eent the first fow rentcl paymonts to him in thc form of_":’jf;__‘;f:'_
moncy ordcrs &nd thrt he in turn, would ray t,h. rcntal S

W Tl Teeme ‘t '.

tgcncy for the epartment by check. LT




- .

‘ fudu.a'stated thet WILLT:M FERL rnd “SSRIETT.
-~ ZSaVILGE {now Mps. WILLLM_fERL) hed uscd the. upcrtment -

T subscqucnt to JOEL BaRR nnd that they too trd scent monoy —nlo .
) orders to him for payment of the spartmant., H: steted -
thot he bilieves either BaRR or FERL mtde ¢ $27C lump . . .
sum paym:=nt toward the rentel of this ep: rt.n'r-t. unich c
would hcve been for a six months rontrl. - - - e Comeele

AR N D S R S5aR:NT refterated thut he docs not lmou of forene
w.7.7 7 onyonc else who uscd the epertment c€nd he belluves that
. < WILLI/IM FFRL, in sending the lnst money order for. the
e ‘rcntel of the epartment in January, 1950, rttached a -

: not: .to thc moncy order requesting thot 3aRaMT S
relinquish the tpartment as he no longer h~ c‘ tmy

) necd for the apartment. S CeLl R _ '
escit 7 5.R.NT stated thet ho believes thit he visited Taiml -
o the epartment while PERL was residing there in 1947 0 - - _-_4,-';’;‘_-‘-;-" -
T end posslibly thet he visitcd JCEL B..RR in 191;!‘ et et
T thn npurbrnent. : . _ - TLomet
, B _ . e Probfblc, uge of the np;.rtment b'z FIHFS'IOJE. ~,',-‘ _.»;u
e e .= =- . Lhristmas, 1948 rnd Fcbruery, 19&’).-*——~f»=.-w.—-::vw~--x~ -
-_'_q_f::‘q'-{'::'::-- ) ST L ‘,l) '1011 (a( 1]‘.?1‘3:;:.‘:: ;:’_i:-‘&;-hu::}.n E:’:i:‘-‘-:“*’l;:é{‘:f:,t ‘
= i 'Conrldrntl S In&‘oment%-ﬁj ‘men t1 sree ’E‘Er""‘f’,‘?’w SR

.- .. . prcviously, sdvised July 25, 1950, that two telephone & - 770 o h
... . eolls were made from LLFLED. 5.RA.T'S telephone -t - R '

w e ‘65 Forton Strect, New York City, telsphone katkims -7 .7- 2007
iim - . [=1927 to YOnkers 3-3862 on December 2, 194E mdw,;;,;;r,‘,__-}

s February L4, 1949. This informont hos edvised t%'t

S YOnkers 3-3862 wos_currcntly listed to HERFERT ¥ .-thLE,‘j““”“:t“

1"’ haliahahe e - en . - A oy an Ter A T A RTINS C L 0 T w =

A 122 Curyl 4venue, Yonkers, Wow York.' = *o T

lla - :*."-'-—/-~_..‘..-yr- R e _—__—;-,.,\-»4 T - .:; B LT - —--,. l.-l --—--_:__,--“'_‘ rin ?_»a‘.‘ ‘--r*...:-;:-.'htv‘*;;t.::-\-ﬁ ..::L’.- "'7:':-: ‘..’;;‘;".\‘.'l:--s‘*- T
—‘—‘ “— - . ‘23 - - b o
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}fwb_ w”5*“ © 7T 7 " "The "Her:zld Qt?tﬁsmun.,ﬁt_Yonk rs drlly AR .
' nevspaper, in its .pril |, 59h9 fasu: wnnounccd the <~~~ 57 .
T marricpge of Miss E.RBi. R.. 4./COLE to.Balky FLIDEN, Thc .. . -

erticle stoted thot both BiRBuRa 'oid”Bil:KY: FRIDEK were
grzductes of the New York Stete 3chool of Indnqtrial end
Labor Rel rtions at Cancll University,

TN L L ' The .currcnt Gueens tolephone dircctor BN ;"455' .
s !‘eflects a 1isting for B.RRY FEILEK at 1/,3-15 38th:: : - R
avcnue, Flushing, telephone INdependance 3- 3697..;_h = N

R (2) Intervicws of BiRB.Rii end BaHRY FEIDEN |

* On iugust 23, 1950, S. HERrA® G. LTGTLEJOHN <3 0. -
and ‘tha writer interviewcd B+kRY and BaRaaRa #TIIEN &t *;*ij‘;;.
their residence et 1h3-15 36th Avenue, ¥lushing, Long . s

.. "Islend, New York. They advised that EuKBuRi hied - S RETI
S ‘greducted from Corncll University, Itheec, Bow York, em TnE, T
=:~ = - in Februsry, 1948 snd thrt BukRY graducted from Cornell _.i.% Il--

2. . - in Februrry, 1949. Both hrd ettended the Few York o -~ = .

. - =  School of Industriel end Labor Rulctions ¢t Cornell, = 772007
- - They stated thet they had both been =zt the home of - - - v -
wzze. -.-. BaREaRa'S parcents, Mr. gend krs. YERBZRT M. CULE, Lary1-~;,_ -l
it avenue, Yonkcrs, Ncw York, e£nd th: home of nnhBS'S AT T S

.. --parents .t Nonbureh, New York, during thc Christmas .
=, vacotion of 1948.: BaKRY ssid thot in Fsbrucry, 1949, T'“f" >
‘he hrd trevelled from Ithacsa, on anroxin'telv ?abruary-«»s B
-1, 1949, to his parent's home in Newburgh, licw York, =
'nnd from therc, #ftor & day or so, traV(llrd to -uRBan'Sf:f’?*ff-‘
home 1n Yonkers, New York. o -

_:;f.-- S :"“ ¥ .7 "Both BuRRY and a,m.nn FEIDE™ stated thit they S
TS -~ hed friends nimed M.X FINESTONE end JaMES WIIRS1EIR -—-w'ﬁi'f“?h

TFITNIY1C “who shared sn epartmont at 416 Ecst 9th .trect, heV'“““ﬁ“ﬁ?‘“““f“
ZL. 77T York Citye. They stated thet they hed known FINEETONE [--—=r—sin-

—IT% .07 and YEINSTEIN et Cornell for &pproximetely two yeers ;ﬁ}«né#:%;

-T7777. " as they had both attendod clpases with him ond thet 7 b
. 7:- WEIFSTEIN hed becn & roommate of BARRY EEIDLJ durlng N i

o] BuRRV' lest aix months et Cornell. ... =~ © - .iioo- mip-sgmidore-

LTSN A R
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xéﬁ?}

S ut thls point, B‘RRY FEIDEN rdvised the E-T’LITUaf -
.- 1nterviowin ;-ogents -that _he: hrd just reccllud thet et ¢ a
=t . one time, df'tt unknown, po3sibly during thec (hrl.stmu_ -
Ul vucztion of 19,48 or during the mid-semestsr vac:stion =il '
L in Fcbrvary, 1949 or at cpproximetcly the tine of MaX ' :
. FINESTONE'S greduction in June, 1949 (September 20, 1949),

" MHaX FINESTONE had bcen in New Yortk CGity, ot vhich tima R
he told B.RRY FEIDEY thet he, MaX, had the uac of an - - 7'
apertment in the Grecnwich Villege section of New York.»-: ‘
B.RkY ststed thi.t he rceclled from this converasction uith“.ru
"X FINESTONE that this epartment wasseldom vsed and-he . -z
aaid he some how gethercd the impression th't it ws & -
Twomen's™ -aprrtments - :

a~, R T o~

TR BaFBaR. €nd PARRY FEIDEN were thcn cmfstioned .
.-25:""7 . concerning HMiXWELL: FIUVESTONT!'S trevel to WNew York. They

Tt 7. - advised thut thcy belleved he hzd boen in Hew York 0. - U7
TroT L €City during the lcttor part of the Lhristmus vroeztlon, o570 - .
- e lqug during the mid-zemester veertion in r~'bru Y, 191;"" TR T
et and t.hey both recilled t hat MaX h:id gone tc FKow !ork N

job hvnting zcfter his gradustion in Junc, 19149-. P S

s .
s .- P S L T -

BiRRY und BaRBARA steted thiet 11 of thelr N

friendq, they bclieved, have .BakBiRa'S Yonkiers rddress - -~

ond telephon: number, including M. X FIPLSTULE, @nd they -~ .5 -7 .
. belicved that MaX would prodably huve ctlled either | T
’?s?l.:.; = B..RBnRa or BbBRY £t B..RB‘.RA'S -home when-he w:a “in ‘Rew Yorke &&= ="' =
-i?émé.—-sfs_g;; m1§_¢ Rt e it tim v v A B . A LR d—»&iﬁ.&"-“-&‘uﬁi
- e BuRRl rnd BaRBaRa stated that they h:d visited | -

FINESTONE and WEINSTEIN'S epartment at L1E Erat 9th ~ordinf =i
Streot brtween Februcry end June, .1950. They sald they i< 7' 7

T LRe o,
‘had been there on onc occasion at a perty and on snother . &% " " ..

M:_';:E?. PERTIE

" oceralon after n theater perty. The FEIDENs st:ited 7 5717~

Athnt they .belicved that the furniture now in the *-“3-"‘

PR ==

e e S Y
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’ ;r-qo S LY
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N ""’bnlicved that- PINBSTOVE had_brought a dr«SSbr from L

S Ithaca t+nd seld thet he hnd told them th~it his mcther-~;’ SIS,
== 2 - - had decorntzd thu :purtment with such things za drsperfcs. - -~

o They sald thot MaX hzd use of his father's truck.-on scversl -

- occesions, which thcy described €8s & one-h:1f to tarce- .- - .

Lo . quzrter ton buff colored Studebeker truck, modael .unknown. -~ -

- ; " -. Thc FRIDENs sdvized that they hrd noticed tict t here werc AR

two telephones in FINESTOVE'S and VEINSTEIR'S - . SR
apertnent et 418 Ecst 9th Street, one b na in-the livlng
~yoem and onc¢ in the bethroom, &nd they thought that -1
.onc of these phonecs hcd boon left in by # provious
tentnt end wovld be disconn: cted and t,kcn out.,_;-**»;

RN

,'I""' Thc FEIDEJs also‘ﬂoviscd that NaX }I"EJTUVE S

had been employed only prrt timo while in New Yorl: nnd
that he sccmbd to cccngt employm-nt only sufficiznt . -’L .
for him to get 2long. They strtcd thot he h.s bush #”’123531:'
working on "public opinion survzys" apd hed helped 70 T L

condvct onc survcy conccrning tolevision rrorrimse ‘They :
said thnt he told them he only occepted such cemployment . - -
until hoe obt~inas enother job ond thit he was quilified © 7=
for personnecl work. They steted thut in thzir opinjon - - .- ..
_¥IYF_.TOFE hcs porsonality defects &nd prisonts & poor —--wn -

apperrancc, They =erid that they could not pileture . = - w27 . -
- PINFSTORF as "drcsuing up” or putting on .‘,c‘ean shirt By
5 in order to hold = job.‘f,—::.;:.' .gj,,.:“._?‘.i:"' '

e
. . - . LA \--.»w-q-»w--.‘_ oy n
B N ) B gl 3 o ..:r.a.crv_u-« R L S -un—.._n S e

B "r. end Mrs. FEIDEFE werc shown photeg rﬁphs of', =
hLFRED S:.R.XT end his wife, LOUISE SaRaRT. -They cdvised =%
that they did not recognize the photogruph of LOUISE' oE
or LLFRET J4HKaVT; howcver, the phctogreph of sLFRED :“JT:
~ 8.:FANT somohow lookcd fsmilier to them., They wure given )
S..RaNT'E nrme and questioned concerning their knowledge -
.of ¥rX FINESTONE'S employment ot lthace, fdew York ,essre-<slse

-"BanRY FEIDEN edvised thet he did not rceegnize the neme - .~ -
_ Sahi T altnough 1t also sounded famlliar to him.‘;ﬂe seid oo :

m———mam -

- PR <~
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= thet -he kneu that max FINES‘ION‘? was employed by aome =
..~ 7 7" "contractor -gs ¢ printer tt-one time. during his sLLnndonce

at Cornell University but seid he did not knotr the U_,:-ﬁ;ﬁ; i
) N 1dent1ty of this contrector, ) T -
T T Both B.4RRY and BAREBARA FEIDEM 1dcntif1nd ) .
CE . photographs of MAX FINESTONE, which were dlsprluy<d to them, .

. es. identical with their friend MAX FIMESIGRE who resides :
'?€=Amj;;at u18 Eest 9th utreet, New York City._:

..—.".‘:‘__ R ~;-'.."..A‘._.A'~
o ruaieriag

-

<% . Both BARRY and BARBARA FEIDRF denisd ony o

knowledge of uny csplonsge rctivities on their ;crt or
on the part of any of their Lssociatcs or contects."_;j

Tosl T BARRY PEIDEN edviszed thet he was currently ™
- enployed et .Peter F, Mellon, Incorporsated, €& printing @v

Aﬂl ~ -~ plent loccted ot Court Squsre, Long Iz3lend City, flew —.- - %_~-
STl York. BARBARA acuviscd thot she was employad g3 en - -0 - 17, .-
AN employment interviswer £t the New York ttote Lm;loyment‘ T
T 3ervicc, . 7?25 Vest 34th Stroet, New York City. - T

Mot E < - It 4s to be noted in connsction with the tuo - '

€ .. _-  toll colls mcde from ALFRED SARAVT'S wupertment <t 65 A
~>= o -— . Morton Strezt, New York City, in Lecemtcr, 1948, L el T
4. - - - Fcbrusry, 1949, to the home of HEREIRT !!. (CLR st ° SRRCE RN
:;;;Gw-f-Yonkers, New York, that MAX FINECTONE wes prob bly: 1n;::%32;xagniigg
‘ Necw York on the dotes the cells werc mide . iccording ggggg;:%g %zg;}q,

1nformhtion furniqhod by BARB.R4 ¢ nd BIPRI anTE;. -

7. . - e

PABBARA —nd BJPRY FEID N edvised thut they hed .

friendf nrmed’ RUBIN.DIAMOND, aka, TBUBY" 2rd wife,: HARION,
. who are now residing =t 370 ¥West 56th Strost, Yew York—«vv-qu:%~
City. They stated thot RUBY DIGMOND wes & classmute at-m;y_““¢~w

" Corncll University-end rlso was « friend of -Ma¥X FINESTONE - .. .

d JbHEu HEINSTEIN. v:.__,d~i- TLINT “*'j;;mxgn.*m_ﬁg'gﬁ:;i;w;fffl-

P
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».‘

. - —— They aulso- t.dviqedhtmt thcv l-rn w z‘ bLmIYS e - T
L GL.S Ma¥ who hed dited £ student memed LVE GFLRIN or T v
#~"- . GELBEN pt Corncll University. They stet~d th"t they - -
-7 rectllcd that GL4LYS GLASSMaN worked for th: United . -
-~ Office end Fublic Vorkers of imerica, They s-ié@ that - -
- ; - -they did not know ¢ VIVI.N GLiS.MrN and hfd no krowledge . & - -
Lo &8 to whether or not GLALYS GLAS3NKAN wes Felﬂtcd to her. .- "

STy e ——— o

_‘”'“""""' In connection uith MaX FINE‘.:‘IO'}E_ and JuhE‘s "‘.‘fj:’;"‘ A e
WEINSTEIN, th> FEIDENS stated thot -JIMMY hed dropped s -7 e
out of Lolumbia University where ho hed been studying lau : '3
. 'and thnt they hiud gotten the imprearion that there was | i i

a pcrsonnlity clﬂsh betwecen FINESTONE end WildTTRIN, _»: ~_;_,_'~Z.'—‘»-;A""i.;_—v

" The files of the New York Office contrined. no CoUE
AR 1nt‘ormﬂtion which eould be identificd with & '\P..R:.-COLF. LT

' - Confidenticl Informant T=6, &f known re liability, LT
tndvist‘d in zpproxim:tcly December, 19!47, th-t onc mEB..R. _»‘_-'-»- o
© COLE hcd bezn clected recording scerctery of th Young ., .

L Progressive Citizens of :marice chopter .‘t Comnell - e iR

« 7"~ Universzity, Ithces, Mew York, und thst enother cne of thr == 7
-z - oo Offlcers wis nimed RUBIN DIL.MOFD, Confidsnti:l Informunt Sl
R T-6 sz1d thot the Young Progressive Citizens-of .- - w0 oo

~ms -aerice group wus orgenized at Corncll Uni\nr-ity in.--mq.m s
«'-w«-l"arch, ‘1947 .¢nd by Mny, 1947 had ecculirad & m- dibarahip +; SN T
2T - pf shovts 75 students. - The Informent scid thit-it waas ""‘w‘*“"ﬁﬁ\
. 7*% - "his personal bclicf thet scverel members of this group
: ’ were also members of the american Youth for Democracy,
_Merxist diacussion p,roup, ond other lu¢ftist or ultra-"-7
“1iberel student groups. - Confidential Infermint 1=6 stut
= s that in thc spring of 1947 the principel zctivity of thc :
= Young Progressive Gitizens of amcrict hod been -to Fifrmmmil.3 s
‘ "~ ‘opposc. Freaident TRUMAN'S proposed ..1d to Gruocec, trd ",1‘3..%".**"7""*".’
o to opposc the Tresidont'a Exccutlive Ord:r r"llinr for tho :
loyr lty cheeck on Podural CMPlLOYOCSe .l ITT NI

O L T oy

[ Py ~_“,- PR AT L e

s - e L e - B v = = by -

- . LRI B - - . oo . LN it oo & =
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Ty A : Confidenticl Informent T-7, of knoun S AN
Jew L rbliability, tdvised on'Merch-15, 1946 thut the cth

= Forty wes instructing their youth groups to join tho - _ ... - .-
- Young Progreasive Citizens of imerice, o2nd then ttempt. SR
to tcke over lcndership of this organizction. R

. The amcricnn Youth for Dmocrccv wes cited &5 - 0 . .
_¢ Comrmnist front by the S-ecir:l Cemmittas on Un-umericnn R
. soctivities, United States Housc of Reprcscntetives on_ R
Merch 29, 194k, ._nd by the Attorncy Gencrzl of the
- Unitcd Stutes r.a "Communist® under Executive Order 9835.

'ﬁi--";_=‘ d. Intervicws of GARYrPIChuRD',gf;*ffE‘
- (1) Locétion of GARY PICK4RD i"}:~ylgl

The records of the Paychologicdl (orporation _
S Taer of New York City heve reflocted th:t MaXWELL FINESTONE, 5
T .7 insapplyingz  for employm:znt on Novembor 30, 1949, .- . i :
L indiccted thot he was thon reniding in spartment 6I, .77 7
BT 65 Morton Stre«t, New York City, £nd could tec re:iched _-'._-.m;‘jf-.:f St
© - 7 in core of TR 7-2563, RO Y P

e ST ‘Confldentiul Inform‘.nt T-h mnntifm'ul previovz. ,,.' e
" idvised on Muy 18, 1951, thet B.RAIE RIID of 5 Tiverside ..< = - -

-‘»:r"i«, = R 13 ‘:oR -:”’6 e et B
o olrive, '°“.¥Sf?*§3fiffffﬂth°,°“b3°’1b Rt '3:;;%-’;~ g o
R T R SRE SRR DI PN iy . " R A’*’“‘“’.‘%Eﬁfg’.
e fha’ eurrint Mrnhottan £ddrons tulx]‘, W di.rectory i

- indicatces thit this listing first uppeerzd in thc,._..ﬂ
December, 19h° dirmctory. --_',;*, R ey

CraSiei ey - . .The indices of t.hr_ Now York Offlce f"ued-to-,
Sy SN S rcrloct ar\y record of Eu REIE REIL. AP Z
T ™~ Mr. A.ERY ROONEY, Coormen, -5 Riversids DRlveiiiit

“New York City. dvlsnd t‘w writor on Mry 18, 1‘!51 that :

‘\"-: PRUCIUSREN B N
~ . -~ DI T L Supt SR -
s - - . - . - -
- . - . A . . . - * JEAN o R
- ~ - - Y . E. - L imam .
et - R - v = . Ny gty .. Y
EA - 29 - 7L R Vi ISREERL e
. - - Tty
- ~ — - - ~- e
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~ - - - PRl e SN WS
okt
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- .. v
PRCNEG D . - E
~ e - - - L= - - - . = - e
- - - - - “ - . .-
R S S PO - - - . - - e L, - . —_ _
- e e . - - S . = -z -
ST — - - . - - . —_—— T



:fi:"lT e Hiss B..IIRIt RFID formerly ronided in hncrtm-nt ZE

=~ .~ . 8trted that throe young ladias currontlv rcsi”' in
ST epnrtmcﬁf’h“ﬁely. TTT T ot oo o St
ORIV 7T 1, Miss (CAROL ELIZABETH) mm T T

LT 2. Kiss HsRLOY (ph.) MITCHELL

' £s BETTY I EITTER,
. XPILEARD, rédl
Lt gtoted thet JOAN

= .takc incoming celln from MAXWELL FINF:TOMNE :néd himself - :
Hs in the letter months of - 1949 snd possibly eczrly 1950.'uf.'L
S Miss RITTER indiceted thot GARY 11CLARD was n =

n}fa‘incoming calls.

PIChnRD she hzd

e c e .
2w Pl o - e T
T Sy et~ e -~ -
IR R TRt S A i T R .

3. CHRISTINE DUﬂLnr

Sl The indiccs of the Ncu York Office f?ilcd to
ot reflect any record for these three women.. :

Miss (.nnOL Ele..anTuY I'ITER, who 13 clso knotm

edvised S, RICHs4RD 1. HELTSEY on ...

May 19,.1951 that 28 of Novcmber 30, 1949, Wiss JOaW -
| ded with Miss MITCHELL snd hcrself 1:(‘""»__:
. - hpéertment 2E, 5§ Rivorside Drive, New York Cityv.e She™

; IICEARD'S brother, GaRY IICKaRD, . :-Z-0°
E“ﬁfﬁlf}~ precveiled upon his sistcr,Misa MITCHELL cnd hb!S'lf to "

former student at Lornell University snd is r ccrsconal

She reculls having spoken te some unknown <57+ --
st -Lwomen perteining to these incoming cells for FINESTONE, .

- She wns unable to rocell any detalls perteining to thess
--.:. eLlls and steted thet although she personally

‘Miss RITIER nlso rbcalls:ﬁrhnx*-

¥new GARY -]

R T L

. friend of MaX FINFSTUNE; that FICKARD fermerly resided . . -

“-*- gt 780 Greenwich Street, Greenwlch V1llege, How York, end 70

T -she recells therc weas gsome type of buiiness rclotionship i

;zﬁit%;' between FIChaKD ond FINESTORE,.

Bl w0 “heving recelved incoming cells “for FINESTONE -cnd -PICKARD:
‘on several occesions and heving spoken to FINFSTONE on -+ -
- the tolephone on severa2l occnsions pertuining to these Im=Frscs = .

Te e e e -
o~ ——

-

--ﬁﬂ:;-'s‘ % R

¥, :’_:-.. =T

1

e

never met KAXWELL FINESTONE. - Ming W;g‘“ -

- s DRt @

- O T TUp e} 4 vty et we Cwe hmea iy
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L RITTER indiceted that FINDSTONE and PICKARD resided ~-- oL

"~ . _ _in the Grecnwich Village area of New York, possibly . . - .

. together, , &nd that PICKARD was— doing some typ —of ~ & el oo T
-y : mgrket unelyst or reaeerch work." : L -
« " ' ’ LS |

S Al g wama

e
>

Aa.s’-r SER T S WA o

et -

- W eem o

- - - = - atT -
. Tosen . . - .
o - 3] - )
- a
o - —-— ke - - - - - - . - - - - - - i
- - . - - . . -



Niss FI?T’R 1ndicatﬂd that qu" FT"""D had

ﬂ'ﬂpbrntud a8 radio siation at Cormnall and rezalled that

lze TITCUTLL and bearsclf visited FICFPL™ in Yic zecend
Greenwich Village aparimernt whieh waz lecuted at 730
arsenwich’ S4reet, - Zer-York -City, .on_one occarion during

m 5 75‘ ":-':-'-h:’.: S SRR

ths prlod cxtendtn" from late lann ry 1050 e “;.ug ¢h

Septemher 1250,

11ss RITPIN stated that PT Cras @iz ailezed to
be currently operating a vadio ctation in Lay \a~a., -
’ﬂvada, and had somathing, to do nitb the Ma-ingo Cludb

. there PYCHARD, af‘c.ordinu to Viss RIMILR, lefh .‘ew York

City 1n approximately Scptembeb'l?po and ..ent to either

ceno or “es Vegas, evada, for the pnrpa;e c!"_cbiaining -
a divorce. P - - .- _i <

Pertaininr to the vizlit to PI,lan" avartnent

.at 730 CGreenvich Street 1iss I.ITT Ik not «d %52l it was -

sgar&cly frvrnlished, mcsnly by purchases {ron war surplus r:~'

anj discarded furniture from uny nown ssvrces. _x ICKARD
eaided ®ith twe nen, na;ela, J. L Ld, alzo knrwn as
TAVI D TYLE and I. L« HADTY i

ilss RITZN ueceribad J. ITID sy bein: male, - ... .-,

¥hite, In bls 2C's, tall, slende:, Llond lalr, ~raduate

o Cornecl) Univercity, having ciogeé in “n-~1is"m and had ~

attended the 'ew S hool fTor qcciql Renronral i" L H"uav'
195\. IVLE coned a “jeep*tor“ S

R R - «f-_¢mq,§1.:_l'“--d “as Fepag wrw o e .,—,, Gy 274 A,'-‘.u'
R T B SRt S SE AT a3 ~.._.,,,.---\..... _,
R Viss PI” acri{ibed Y= TRATTI--ne bﬂiﬂ‘ vsle

Inlveraity, maiorinr ‘in botel manaserent, and yecalled |
that CATIV'S fath zr had Tlown with YILEY PORT, a fahouu

dark blond or light brovn halr, attnwded Po-ﬂ L luiv*rcity,

has a slster newud JOAT PI"I\?‘ an ! hic <*-_r'" nane 3¢

P'v tall, ‘dark hair, a “radinate dr Corn~1 ;

- -!“.ns.. Ve o L

-~ .
D S .

a"iator. : - Sl e s ",”:;“;G??ﬁff oo
218* RI.J.R describad GAZ” YI"Y RERY Br bﬂinr-w nl .
nale, white, in Lis 20's, 5'3", 150 pcundy, lon>~ nose,” =~

———

KTVA or RELCC A/:IClnuo, uzlleged teo have--mrn interest 3n-a v—;f‘

_hardwarc store in Mite rlnins Mles Yerk. - 3'iss JIITTER saiq

FICKARMDS occupatlon is a radio ajnﬂuncar, Las Vegas, .
Icvada, and he is divorced. . - R




)

lis‘. RI luPL av‘.sed that I‘ARY FIC! d““'s rar'_._ng’_:-:}_
L 7 resided in Flcasantville, New Yor:, ani 1s . ‘-;j-a_i‘:%‘*
RO allcred ys. pparesid: ln hite Plains, rew tork. JOAN :

t " ___PICKAD married R. T.-U2AIG 1u October 1¢50 in t;'n. tNew-

W ~ york Cityareas— iler- current—a.dress. 1= 1a zar: of Good- - . .
vear Tirc satbir Cowpany, 3rd and ieadorpaas, Jm: .ut.om, N -_«'
o iew Tork. idsa HITS stated tiat bor hushatc Lo the oS
- Tanager of thc Goodycar store in Jamesgktowm. Do

R iss RITUIR stetcd that she lart i -IA%r PICEARD .
1n October 15‘50 ahin e was homa for hic siam“'a x.edding_.

?"‘\*x“""-“‘."’;-.‘t" _-‘_ ®l a- N - "--:} - .- v oes et T e B g - Y ;-ra ., d—.::zv:.
: {iv. 2D A o7, Suptrintondert of a;:.xr -ne"xt :

bulldin,_ loc ated at ',’30-f'r-::n':tc11 Strzct, rcrnvich
Nillare, i'cw Yor) City, adviscd SA ~ ‘“'"W T. ”’inSFY ST
and thc sritcer on jay 19, 1951 that . L0143, 7. 1. (‘AT':'gu—-*--_~:~

-and G. PICYARD formerly oc"vpicd ap2rtment 5% from some SRR, T
- im3 subscquent Lo --rbruar' 17, 1SAC until Axnst, 1“50._,_»-, sel
- He stated that &i.ir apartnent rentod fos lhv.f.‘o R
~--:+., month, was sparascly furndshed ans reezlled tial Je 1&1.. B RS
"~ had a Jurp Lith Connceticut Meense plates. o oot
I " Kr. JOKES r2ealled that Youse furni:hin-y wops ~- ° 7 }
-~ - . mov.d to.thls aldrces via LYL3I'S Juep by A, L. GATTY. " Le T, . 1
- - peczlls thal GATTY anu 2 young aan with o Swutern eecent =2 7 777 -
< moved furnitvre ovt of the apartmert in Avgust }350 and "r.‘_". . -
==zr-- .- that 2 so.a and a living roon chalr are curr: '\trv etored e
= in this bullding's storese rcom. . _ B R PR R
b ' \_. R L Y R IR I !\“L-:‘— -—»*r;—::-« _-»---~-—w~mar-. - *'b‘i}:_-ﬂ»#o'ﬂ’t;:-f:;'v'_ﬁ_w:
- Lr... \’A PICF.;\RJ, vuo ic tmp]ox 3 at- \u" PICLEYND =g
e IE Y rdvare Stors tn- Mt Flaing 1w ENGE ¢ s TS <o I c-x"i‘.:'i“”" S
ez, 28, 1551, that hor son, GARY PICKARD, 1s currcatly c".plo . _;_,‘_ ;

A4S a1lvuncer ans progras arrangar for the las ‘.'e.:uh hadle [T a_“.h\f
E Station, las Vegas, lcovada. iirs. PICKARD indica%cd that.:™ i
n--her son formerly resided at 730 fGreenwich Street ey lork i
- City, zom: time subccquant to li'..or-nrg 1950 =it% 7CHN v s

DAVI J 1YL and H. L. GATTY or. L. il.. 'J'\'T‘"- ?h, ‘.!'dicatﬁd T _‘ .

i o, -

‘th_t frcm approrimately the summar of 1TL% 'm:tl) Rebruary o7 7
120, her seon, GALY, bad a p-,ra:vm..ft reside nce at their - - -

-~ hom: in Pl-nmnt\'illo , Hew York. g _“;.’I.::“_‘:‘.::_;;;—;“';;,.. ‘_’__‘-@-_’ —‘—--‘—fi?*‘j_f‘i-}-

SEESIT L Pps. PICEARD statcd that on various sccacions
-Zher son h:d sp:nt scckends at PAX PIHGSICYT'S un_.rtment “E#H

. - L 2 . - . s et “I‘\..‘J [T .
- - - - . et = . ST e - .-_,,‘____,_:,.._ .

. - . W T e m L . =~ R B St s mt TMaeam fatee e et

N - . L . -

- - - - - - )- . . . -~ - P e
- C e e . o= - -z Deme o - .- -

- apemas = - .. P T - 3 Tt .
- - - am - - ..
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= PIC A%D ind*catcd that shc was not fanilfar with the

- .~ locatlon of -PTNISTONE'S praviours apartment at €5 Torton -

© Stroect, f‘;_'ycnrich Yillage, Yow York City, T%He stated - - - -,
that )'ur son, GARY, had been fornicrly rarricd ¢o a Ttsa - ..

: AT 37PANLEY vho had reatd: d !in Chappa"{ua and ! ount Flaco, - .

Ncw York. PasE S py - f' vaerp - . : oo~

LT ’ iirs. PICKARD further indicatcd that her son's- - -~ .. -~
T forasr roommates, - LYLE an‘l GATTY, are probably not acqueinted o7 0
TR " with NAX FINESTONE, however, “she did indicote that she- ’!..d”" ”""*"’“"*1
- et FIKZSTCIIE on one occasion and therezfter cautioned -
hcr .son .as to his I‘urtlu.r nssociation with F'I!.'CS"OFE. R

-On hay 29, 19)1, Iirs, PICL.RD w23 .reintar-viaved by -.}_ .
-7 - - SA& E9JARD J. CALILL und the writer ot the Flexard aardwars - -
“- .. . Storec, 145 Fost koad, ./hite Plains, lew Yerk, telcphone = -7
’ pumbzr, Jhite Floins C-5100, wh\.re sha 1& emplared. Her 77 0
brother-in—lam VICTOR FICKAND, oars this hardeare stora..--'— -

.-.__,,.. M

e irs. FICKARD ndvised that seon aftur hor son,” * < E- L.
T GARY, bezan to attend Columbla Unlversity in the fall 'ol‘” s
ST 191“ {February 1950), he discontinued thh-bildm from & 0I5V -
< T 1~1r Fleaszntville, ilew York residenc:z as had buen his ~—=: - AP
—_—— stom for a shert pcnod rossibly durins the weanth or___..,, i e
:",ia t‘ctf‘bcr 1949, and rosided with "AX PLUTSTONS in on amr' caL -

.-mont in the (‘rr cnuich Village arca of JMew Jork, City on 2 V- SO
gratu'f tasls. -Conczirninzy this rcsidenco,-whe: statad’ thﬁt “Z‘:‘f;‘}_;ﬁ‘;‘i?—:.’
L5Y never furnished ‘the “addresa fof ~the anartment huxld’nﬂ?-‘i‘h‘s«w Gl
how ver, she did explain that he could b pzached throvgh 77 -
“pis sister JOAR PICKARD, whc t.)"en resida.j 2t 5 ‘}iv:rﬂid\ TS e
Drive, }'ew Vor'k City. ces : ; RS

-.'.—‘"."-.B'.": -

“She stut:.‘ also that subsequent *o G-RV'“ r...si--'
: dene2 in the Grecnwich Village apartment, hie staypad for: rq s
=T cghort time at FINESTONG'S apartment on East-Oth Fircet,  hrcwm=ss o

ZFTT T dew Yerlk City. In approximotely the lattsr part of e e
Lol 1 Rebraary 1950, 6.0iY obtaincd an apartmont located at-7BC o - L -
: Gn,g.nwich Strect with two formf'x' Cernel] stu'ihnfﬂ by thc *'"**"'“:j_ T
“NaMmd of GATTY and LYLE. - = "o -vr wor onmE T e

~ e~
..2-&- AR -
AT LS T

>

Irs. PICKARD statcd that she gave her son smo‘i".’ :
"“®odds and cnds” to ‘)elo him furnish his apartment at ° T80 =ikl
Grcenwich St:reut cw Yorlc City and also recalls h"vlng T




’ —

...L,_,ivc'x hi..: _J:S to 30 to buy a.bed. .She was un: hlc t
T placa the cxact timd of this purchase, howiv:ir, ..h(

- Jbcliovis that it LS prior to Wis n.sidc:',r‘" =t ‘.‘:.-C- ~ o
S0 —— -Creeaovich. Stm-.t._ _x w Yorl City. - S e R
T oA i rs. PICKiARND riscalled that LVLE, 0i17Y, hare son, -7 i ool .
o= ang 2 young-lady, whese last na-e $8 ANCTV (3 cu-tic) L. DT
visitcd hor in Fleesantville, bew vorl: ta 1760, Tz:ny RSO
o eam:e out in INLEY'T jucp from New York fofts. .. - Lo

.. .. .. She 8zs crtbnd "iss {(CL.\NE)- ' §iROTT (phr,n.,uc) RN
g tf!:ltr.-,‘ﬁ' 1.5t 20 411, s)izhi.builé, -dark r‘o"ph.xjon 26, ¢

. -dark hair, in hex 20's and cmploycd b., sonc adv*rtis*n,_,
“-fira in Now Yoru Ciu,. -‘,'- T SR S T .,--w,y_.sw:_'-

-~ - ~-'.,. - L M

ek o e .

L .,oncernin" hor uislike for EXY FT‘"‘.’.‘-:'TITZT, 8_‘1' :
st'\.._d that 1t wus. ;:v-r-ti:xll'r based upon iajormution 27 IF
rceeived pertalning to him frem hzr davnchtor JGON. ..._n"".'

said that her daushter was emploz:d by Lover Smoathirs

©- 777 0 Incorperated in How.Yor: City in tho 19!4' /31950 piriod, i

' 7 and 2L th: cugteation of ¢i ther 204N or G.".‘., $1ITSTONR S NI

=7 s 0 £1112d out an application for amployunt with lawor Epethors 7 - o

= 2 Inecornerated. JOAI FICK.ARD was ti:en werbing 1o the . 0 oot

so+ 7 .. personncl scctieon and according to krs. EICKG 7D, her

. - Goaughter personally cave FIICRMYE on cr..pl':;,xm.n.. ALY li- )
eztion. .. - »«;33;: ",'_

Irs. PICFARD statzd that hur thjt 3 1-~1 ﬂavi 237
-"_hcr ‘that F'I TCSTONZ fillcd -cut ‘the - :\p'\l*c tion dut —fail"""i::az. Xo_;““,,..;z
22i--to 'slmn ‘the. non-Coamund ot- affi davis. whielh ¥ad dieluded dm}}ﬁaﬁ‘fy
this ‘.p*-‘ic_-tion, or to fil1l in the scetlon of L2 applica-. --
ticn whieh includzd ausstions pertiining to Communlst o odvodo - -
Forty momborship. - PINTRTCYE rofuszd to cisn cithor thows.- - wis -
~rtidavit or th: pertiacnt sceticn, but sh- 314 =at ¥Ynes: o
which. She rclat:d that hoer dau htqr J0aT w-snlte "““_"*_"""""” At
“rel 2-upsct over FINZSTONE'S reaction nd waz at a 1oz te exe | _szrro. 0.
i ~plain why he refusa2d to do this other than.the uupnosltion‘_@‘n-.‘_-_ .

- —
Tal

=- 0% “thnt he was now or had boun praviocurly a mirtar-of the eade el
27—z Co . Corvunist Forty. Lras PICIARD stats:d that bee dwghtor o .
I == -JOM toro up the crploywent application fn PIHISIOKESS el L

presonce, inasmuch as he rcfused to couplete this appli- o
:-catiog. e e N C e e LI :

. b ~ ) - _ RN -4 i o =
- - - - -
tonm ol e i " -l . «35= . - N
L TR 2o - . > - - e,
e . - - . - - -
e Lo e a - . e . - .
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cxpla*ned FINEST TOYE'S action ae "A man has & r} sht to his

fror the Veterans Administration. She peinled out that il et

o.n beliefa » e e S L \-,

l.rs. FICKAR )ulso related t‘mt. dur‘lr-g the peﬂior.l
w.*ich her son GARY-was residing -at-RINESTOHI!'S. avartment -~ .
on East Sth Strect, liew York City, sometiwme during the ... . ...
early rionths of 19050, one -of his overnrent dleability -
checlts was stolen from thelr mallbox at their apartment.
building. i.rs. FICKik) stated that her son-f5 a veteran ,
of .orld .far II, havin{ been dlsabled trrough his war G T
pervice and that lie receives Glzaeblility checks <ach month -7 -

his disavlility checl:s .;ere forsarded in care of F'I\"‘S“CZ"'S_i
apartiient on Last 9th Street durin;z the perlod of GARY'S =
recidence there and that a check at the Veterans Adminis-~
tration in liew Tork City would place the eoxact time durln;_r,
w‘ucb her scn lived in the FIN SICK= apartmont. Lo

(2) 1Initial Interviews 7ith GARY FICF ARD P .":::iﬁz.;;"'-.- -

GLTY PICEARD, currently residin~ at 711 7th .. _. .
Stre:st and cmrloyed at Badto 3tation ¥RA' ani YPabulous ;-';‘._;; T Lt
las. begaa® week 1_, marazine Las Vegas, Mavadr, advlsged - s ,
Ye first met AXY FINES’I‘CIF- "hile both were students ot . s oL
Cornell University, Ithaca, Hew “ork, an: had Treguent” ’;"}.f‘f_ DR
contact #1th him un%il aeppreoximately the su=ncr cof 1040,
- FICKARD and his 4fe separated at this time-ani-he ca‘mot

relc‘all assoclatiznz with FIN= Sl‘Ol'E durin,_, ;lxe, sm:mer ofa_“;;;,l‘i‘e?;
Qe %

Ta AT
T2 Tl -*\’:; N . R e UL TR e e O P W A PR 1 = e S A .t-_‘i‘-g:ﬁ,_gﬁ——’-m o~
= SN rrcx;um laft Cornen Univers! ty September 19h .
X 4. - anid went to New York Cit; secking enplogment. il: met *;-:" LI
-3 AL PINTISTCNT in Now Yerk 01tv in the latter part of October Sme~o=-:
1-%. Y1 1049 and, being short on finances, FIKISTONZ insloted thatsjs. - -
~Migp -ke resiue with bin in an apartnent locat2d at €5 .J0orton .. iucde—caci-o -
) ‘;‘ Street, 3reonwlich Villiage, New York City. FICKARD could AT e
V ‘i: net recall the ¢xact number of the apartment, but stated . ...  °
T ™. it 4a& on the sixth floore. PIKZSTONS told FICKARD the “Tiusl 27 -
S| apartient was actually being rented by frienis of his who :Zs.7 |
S T alloved him to atay there while they were out of the elty. &= =~ -
\_..‘:2 “Ime names and vhcreabouts of thoso fr-iendﬂ are uni-nown t’.t»~ TR -
e e ) . ) e e S e '1;-::(-..- .t ;;‘;.;
S #m T, S Tam T P o . L I ‘..,"v..‘_".T‘J.J-\.__i..'.‘-__"%-'—:. R

,“_-_ . R -36_ - - N . A;— e -




"”vﬁchAPlh ‘hese friends nad indicgted to. FTH I“V that _;,":}

e e they rmizht not return to the apartment en! they had almest ~;_'r",“ o
e ..L.letel'r stripped the apartnent of farniturc. The . only .. |

T Inﬂr'iture in the “apartment-uas a--doudle. 3ald, -dar Led, eard -

ORI © $3ble, three wocden chairs, anud two bock "8'?5, ell bcin ];;;_ﬂ.n" -

b"elrrn dnwmn ens zlmost worthless. . . ST v

T In January 19%50, FIETSTONE recelved cord throush
i +-. + the superintendsnt cf this apartrient bhildins that those -
.. .frlencdes mecre relcasinc the apartmont, r=quir1n" LLE MV "‘OI"‘ T al e,
'~‘=-’-t~\--«--~- and PIC}’HD to vacate.. At Lhe m.‘!uc.st. of .gh.. zucrintons ;___;,-,,*;ﬂ_.,_,'_
.27 uent and to make warg for painters to rcdacorate this (=3.- ' E
2u- .. apartment, FIRZSTCNE and PICKAID carried the aliove dca-_
£ 7. erdded farniturs Goan to tha basemint of the apartment T TR
L ‘builiing. PICKARD mailntalncd no one clsc was present shan - Rt
the furniture was moved. The exact date of moving the :*-?*'_’.=’=:‘?"-ff'-'=:'
furniturz is unknown, but it iz believed to havs been th.,';—_,“_-.
R t..iudle or latter part of January 1050 L B T

.- 4 LI - - - - PR

s et Lol

{

R sbcut three weeks afltcr novinf tros the apartr.cnt
Y PICTI.J.) rcturned to Lhe apartment bullding cne dar in a _ 'f
s . . - borrowed jeep slth PIVZISTOT and obtained the dzy bed from 7.7 ™
-~ _- 7 the bascment, which FICKAR. took to ancthir apgnririent he .:_.‘.ff SRR
-~ .. . had obtain2d with DAVI. IYLE and HAROLD/CATTY, hr th Do

‘ graduates of Corncll University. FPICKARU rlace:d this date .~
arocund the first gpart of February 1950 an n::in a‘ncd no‘*“-;“:*;“"‘* -

onc else aseiﬂt‘.ed but FITRZSTCHE. B P St

Fopes w8 A Tma T g 4 ST L e i e oy o T Do meepe ot -k.“:ﬂ"""":brh—-.'v- = Are = e
= Tet LR “( et ""\-"‘” B ’ e P 'W‘ FCRE N YN N'xt::“'“.- !:""U'"l‘ﬁh“ - T t‘ Tt E e A fh«a&“;"‘&w“‘w !-_‘;.;;‘,“é‘.',_ _*
© S

T AT

P k2T . In Dedenbar 19h9, While residdnglwith -FINESTONE, “r:*;;z,.wmms
- _4n thc apartment at 45 lorton Street, P]’f‘l..-\ DL IuEST L
#hseciae . JDINSTOIN, - @ elose friend of PINESTONE and & [OPMOT - -~ ixidriass -ovn - o
=weiha- . gtudent or Cermell University.  TRINSTEIL residea at hlf- LE

‘ZTast Cth Strect, Hew York City, and Jas attending the

T—’_ ‘-*‘*School of Law at Columbia Univcersity. ashoen roving rram~
= :+ 65 lorton Strcct, PINASTOVE, moved In permancnt)y with . & - oo -

wmizom S BIN 3TEIY and PICFARD meovad in temporarily until he could—
o2t -loeate somothing elsc. A short time later, FICYARD moved in

- - eaa

-~ _ into an apartmcnt at FOO Brecntileh Stroet, Wew York CL,“ T
~—~.<--= glth LVL3 and GATTY. PICVARD llivoed at thl: gidress wnCIX IR
s 070 August 1050 when h: went tn Las Vegas, Hovada, to obtain e

T~ T "i:',

DR divorcc, and after obtaining a divorﬂ: docided to stay FoELc-

P boey ~...—... —

,f'""‘in Las Vegas.  Pickard stated he has returneag to dew York & os: ’%:

T City twlee, the last timc boling in Fcbruary 19'1 and thlt~ Tt

T 7= be has scon FPINESTONE both times. el TR
—:""l-’;‘_-': TN P - - . F T Lt B T . - S .‘_;_;5.‘::::;:;._.;-;;_ )
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6‘1111. rasidin" togcthur in N w orl Cit. o
ST F"I"‘ST 2 and PICYARD werc ourloyed doing survey work for. i
S : the American or U. S. Rescarch Durcau, Yew Tork City . - .-
- Di-anch, headquarters in [ashington, 9.0., and latir, d2ing
Hee T w=--the--sane-type of work, by tha Fsychelosical Cerperation, . | - -
e Fifth Avcnuec, #e~ Yerdt City. PINZ STONE was lzst '‘morm to 717 Lo -
‘ bc employcd ir tiiz Survey Branch of a large advartising -
.- n-eney :Ln Kow York City, cxact nam: and locition un)":own._-.j'
.‘IHE’STOEFE'S rcsidance address is unknovm $o FIC¥ATD, but .
o PINTSTON: can pos3ibly be located thrcugh TBINZISIN at 1o .0 .
2oL 1B Zast 9th Strect, Hew Yorlr City. It 13 helleved that .- ~. -
e xmes - TRINS n.IN is atill. probnbly attending \.o‘w\)la ‘niv’ersi.t;.r.d- e Eaw 08 e o

. PICI’.ARD stated hc became well ncqu:nnt d #with’
FINE3TOVE and consliders him a closc fricné, tvt recalls nb _
particular assoclates he had In Wew Yerk Clit;. TFICKARD _ -7 ™
claim:d he lnew I.CINS'I'“IN only brtefly ari did not bu:ome"_ S
friendlv %ith him. : ST

T - PICKARD statod that pavz4 YIE i- carrenily re- - o
L sidin* in chinbtcn, Massachusetts, with his wiethor and - 1. -
o stepfathcr, ir. mnd 1'rs. F. K. LINOSAY. -EAROLJ GATTY 15 .- _-r_
~. a Frivatc in the United States Army, prescnt station un- |

. Y¥nown. -TICLAND'S feormer wife, AN Fm{LZY, has r. married - _~--:.—.;

an:t 18 row Lrs. RICEBARVDERDT, residlm_, in B-"(U‘ord Hilla, o
dc: York.

g e, - -~

e Al m Y are TSl g TuEmems L. ™t 4 e saem mam e e _—-,—___E-u‘
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S - PICKARD 1= described as-followu: - 0 -~ ;
D R P f“;‘{‘:‘* e -

R Rl 2 R A caten gy T e -, Tt e PR T P N -—x:n—-;;w 4
-~ —‘f‘-d- -ﬁk.ﬂ -v.v-v"": e -«—--,=r- Top T -1—— *-.-.;_—'.:-- Q-GA‘;S-.:‘:.—:L? =

- Femo % iy e il 5T LBARY PIG\A"RD" A
Date of Dirth April 26, 1023% . :
“Placo of Zfrth - - Few York Cliv—omm-- i smwnus
scight -« - 50 160 lbs. i

Height =cn 200 0 g1 o _commer oo,
g S T @Al S e l—ediur- R Rt
ST LT Hair - Lirht Eromn em R ;,_H—i-;:ﬁ .

D D i Rt
I r’b.:"v:.-—y"_ Ay

~—-—rv-!-lt-‘-‘-‘-——‘.—~

<. Conpletion oET e ---.mll".r. R e T P L NGy STSLT L N

- N - P T VA S Tyt~ e

CH o~ cemiries- w o~ -HaZEY ol e U P S —— e e

Scars . . . Two lhrpge wound 2ears uppsr, .

AA Nt

~ oo« L richt am: 1n.u. b‘ Jows —ohOUldbl"uaﬂ'-'»-“--

The Salt Lake CJ ty «ffice adviscd an June 1,

_ ’1C51 that numercous photographs wore exhibited to GARY '”“_“" ""?"‘?
Vel "If'r-A"h) and he could not rccall having Scen angy of the AR e o e
-._':‘.—'n.‘-w"»-l‘n:: .\“‘ e T ] . * -v: [N : ‘ B . -. e PR T — --- :';- . :_--: ’ -
fraiwy .. ) L : . = - . -..'—‘ - R TR R
b e L A =38=- T e



‘bv";"' St

«

-ﬁirv 65 157:5

) 1udividu11., whose photographs vierc ex‘hiblte witg the . - - .
£ 7k exeception of MAX FINTSTOMNE. It is noted thuat «wong the -7~ 7.

Ciii-.  photographs exhititcd” to FICKARD Werc Bheas ef ZILLIRL =T T
s.:ir . F3RL 2nd "ELDOK BRUCE DAYTCN. N

) (3) Intcrvicws with GARY rn.x..nn at o A

, ) ilew York City GV S

e -\_p\u;-b,_g m‘-ﬂ»».u.--«c-'-._‘ ‘;l.,_.’—-l,..\_,_.‘ L s \s*«zﬂt.—- w‘.‘wm.. *“v\.aﬁ—.-.a-

$ Ty
- LN - -

P On June’ 1 19)1 Assistant Unit"d Stah,s Attcm;;«
JOlN Y. RCLIEY advisca that a Pederual ‘Grasd Jury subpoena
‘'was beings issuzd for the appecarance of CARY PICI’ARD, ad ' TS
Southem “pistrict of I’e'v Yorlz, on June 12, 1“51.~_ T =

=77 77 On dune 11, 1951, Sh EDVARD J. CAMIZI and “the " S
v:ritv.r mot GAZY PICI\.‘.RD on hts uarrival qt; La "u.md:la RS 1 .
-at 7:30 prie . : , SR

- - R LR S
= \--x"- —— e —~ -

FICIARD statad that the last time "r 21w YAX Y -
FTIZSTCRE was ‘when hoe was in Yow York during FZ"IU!.RY. j' ' ‘
1n 1. - : ' .

———— L Ner . - -

® L - o ST e BL T
LT:T‘-’.‘_"T""‘T‘ svauto cowie GARY PICKARD stated that h: left Ithaca, Hew. 10_1'1’ _J,‘&_i_v .

#7207 % on op about September 30, 1549, having g*ad'nttd frot "Il
esspm o Cornell University-and. reslgm.d fron b‘s ;position with coEmersizes
: i “the radio ‘station -there and .returned to his irants? ~red-

S TeE, »upﬁv,"

whdcncu ‘at Fledsantville, liew York ™ 'Io‘s’t'-"”*d’“b"rﬁ‘iﬂ“ S
_Cctobar 194S, he . came to bew Yerk City_ Job hunting. e

ey alimm o

recalled definitely attorpting to gat a pcui hm" wihh th'":m‘ TTEEE
‘liadio Station JCR in liu.' York City.. SR eI '

Y \‘_

14 -1- T =g e - -
_a:w _.-—-:’-,-,- h—’ = ¥ g .—,(_.- ——— N e SL R -

e
Tt re ¢

S PICluﬁ;, does not recall how he mtitlnlly con- LT

oo re .mcted AX PINZISTONE during October 1945, hewever, he doos ===

~recall that during the summer of 1949, LAX workad as a=m=izms et -

~ painter or centractor and during Septembor or October, = IR

JOPIRZSTONZE came to Hew York and that the twe -of them got dn mi--1 ..
.- touch with one anothcr. PFICKARD statoed that at that tim&i’f_“i’:"’ K

BAX FINHESTONE +as r-.\idmg in Apartment CI at €5 lortom “5il S

3 Streot, Hew York City, and offered the usc of this apnrt S

eri ‘ment to him on & gratis bacis. ile rcecalled b.w!ng socn. ";;__;_“_ .
— =77 - ... the namz of SARANT printcd on the doorbell. 1l ESTCHE :'“‘f.“-‘:‘;fij:-
. iil..._bad advisod hin that a couple had poswﬂssion cf the C T

et e el p‘.:fp‘--‘--w'\:
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o - : ey ; - o
qpartr*er* anJ tha.. tbo;r had ovod to Califomla. .

- rbtahing the apartment vith the 1d4=a thrt t‘x.,v vere

turni.nc to '!ea Yo Cltj. i T Trnd kd

- - N ae~— ._4.,

ik - G&R" PIC’A? recalled that durin—
: Vac"tlor- period of 1949, 2ither FIN:STONL or ‘,‘ir..: c1f

5 -invited D4VID LVLE, HA tOI ) GAPTY and his brolhker, RO‘ML L

' i-f-— - ~GATTYL, -Lir. an'*w} .s.—»‘O‘J AV -FOIRTER—of —“innenwtbor, rasyps” "':-.’ '

z cHhuse tts o end the Chrlstmac hr]lda7 puriod 1ith t-éﬁllf:ifff“" )

Sihee T at 69 ‘orton St.r.cet, Rew Yorit Clty. Me stat:d thabt all -% 7% .. -
T ef t'neﬁe individuals wzre studerites at Corn=11 q'n'vc.rait""" ’:‘“_' -

anli had come tc New Yorlk City to sce the Yei-htz™ and - =0 -
-that staying ¥#ith thsom at l orton Street was i convenience,
extended toward them by FIYVTITONC anrnd himeslfi. TICKARD Rt
““ezplained that it was necesaury Tor ‘ther to 1leproilse TITHE
-~ sleeping facilitieg by waking teds cn ‘the floor T han-’)e =
=27 thie overflews g.oup. FICEARD atatcd that f'.ﬁ hal n dou“]e
. .. bed and a dJdaybed in the apartmant,

S cn the floor. he advised that this rvroup ConE to lew an :
~ via LYLL'S jeep.. . . . R :;.'.'.“_ e

- . . L n e - - R s

M - S

~ - It. 1s noJed that lir. FLOYD .‘_.‘L‘r"fji, JH. odvisnd *hnf
‘- gurin;; the Christmas period, 19&;, he had orccasion to uh' =
in Apartment 61 and uoted seven men preseni in the apart-’
rent and that there were sleeping btass lald cubt en tas ;"'- _
livins room iloor. EL*WY did not recall that there was -7
an; woman presenu in the apartm nt at that time.' NS

PR PI ARD statru t..'nat thia eroup, or-e'"smly men- .ToEET 0T
-, -tloned, stared unill .alter Levw Year's Day,. and roturned-_.:._warm-‘
0 o Cownell* that he was present during rmest of -the “THris t~n§§§3‘?ﬂj’4~§:“g_; <2

oA
-

£ %5011 I phrlo“, “howevrar; he todk é%r two’ Iars At =Sent™H
, . Pleazantvillc to visit with h.ls family.. xL, belicved that

.he cwnt"nuqnce cr his residence at. 45 1 ort.cr. Strzet “with :
.. FINISTOME, I’AY indicated that poszlbly .the apariment '::ot.ld,_,
“‘have to be vacated, however, there ¥as no immcdis te . e

Aty Pl

W neceaﬂit:y fer them to-move to another location?

u.',nzﬁ e S e ....-*.:... [ P TR E R PR P g u_ - .-,,-v - —- -—M‘.-..r,-«-i--*--ei“‘L HesHTsms

ST E TS PICKARD atated “thut PINISTCIE told Wi kit tbe—«il'-':_'_~'_-__'_=_ ]

S sax-¥ - rent for the apartment was 345.00 and c-m;-e of “shich - EEsmin=2 50
I

u——d——‘

" PINTSTONZ has not pald any of this.amounte PIH .37OND —amim
“wae in contact sith the legal tcnents cf the aspartment; - A

.-according to PICLARD, -however, he did not know th.lrﬂm.,,.,‘wﬁ.,,m_.
. method of comunicatlon. He stated I;hat FIN TSTLLNE was :;;:“;",‘;'*

B e g ileL M -
. - i'-. — s - am - - -._» O e e anie T
—:q-—;.rd_d'.';,‘ B T I T -~ - e " C L A mam ey e . _-wgr—-- —_;-.L-_f.\_- ez ,—m_-._.-:.!.s- -
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S RIS I e R - R R T > = A AP Gl L N

OF N VR .~ = - % e - RN e ——— = P R e LY C e o e &
) D T R T RS, — - C e e e e gy B e s m—— Paran .




) e
- Juks’" o

a
)-,! L] .‘l-.
":- '-EE‘

“yery mysterious 1n dlscussing this apartmcnt and the
. 'ide'\tlty of the couple who were tenants. lowever, dur!.n 5
the month of January he definitely recalled F"l' TO'E!E T ,‘

PI('}’A”(D discussed his cont.inuing to rent the m:'u't.nent T ':‘_ r
¥1th FINISTONE, Ywowever, YAX sald that this was 1r'possibla
.and that they aould deflnitely have to peove. s Lo

» — -‘ .;

- PP RO - s .- P ...,—.., -

20T PICKARD roc.alled that possibly cn n baturday night - o
; Loz priop to the Sunday on which the remalnder of- the I‘um.‘ltura.%
T L was moved from the -apartment, the superintendent lmockeod -
“...-on the door and he admiitsd to the apartment the superin-l-
" tendent and the new tenant. . Aecompanying the new tenant °
.. were twe women and a man. " ii¢c statcd that the ncew tenant .
and these other individuals after having viewed the apart.- S

rent left, end it was possible at this time that the super-- T
~ 7 % intendent told him that he would have to be cut of the - - 7" -

-.Zir= . apartment by the following day so that the superintendent — y
- - would have an oppertunity to clean and rake this uparhrent

--- . recadr for thc new tenant wiic was alleged te be movin{_; in
e - on or nbou* Februar; 1, 1950. . .. ..

I e e ) R rostrta LR A

- FIC}ARJ statcd that the unknovn weman who was
prescnt durinz the time when the nev tznant and thos 1n-' . .
diviJuals who accompaniec. thc tenant appeared at mc_”'“.-".”«" -_N’ ,_,f_'"..
TFC7 . gpartment, was 'idss IELISANIE "rewry®: CONIGOH, who at that o ==
et time reatded.at the Salvation Amy Fotel -for Jomen: 1n chhmwu;;:_%?‘:ﬂ"‘&j
‘ i York .C1y 4 e —w;csfﬁr TR

P e T

'__-_‘-,:-v .

l‘n“"“w o ST = AON

iméaiooo: < PICFARD recalled that Iy . Iu TEI¥- possibly ERrLE
- visited the !l'orton Strecet apartment for the. first time in l?g.‘f....ﬂ_ﬁ__*_. o
-the latter part of Janusry 1950. Bownv‘,r, ‘hs statc.d thatﬁ vh

~~E_:._ firat time JIIXY 'visited the apartment was ,‘n D-Jce"zber. SogdmaEr o

.

CASERT SN . (- recalled that after this visit with ' AY PINZSTONE and wsscicsomm - .

FUNI=RUIRPR TFO R

133%11-'“ JAI=3 TEINSTEIY, hc went to -look at a naw npartnent-whlch-«-—-»——-—-—-u
- they lat r rent...d_ at [}16 Zast 9th Stroet, Hew York Clty. o0 .o

St rnr-L
g XA -—.“»"»‘-n 2e —em3 RO S L. . pusammr P “ e vea.

;':,?.;T?.;_'_‘::,;a‘:'- i PICKARD statod ‘that "during the wonth of ’anuary‘,‘”‘..,.-m;_ﬁ:f."
© . - “PINZISTCHE moved from the apart-mc.,nt & chest, 2 ifollywood “Swioose 1
T t,pc bed, a kitchan table and possidly one "kitchen chair® -‘-“‘*"—“T"‘“" ’

e ....._ .t

to the hlG East; 9t.h Strcet apnrtment._ He ndvisod that xsoeud

S oAl s - . “— o~ -_‘\-—-v-ar'--‘l»-r—-~ - —

l
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- '_ ...s\_a

ho uas not pr‘,scnt dur'in" the movinr o!‘ thic h.r:\.i turc *-md

-6 dovd not recall hos it -was accomplished. - -
M:hﬁf'" "~ FICKARD statod th: lt—aub ent to -tho gu; sor;ntcn- S
o . deatte vialt to the Liorton utl‘of‘t apwtr “1' i Bl Lhc nLy oo

Ltenamt, he contazcted FANZSKHIE =t the Ot 3 r'c»..t- apavrtmnat
cithaer In perscen er by tclephone, and that f'.?: Ture to the

U apartment In respznsc to his eentaet and hllc %.3:-91*&, nc

’ e assisted him in carrying dbookeascs, a garb:ru m, 2 dartcd,”

rirze e B card ta%ls, kitchen c‘ alrs to thec ba"c:.-:nf 71 the porton - .-

L Strezt npartmcnt building whcre they ctor :l'.th--.sz. forniTh-"mrwdmres -
"~ :. inps. FICTARD stat».rl that tkc suvprrintendont nad granted <. .25

-

permiz ion to him to 1:>avc thesc {‘*-_:mishinr;s 1in th_ baec-‘_f" S A

mont,.- - . N - T ¢ e Tz ool et TR s
—:"'___ . - ~ - .- ',. [ . R L] ST e -
ol - - - It _..-;:'..._.A -_ -

2L prekard reealled that t-q 100t sars 3k 1n ghe oo
.o .7 -closets, -such as a violin and sceveril plocer of wood bo-rdr
. Sam s and other odds and ends. PICFAAD statcd -1t n

R ins the 730 CGreonwich Strect apartrent t‘.:. iYic furnishings -7
"7 . which ha3d bLeen moved te the bsgsnent ©ire riovid and trins--
T YT portd via INIG'S 1ecp to the Greenwich Steo:% op n'-tm..nt. <L

T-w B M e s [P -

: " FICKARD 1dvisc~d that he pocsitly s*27cd ..t hls T TS
R ‘paronts' residence for a dar or 3o or at someonc clsd's :'..,,.;__A__‘_‘
f';_f”‘w- apartmnt after leaving the isorton Strecl aporlmente o .o i .

- lhcrcax tzr he roved In wltn FIKISTONE and “STNLTLIN ot 0 0 oo
-+ the 413 Bast 9ilh, Streot apartscnt and.stoyod. t} w2 for

PNay~ s RO ‘9«;-{!?2 't—:.M.,- - .
four to six thkE- L e u-g-;-“-:-.v ety P i) NGEC b
PRERE T EL S S A&,-..»-.:.wr_r-— Sapd TAET ¢~.~N:=.§.-a - w&u&

ke - - - Cn dsune 12, 1951, GARY PIUI'JHD REL I r-.fu*q SA
LICAARY T. LWAISIY and’ the wrltor te 65 lorieon 3tract, FREEESS
Hows xork City. FEu rcenacted for the revicring acants ghets~m87
T -—Aarovlnc process on or about January 295, 1350 in-shich’ FAX
WESTONE and himsclf eaxrricd the-re onining furnd s‘xinf's o
frori apartrment 61 to thc bascmont of the bui 1éing hﬂ—mj-—‘*-ﬂ- ek

"éto.tﬂd that he knew the ¢xact location “shere the “furn Z’.‘.‘_Z’_‘.i'::""j".‘_"‘

© ture was storcd oprpos 1tc the superintendent's Zpartment
“.dcor in the bosconent an. adviscd of the approximate loca-.izmw .-
= -~ < "‘tion of cuch picece of rur'nitum ich war woved to the 7T

sl bascrent. It i noted that Yo description of the placim'_ =
—-ﬂf ‘ths furniture in tho basement varn 1dfrt!.czﬂ.. W0 t.hat S
;.8upnlicd by i'r. and P'rs. FLOYD LL¥nL, J3. L

e
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-~ - ~during--tho course -of. thls demonxtration, -GARY
FTICKAND was obscrved by both Lr. ana kra. FLOY) ELTN,
Jr. and subscguently they were dntroduccd to him. . ¥r.
and lira.- FLOYD ELAaYN, JR. confrentced PICEAND with the
information which thcy had pre viously furnlsha:d congermlng,

" _the moving and other inclconts which teol pliaec ut theiy

apartmont bullding.

‘o

3
4
v

PICKARD after hiarinz thedr recital stotsd that ---
.pousibly ho was incorroect in having advlsid arcnta of ‘the |

Salt Lake City offic. that thcre wis no eonc clic prcacnt
during the neving of the- furmiture en er abent Jenuary 29
1950. He then rccall d that two {ndivlduals came to th:
lorton Strecet apartment during the courss ef the moving
and inquired abeut FINLESTONE. PICEARD gtated Lhat he wuns
in the proccea of paclidng his clothss and he belloves that

h: instructcd these two 1ndiv1dual= to go te the basemunt . .

of +h~ apartmcnt building ahd therc they vould find

FilISTCRE. PICKARD at thls time dld net reesll the mames & -

of thvso 1nd1v1duals.'

Suoscquently, uucn return to the det yerd: office,
PICE AR ) waus shown numeroue photographs Includin: tlose
of JLLIAT PERL and JELJCI BUUCE wAYTON. de identiried

the photographs of LILLIAMN. PTRL and JELDOI E2UC2 04a77TON o

a8 helng those of the twe indiviauacls who Bhad ingquired
‘poxta1nin5 to FINCSTOXZE at tho apartment. - -
PICKARD atatod that he does not have [ raonal .
knouwledge that cither PERL or DAVTCN physically ussisted
- PINZSTORE or hinmsclf in the moving of furnituvc from this
‘apartnent te the bazoment en or about January 2%, 1950.
sowaver, FICIARD dosircd to clarify thie staterent by
stat:ing that posalbly alter he had dirceled F'TL and
OAYTTON to o to tha ban.rant and there thcoy woula find
FINISTONE, and that &n 2o dning Lh: superintindint and

~ his wife, Nr. and frs. FLOYD ] LII] JR. notz2 that theso "Z

“Awo tndividuals wore with rrh;uTONE and assuncd that thby
wern particlpatinr in th.e moving of tuc rurniturc._‘;

*"“"l i PICEASD statc
prinr to thc dopartyf. froem the liorton Strest »ouilding,
PIN 'rmr* introche foked and -PAYTON to 4im as "“ILL and

-} 3~

?

?"&

that he bblicvod thnt 1nncdiat ly BN

-
=
-

K

o |
{4

:j’- v "_.“-..‘

L

e 4l
a‘__'%‘
3 Yoryl]
Pty
TS

3

..-y"“
=N

l

A

o
e

-1-




PN

LNl e

-

" DAVTON dowr. the cteps and behind thoem came P7RL and

% DHL A - 1% 9

FINZITONE and that at thies time he converacd with DATTCH. . o
He stated that PTNISTONE hed borrowed JAMZS EJUESTEIN'S
~1S435 or 1540 Pufck-convertible—that-date- and- tl'ut the four. . _
of then left the lLorton EStreet apartment biliding togethar

" ..and bLelleved that Fill2STONZ drove P24, an'l DAVTCH to a -

esubway station. He does not recall sealng MVTO: siuce

that date. ‘ : - o e

. "PICKARD stated thet he definitel; racalls seeing
JILLIA!. F2RL wlth ELLANQOR GLASSIAU, silster of VIVIAY
SLASSLAN, al a sociul atltended by aspproxiuately &5 to 50
individual° at the apartment of L'AX PINESTCHI and JA! .

SIINSTETY, L10 Sast Gth Street, Hew Yerk City, dnrin,_, the
ripst weel: of Ftbruar 1950. PICKAItD was tien temporarilv
pesidirn: vith FTHESTO and EINSTZEIi at &thils alove
acddress. PICKARD further advised that PLHL and ZLZAHOR
GLAZSVAY and himself sat on a sofa in the IFIPI3TONE-
TETNETEIN apartient and convorsed at conzideral:le lengtn.
lie atated that ELZAYMONI GLASSI.ANL was the dabe t!'ut evening
of ITLLIA:. FERL. )

FICKARD voluntaered to atteupt %0 et in touch
vith VFAX FTRZESTCNE tbat evening and arranre for dinner ov
eome sultatle contact, at which tim> he would attenpt to

..eecure information frem °THESTONE during t-eir cenversa-

tion. e indicated that this infermotion would e passed
on to the interviewinn agents without discloain;; to
PINTFOTCNE that he #as conperating with the FBT.

It should bc noted that PICKEARD mads ﬂcp=ated .
atte.pts during bis stay in New York City to contact !IAX |
FIIZSTONE without success. Yt was lnter learned that :
Fﬂ‘““TOJE,during most of PICKALN'S visit In liev York City,
was confined to the 4illard Parker Hospifn] in F 7 York ’
Citv with Ymeasles". R

wiring the course of the interview on fune 12,
1651, PICKALD> was showm photozraphs of JULIUS aud ITHIL . = &
RCSEIBEAG. He stated that he had never scen e¢lther of Nt N
_these inuividuals, lForvever, hé did recognize their pictures,

\ i
Re L e
KT 65-15735 =&y
+ ..{ ) ‘ . . ,"T:ft'i‘.
. "BRUCE", rerpectively, and that he recalled walking with géégggi,

“havin_, .seen var*ou photographe of them in ne.spapers and .= s

magazines.

-h}_‘_-
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¥ . PICKARD, in viewing the phOtOPraph of “"ICIAZL ° 'ﬁﬁ;fj

- SIDOROVICH, stated that he Believed thet hoe haz mecn thi
individual somewhcre, however, he was unabl: to furnich
_ any definite information pertaining to thias individual.
T T 27777 He 'made tht samoecomment when-a photograrh -of -ARM-- - ---
# SIJOIOVICH was exhihlted to him. :

R ‘. Photographs of i'OITOB-S0ETLL werc cxilbited to

- PICKARD and he stated he had seen this individual scmewhsre,
howecver, he was unable teo state vhore. UHe shatod 1t aos :
quite possibdle that he had scven this individual's picture
in ths newspaper and that was thc basis for tl:is tentative
recognition.

PICILARD when shown a photograph of VIVIAN GLATS: AY,
stated that he hau met her asomeviiere, possihiy at a party
at tha FINESTOIE-WEILNSTZTIN apartment on Jn:st GLh Street.
Fe stated that thia wiculd have been ln it ¢nrly =onths
_ ef 1550 and he rocalled that she .as a Mlact tallaph,
- He definltely recalled that whilc 1living at the Tast Sth :
8trent apartment of FINRSTONE and EIN"”’ T, VIVTAR GL TIAAY
had tclephoncd this apartmont anii asked for 'LX FINESTCIE.

_ - PICKARD statbd that after vicuin~ th~ wnaotogranrb
of ALMED SiRAXT, he belicved that he riet “lr a4 the
.o FTEESTONE-TEIFQTETL apartment in Fetrvary 1%80. Te statad
" -that 1% was quite poszible that he may have 2ot liim on the
Cornz11 campus in Ithaca, Kew York. In tial:r.conisction,
it 182 rcealled that ALFRED SANHAND was In New Yourlt City
ourlng the latier part of Fubruary 3os0. i

T PICLAhD fdentificd u photograph of v1610R K. .
1058, the father-in-law of ALFRED SARANT. Hce s‘xtod that
. he bad seen him in Ithaca, Newx York. S : .

PICEARD stated that the rhotorruph of HIHIIETTA
SAVIDGE was famillur and recalled that MAY. FINISICRE had
rientioned to him that he had knowm a ¢irl by th- nanc cr

- RITTIEY.
e PICKARD was uncblo to identify o protograph of 7,
JO“I BAKR, howcver, be statod that he had heard this - -/ s
e 3-~nanc fron 80Ore 8QUrge. T X
f;ié(' ‘ . . =

RS . L . . e
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s PICKARD furih~2r commented on hn conienta of thaamiﬂ

hat : &~

" foyer closet ‘in Apartment 6Y at 65 Morton Street by steting ™Y -

that !¢ had opened the door andd erarined the odde und enda

4n the apartment subzequent to his havin: weved into the - -

apartrent.” la statad there -were-sevaral niccur—of-wood-twe -
tc three fe¢t in lensth which had nalls a?pearinc,above ‘the

.surface of this weood. He saild that it was hirs definite

recollection that thits had something to du with photography.
FPe ntated that he questioned FINESTGUZ atinut thece olds and -
ends in the clczet and FPINCSTONE advised hir that someonc . .
who had formerly lived in the apartment had ilscarded theae )

articles.

. PICIAT) was acain interviewed en Jinie 1%, 1S51
by S\ RICHARD T. HRADIIY eand the writer. On thls date, hie
was further questioned about the Christmurs bholiday incident = -
in shich friends of threlrs .from Cornell k1d stayed with :

_ther. e stated that he .as not in the ppartwent when the

superintendent cume up anu fized m leak In the bathroom.
Le recalled that GATTY later tcld hiwm sbrut this. PICKARD

- stated that this incioent must heve take: plsce during the

hatr (dycd}, divorcea. S Fgw

two day period which he spent at his parcnts'! rcridence in
Fleasantville, New Yori.

FICKAAD stated that lilss RITTY IUEHL:P who

curvently resides at 173 Dast 71 t Street, New ‘ork City,
had" poss‘blf visited in the £5 !‘orton Strect apartacnt.
He stated that she hacs bsen enploycd in various ives lanre
redio acting jobs, that g FINZESTCMNZ datnd hor during the
1019-1950 period, having: previously ¥ncwn har while he ..ias
ettending; Jthaca College, Ithaca, Hew Yorli.. RAKET ztated

. that he bolleved that IAX FINISTONT fired Introduced BETTT-"

TPRILIR to him in Octctor 1S49.

PICKARD aleo advised that he has dated BUCHINR on
various occasions subseguent to Cetober 1¢he and *hat he
‘had scen her as recoent as June 12, 1°50.

PICKARD deccribed U'lse FUEIATT as shlte, G 5"'
120 vounds, appreximately 27 years of age, ch"sh blondo

[,

>
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e TR C4RY FPICKLARD further advised on June 15, 195i ?ﬂ&*na.'
. ﬁthat he met a man th*ough 'AX PINESTOIZ immedistely prior N




: :_trz {.5-15735 : :
%0 or durinn the 1n1t1nl period whichk hc restdei st

e UPERLAT: - 14 g

Apartment 6I €5 l.orton Strcet, kew Yorkr City, who worked J;*f'
for a lator union, possibly out 01 toun, near Fitisburgh. :

* FICIIA..D couldd not recall this man's lu]l namn. i ever,

he -thought—that his first-name wus DAVI. o belisves that - . -~
thda indiviinal was a union organizer, po:nlh]: Tor the

eloc :rical or steel union. e statea ttat he o ncd his ovn .
cor, whlch hr desaribed as oithor a blaeclk or dark bluc SR
lqhn Pontiac er Chevrolet. .

FIL IA“ )y deseribed this unknown man ar shite, .
5' 6" tall, 24 to 26 ycars of agc, stoeky bui_u, Xlond - .-
reddish hair combzd bacl:, hook nac. Il vtate! that this -
rian had a ¢irl friend ﬂho worked oy th=z Intarnational
Ladi .8 Gorment Workors Unlon, 1710 lroadway.

FICLARD statcd that thi' unnotr nan and his girl
friend cane to the Yorton Strecet apartocnt on at least one
oceasinon to vislt FTP"STFY:, and that aftces PV “0““ an-}
higselfl moved to the 318 East Oth Shkrzat apartuin’, Nea ZTervk .
City, that thls unknown man staynd over al o3t enrene LT

ocegsicn. ) L A

PICKARD, in doseribing the relationship shich
exi:ted b:twien PINTSTONE and this unknowr man, atated
that thuy sesmed to have ¥nown eacli other fror somihere in
the pazt; they had uwutual fricends ancé thicres scemed to bc )
genuince fricndship existing between thz tuo. :

EICKARL, in describing the girl 1rtuvd of thic
unlmican men, stated thatshe was walte, aprro:lmasciy 5 o
to 5* 9" tall, nedSum build, blonde halr, falrl: bood lock-
ing and in her early taﬂntics. FICKARD siatei that it hdu
his recollsctlon that she hau previounly bozan m;rriod and
18 now divoreed.

. 0a dune 1Y, 1051, TTCTAD was qnoshiun'x concern- _
iw' the 1dnnu1ty cef thﬂ wktnown pan shom fr.e P DTITM, Jr.
ntatece that he found. in tho La‘tﬁn Strect apartrens: dur;ng
the worning Lours on or about Jarmury 29, 10%C. W™ L TD-
b:licves thut this Individunl 1s 1dcntica1 with JELDON BNICE.i;
MYT0.  EL YN has advlised thet this in2iviidval wns wearing 5
pnjara- and mas sitting at o card tat 1e, whirh was placed¢$¢¢ ;h}
G-ﬂﬂ" .- -
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‘4n ‘the middlo of the living room of aApartment {I. He rccallg
there there wus toast, .Jelly and pousibly ~ slassy of sater

on thc card tqb]e. . :
o FICKARD ﬂtutCu that there 18 no quasticen in hie
. mind that Lr. ELAN 19 reterring to himsclf s this un-

' known individual. Hce states that h: reenllc the inuclidond
ani the facts arc substuntially the same &5 furnished by
ire EL.MN. [FICKARD beliosves that this inecident occurred
poszibly on the Sunday on which MAX FINISTAYE and himeclf -
moved thce rimalnin: furniturc from this aparteznt to the -
busument of the building. This date has bz2en fixcd as
January 29, 1950, ‘

: Fliotographs of the bedroom do2r sthich contained
the ten holes wero exibited to PICLARD. liz statcs that
he dees not recall scelng these heles in the door, shich
_¥ould have bcen, during the period he liv:d therc, probably
f£1lled with a plastic wecod. He statces that the bedroom door
was vary dirty and vsuvally rcmainrd opencd o) nu"hnd bark
againsi th: bedroom wall., -

GARY PICKARD pcrsonally observed TI1SE SARANT on
June 1k, 1951, ilc states that LOUISE SARANT ir not fam!iliar
- . and he do.s not recall having known hgr or having aver
saecn her in the past. _ - -

On June 15, 1$51, GARY PICKARD ‘c"cmpanicd t)e
- “writer to 173 West End Avcnue, the former rosldence of MAX .
FINZSTCNE, in an attempt to locate PINESTONE so $hat . .-
TICKARD would have an opportunity to convirsc with him. . ’
PICKARD madz an unsuccessful attempt to leccate F1UISTORE
‘at this address. Subsequontly, hc accompanied the writer
to 546 ‘icst Broadway, wheru PINESTONE was rcceived his
moil in care of JOIN A, LIARY. There PICKARD made an
unsuccessfuel attempt to contact FINZSTONE. Howcvcr. he
atatad that this is tho address of a3 form. r fricnd of NAX
PIIIESTONZ, whose name was LEARY. He rocalls baving I
accompanicd PINESTONE to thia eddrcos-on ot liust cne SEPEEE I
. .occasion whilo they both resided at €5 !orfon Stroct, and '“;*j, '
© there the; playcd cards with LEARY. iiv stalaers thal LhAr“f”~hu e
. .'vaaﬂrornurly.in tho lerchant lMarin: Sorvice with FWHESFOIE{%{?E:'

4 L
Cae e On Juns 10, 1951 GARY PICIARD diﬂcrcttl" ob-j;' ?13‘

Y
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szrved (FLDOH BRUCE DAYTCN and pnr.scnally fdentifiod hirn aaqg“ .

}-:,_.,'

the indlivigual who accqmpaniod SILLIAN r_nL te e fopton TN
Strest apartnent on or about January 29, 1¢50. .

TTT T T T PICKAKD intrnduced himgclf tcNSVTO ahile they - -

were both walting in the Grand Jury walting room that

date. DAYTCN adviscd -FICKARD that h¢ d4id not kno. hin.
PICKARD stated that he vxplained to DAVIC! that hz had

rcsided with T'AX FINESTONE at 65 i‘orten Strect 1a ifow York
City fer a fuw months prior to the lattir part of January

1¢ 50, and definitely felt that he met him an< nhed bdeen intro-.-
duoed to him as "IRICE" by UAX FIIIISTCLI.  DAVICU ctated .
that that scumed unllkely to hin and he docs not roecall his
name or this ma2eting. oo

PICKAKD statod that DAYTON adviscd him that Uthey™
qucstioncd aim about moving furniture, whizh he hid deni=i.
DAYTON also adviscd that if hz had mot LAY SFIVESTORE ot 3ll
in »os York City, it certainly sas net in ;hﬂ areonwi ch
Village =zrca. He surpestuc various placss 1 Lerrell Univer- . .
sity wherc they eould have mot, and PIuY{hD adviag that they
were all highly unlively tc hln. .

DAYTCN! alse ndv;sed that he was not vorrisd for
he 1s not impliecutod in any way in this investigocolon. He
sald that he did not know (L. PIITESITCHE very <nll.

_ On June 18,.1951, GARY FICEARD als> had an - . _
opoortunlty to mzct JAIZ "EINSTEIN in the Grouivi Jury

“walting room. He stated that SEINSTTIN dmmed!stoly reeopge -

-the apartrent that he had with HAGWY. I is »ol:d that

i

[y

nized hin and adviscd hls that he had not roon A7 TTHESTOIT
eincc April 195). FICIrA(D stnted that he z3vie:nd TUTASTISIN
that he was there to tostify as a witness snd r}\t hc h;d

" beon trying to locate A FINESTCYNE for anpro-idm-tzly onc

wceks He aslied TRINSTIIY AL he knew FINEST™CUE!'S current
whereabouts. TEINSTEIN statod, as bofore, t:at - had not
egecn PINZSTOMNI since 4pril, 'and that he docs not a0z -
-wharce FINISTONE 4s. Howuevoer, he bolilover that Yo had luff

HARRY 18 undoubt:sdly identical sith PAIRY-SILICH, whom . o
CRIFPZSTCNE rasided with at 173 7est 3nd Avenue, dod {orP S e

. c‘ty. . - . - "“i.’-g::: Co
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PICY\?D stated ‘that fron his discussicn with ' | L
AnTNITRIY, this HARAY may hauve been a forncer stidont at C e

_ . Cornall Un;vgrg;tx.-_ ) .

FEINCTZIN advised FICKARD that hz felt sure that
nelithar he nor FPICKARD were implicated in any way In the
Government's inveatipgution. liowever, he exrlulned that he
-was not enswering sone of the quecticns -put te him in the
Grand Jury because ha had becn quite active oclitically .
an¢ that a lot o his political beliefs are toward the lﬁft
wiich in fro-med ugo>n thess day JEINSTEIN alJizod
TICKARD that 1L was not to his aquntaga to beewin. impli-
cnted in any way in the Govermment's investigatzon, and
since he had nothin; to do with Jhatl PINISUCHE ma7 be
under suspicion of, be did not desire to ansucr the Govern-
ment's questions. .EINSTZIN told FICKAID thatl h2 doea not
know ELDOU Yo UCE PAYTOM. o

It 1s to be noted thet throughrout th+ intervie.:

which took place in «ew Yerk City from June 11 {hrough 17,
and June 13, 1951, GATY 2ISVARD denled that he 1x now, ov
has ever been, a nember of the Conmmunist Fart: -r any of

its front organizations. He sgtated further that he had
never been approached or knoidngly perfopred eny.-esplonsge
Tunctions on behelf of ['AY. FINISTCI'E or nuy other individual,
He stated that he had attended a proteat raliy $n behalf of
‘the eleven Communist leaders, ho .cere on trial foir con-
spiracy to overthrow the rovernment, with ; Al FINTZ70UE.

He stated that FINTTTOVE bad fnvited Wi te attend this
. rally end thal he had concented to do &2 matl r]v tirough
-curlesity. e stated that he also attenoed a '}ootenanny ’
which he beljeved had been sponscred by ecme Can-unist front
orsanization, with NAX /INISTONE. e alviscd that HETTY
SANILRS, a friend of UAY PINIST NE, had been pocsibly © -
Chairman, or a2peared as one of the perform: ru at this
"hootenanny“

FICLARD has advised that he bleeve- that, LAX
.F*N‘°T“NE is pro-Comrunlet in his pclitical beliefs, de -

\n
'

. basesn this Lellef on variocus discussions which h2 »ad hnﬂf‘ & hj‘,-

with PIMZSICNE ovur & several month period in 3649 aud
1950, e amdvised thal he had no knowled-c as ko vhcther - o
“RINESTGHE had ever deen a member of the C('@uniat Party. ;;"'

it 4
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o the Party; st scmz previous date.

_with tren_in february 1¢50. _ide statcn thet _he read some -of

20 5

-

Bonover, in hiz orinion, PIYVLSTONZE may have besn a v:mbcr ;‘*‘

He auvieed that ~ TEERRIXC-
PINZSMYE or JRINSTZIN made available Comiunist literaturs:
to him w#hon he lived at 418 East 9th Street, ilew York Citzy,

thls literature anil later dlscussed 1t with FLLISTOHE.

again gtated that his intereat in

rcadin: the 1iliespature

was both of a curious ani intellcetuel nature.

It shoulil nlso be noted that throw~hout these
Intervizwa, GARY PICEARD exhlolted a wvars ccopirative
spirit in. ancwering the intervierdng spents' gqu:stions.
He cxplaincd that it havin:® ecceptod WIIILZZTOMT'® offer
to sharc the ‘orton Street arartment and Yat:sr th2 9th
Stre st apartment was taszd on an c¢eononmle noerx=cityvy. Ho

. furthar sidvised that both FINTSTOMNTS

urd himsalfl vere of

Aussian Jewlsh extracticn, and that they had a aéural
bacis for a friendship. FICEARD statcd thatf thefy initiael
friendehip had decveloped when both PIITSMIT and himselfl
rcsiazd An the same neizhborhood wille each of ihion: was at-
tendinz Cornell University in 1946 or 1S4T. ii: »tated that
1t was quitc by accldent that they had iniiall; «st and

crplained that h= had &n autoriobile

arn! dreve fren hic

residenes on one oi the rurcl routes of Ithaca, lew York,
to Cornzlli, and that he hau noted that FIVIZT D 718 alsc
a stuient at Cornell,- and he would plel bim up ana tale hin

t6 school.

Assistant Unitcd States Attorney JOIN [i. PCLZY

has oxpresscd the opinion that GARY
cxcellent Government witnses in the

erc needed in any [uture Govornmoent

hce wi _ht be called te testify.

FICKARD uou.n.l he an
cvent that his scrvieccs

case or cacxs tn whizh _

Assistant Unlted Statcs Attornoy JOHE I'e ~OLEY
Southcrn vistrict or liew ZYork, has adviscd the Jritcr that
GARY PICIIALD tustiflicd for ﬁ** Fcd>ral Grand Jur:, Souther

Astrict of ¥ew York on Junc 13, 1}

qnd 1E, 1GR1,
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e. Intirviews #ith Mr., and I'rs. )
FLOYD ELYN, JR.
On July 18 und 19, 1950, SAS 'EXUVAY C. LIPTLRICON -
and the writer intzrvicused Lr. and Lrs. FLOV, EL.H, JR, 45 . .
Yorton Street, Lew York City. They adviscd that FLCYD ELYYN,

JR. bas bezn superintendent at 65 Lorton Street, a large. six-
story walke-up apartmcnt bullding, sinee Lciober, . 1642, suc-
cceding hls father to this position. They statdd that the
records in their posscssion conecrning €5 borton Street
‘reflected that Apartment 61 at that addrass wis rented to
AL REy SARAUT in 1943, probably Octobor, and that SARANT
vacated the apartment In January 1950. The récorda, they
8ald, also indiczte. that thu name ROSS was 3ol to the
rcgistcr along with SARANT 4r 1945 and in lohq the namo
PERL wus noted as a tenant in Apartment 6I. They stated
that at the time PERL'S name wae added to the rccord, it
was indicated on the rocords that "Sarant scnds in cheek"

' F1.0YD ELWYN, JR. continued that when he assumed

the superintendent rceponsibilitics, he wan told that

CARAMT lived in Rochester or some place in Uipstate New York .
-and that he enly visited and used the apartmcnt occasionally
paying the rent to the main office by mall. Hc eontlnuec :
that approximately threce months later, protably in locembcr = .~

"1948 or January 1949, the tenante belew Apartment €I had

~ SARAI'T'S apartment to fix or locate this leak.

.. - 80 ne to cast $ts ligcht or bcam on the table.
. recalled that. t

complainod of a le¢3'z which was ghowing on tho cciling of |
thelr apartment. ELYN sald that at that timc e cntured :

ZL%YN oaid that the apartment was rentcd unfurn-
18hud with only a srovc and a refrigerator. kKr. ZLV/N ad-
visezd that as no onc sas in the apartment at thot time, he
had occasicn to obrerve the whole apartment shict consisted
.or a.living room, bedroom, kitchen and bath. - e

- P S

PR I
e

< - -+ ELXN related that in the living roonm ‘there was - *’iiﬁ“
@ 8riall kltchen table with a white metzd top aud:.a raflec*or'“
type photo-floou bulb or simllar type bulb which wss screwed o
into a sockot.on the wall. The bulb he sald was arranged & &ia%
EL#YN also . . = -
there werc at least a dozen fountaln pons and '

-52-
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@ fc colored pencile on the table. He patd that the ro'm:?%?f

contained 8 thrc: ricce glass front scetionnl bansl-case, twe-
0old kitchen chalru, .and a couple of o0ld wooden bores waich
‘werc apparcntly beinz uscd as ckhalps., Mr. LAY sald that

T Tthe Tenly thing in ‘the badroom—aaz--the-betiom half -of-a durk

biluc studio couch and that tho kitehon held o f-2 digher
and silvcrware buvt no pots and pans. Lr. EL M 2.1d that
to his recollection, thire was nothing vluzc in tht apart-
went cxeept possibly a1 iew small eddz and enid: hieh he
could not at this time duseribde. o .

FI10YD EL /4N, JR., adviszid that at the time Wz
entcrad Smn\”T’S apartment in pos:slbly pecowber 1945, or
January 1949, he hadé never secen asyons at SAAYT'S apartment
and 1t vas not unill June or July l(b“ that a wan who
clairmed to be SARANT camc to him and asked fer a koy to 6T,
stating that h: had lest his key in anothze svit in the
apArtm-nt. EL.Y¥ sald that be aont to apsrtes nt £1 with
thie man, unlocked tho door ard let Lin: in. o continuad
that this man, +4ho claimed to be SATANT, «tarved around thr.
apartment {or a w2el and tiien lefl w**hout nnl*ﬂo.

Kr. and Lrs. ‘FLOYD EL YN, JR. por *ona)ly obscrved
P A% Z:L FINZSTOIE at the United 3tates anv* houso Buvilding,
Psley Square, New York City on april 17, 1551. 7They both
fdentlifed him as the wun¥nown individual vho claimed to ba
SA.A‘T m:ntioned immediatol; abovo.

The EL.YNS said that two or thr_z renths after
June or July 15h9, a colorcd worman Yhad ceme to the supor-
intendent's apartrment and ased for g oy to Arpcrtrent 8T,
statin: that lrs. SARANT hod called her ana asked her to
clcan thz apartment. " Z1..YW s3ild he rofuscd this woman th»
key. K¢ deacribed her as an 0l1d lady in her £0's, 5'47

tell, poorly drcssed, heavy bullt and walksd o 'th an offort."

Mrs. EL YN continued thct a littlu while later a
tclcahone repairman came and told )er that a woman in apart-
ment €1 wanted the phone ehangad into bLer naie snd this

tclephone repairman ruqucstOu 1 key to the wpartaent, ehiech |

was refuscd. The TL.YNS both statcd that ey had nover.. ﬂna

scen nor heard of a woman beding In qlhA‘T'" Jn:y;m\nt during -

. -.the timec thuj had becn thero. gty

- ?""-’ Y . BRI (T

.'_-r':,., B . . - . AR~
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RS FLOYD ELJYN, JR., sald that a while alter the fi

8 , RPR: A1P ~23 e

telephone man came, another one came and wantcqd tlie key,
stating he had instructions to tal:e the phone out of the
spartmsnt. ELYYN sald he refused thia man. the key but that

“the phYone was taken cut Yater (ho thsu~ht in ¥ovember, 1%h9,
-at a time when someono was at the apurtmen(.)

EL:./YN related that near the Christnas hcolidays of
1¢L$ tenants ~erc complalning of water vhich was continu-
ously running somewhere in the bulldin; eand orn checking
this complaint he hed traced it to the tnllét in apartment
6I. ile stateu hc went to SARANT'S apartment and gained
entrance and that there he observed about seven t:en lying
awalke tallzini, eaci in a separate khall sleeping -bage
ILJYY stated he hed to atep over these men, who were in
the 1livin~ room, Lo reach the bathrcom anc thal vhlle he was .
there he heard other rnen tulkinc in the beldrocm but did not
s=2e them as the door was closed. ZL. YN sai:? that hile bhe
wvas in the bathroom one man came in and acz'ed “o'r long be ,
‘would be ar:d that his man seemed in a bhurry toe have him -~ -
leave. !'r. ELVN stated that the man who previci:ly 1den- '~
tified hlmselfl as SARAVT was not amons the seven men he
noted in the llving reoom, however, hc belleves that "JILLIAL
P RI. 15 1dentical with tie man who came into t%o 1tqt;hroon :
whilé he ‘7ags in the apsrtment on this ocenslon. CL

It 13 noted that Ir. EL™YN has praviously personally

“obacrved VILLIAM™ P .3L -and 1ldentified him.

S TLOYD L VN, JR., continued that at cne time s
letter came for a Ir. PIRL and that the mallran ha:t given _
this tc him. He sals that he saw a man openina the mailonx
for apartment 6I and that be asked bhim about FEIL. Yr. - .
EL.7YN saild that this man told him i.r. PZRL was in the apart- "

ment so he could give the letter to this man.

: It 1s noted that lir. 1LCYw EL Y, J3. hax pere - °
sonally observed r. LELLON ZAUCL WAYTCH and ldertlfied bim
as the person he saw openin; the mailborx es deloribed .
immcdlately above. ) : i LA

-y
-

'5;%ﬁ" Ir. EL/M statcd that be Iirs* keoard of the '_ ?ﬁ

s

'ébhcancy-of this apsrt.ent ~hen his .eanloyzr, ROE T GA?LOCK SLJ: -

r,..- _,J "2%‘:"3‘ )
. -'v. .

- =l
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oawo .to collect rent in the buildinr on alprorimdbely wﬁfg;};j?~

January 26, 1950. ELT/N stated that he visitcd the aparts
pcnt fer the first timo in connection with the vacating of
the gvartment on epproxinatiely Jauuary 27, 1550 ard noted
T~ " " that It contained little furniture—and th:re—was no-onc in — -

~the apartment at the time. ELYN steted that hc now recalls
having tolephoned KOBCRT GARLOCK at his home and advised

him that the apartment had not been completalyvacated and

he desired instructions es to what disposition was to de -
r.adec with the furnishings therein. ELT/Y stat:a thsat

CARLOCE told him that he had received a lcttor from ALFRED ...
SARAYT in Ithaca, liew York dated Jenuvery ¢35, 175C, which
indicated that SARAHT'desircd to vacate thec apartwent and

that his posuescions were out of the apartrent.

ELTN stated 1t was on January 71, 1760 that
THOMAS V. DOHOVALY occupled the apartment. iic rar1lled that
D'FOVAN tols of the incident by which DOUOVAN! ° fovier
landlady desired occupaney of her apartmenl e niw
tenant prior to February Y, 1650. IC0VA: $ndlc ded to -
ZLYN that 4f he, DOLOVA!, wasa not ovt of the 4. tn(.rt:
85 that it could be rﬁnted by #ebruary 1, 14950, he weoulo
have to pay an additional munth's rent.

LEr. ZL0YN recalls that lir. TI0I°AS R, 1 CUAM,

. tie currtnt tenant in Apartusnt OI, 65 l:orton Str--L, fr*
PRAMI. GARLAMND, his Eiatcr, and Ir. and ira. 005 A o
PcGILL, brother-in-layv and sister of t'r. 4 LGVAD, resnec-
tively, accorpanico him to Apartocnt 67 o or a'vat
Janvary 20, 1950. e recalls that there was rur. ticntion
ade in nls conversation adth theee indiviiduaele ~n tho Qu-
they .ent to the apartsont pertaining %o the buvicl of

“thelir pothoy,. ' -

It is noted, 9% O TFYOVA"S mothoy hadt hren burind
on the morning of <anvary 25, 1¢50. ,

t’r. ELVWHE stated that they were adrittcd to tkre
apartment by a man, whom he ha: subscquently ~orsovally T
f1dentified as GARY PICIARD. Llr. ELAN stated t.at en the L.
dollecaing day, which aould have bien Sunlay, Janmvury 29, -5
1950, he reculls that he went to Aportment *t1 and found : .2
-wonm he had originally belloved to be Or. TELDFY BRUCE .

PRy

=

-
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xnrvrw mentioned previouvusl:, however, now ha believos thnts~
IR ALK 1nd1vidual may have boon identical with GARY FICKAR: y, A I

il. 8uld that he knoclicd on the docor and there =#as no answer

— - ———_—anya_ho_lct himself in #ith hls passhey. EL VN stated thut

RS
N it

when he entersd the apart-ent there was tho man-bo presently

believes thuat he saw at the mailbex and he salsd that tis

0l the living room eiating cracksrs and j.1ly anJi had only a
.luza of watcr to ,0.with theuw. EL.VN statcd that he
"belicved thut there was no one else in the aparvm:nt-and -
“thit when he tnld this ran that the apartment waa suppos ed
to Lu vacated, the man repliad, "”gront is letting us keop -

-4t antil th. rﬁnL runs out%.

'rs. BLN stnted that she recalls th: roup of
four pr.viouely ncntioned individonale ‘whe eane to their
apartaint lete on the Jar of the burlul of !I'r. NCTOVAN'S
rothar, requeeting that her husband aceompany e to .
J‘partmcnt 1.

!r. L*Tlhas advised that on or abecut ‘anuary
2%, 1650, he obacrved "ILLIAY P=RL, Dr. TILDOI PTICT MAYTCY,
GATY PICKARD and FAX ELL TIF"5TOVZ, movina furniture which
allecedly camc from Apartment 61, Into th: basumint of his
bull-ling. S

Hrre. TL'YN has advised tﬁat she observed on that

, . wan was sitting at the kitehen table which- was in the miudle

date, "TILLIALL PURL, PR, JLDCH BRUCE DAVTOR and "AX FIICCTONE,
moving furniture into the basement oif thalr anartiont build-

ing, - bowevcr, she recalls that her husbani advinaid her ca
;that date that there war a fourth man who pjrt]”lp'tcd in o
the roving of thic rurniture.

ft 18 to bc noted that CGARY PICKARD has adviscd
that he participated in the woving of this furniturs and
scecondly, the fourth man which s8he did nct sce wculd of -
necessity have becn GARY PICKARD. It is furth:r ncted,
tirs. ZL;YH has pursonally idontified P.IRL, JAYTF‘ and
FINLSTCIE .

-

‘tclewhnn cnmpanj collzelor ha:d asked abouf SATUNT 4n -

- l‘.
'H

" asln

E]
C

“1 e EL.AT satd that there waz a tolephone in SA%A 'ws,,
“.apartront when he eame in 3C4E anc that hi now recells thatv;_l

V

LR *"
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‘Ogtober or Soptember 1949, o sald that this man montionsd <L

Lo S
¥ ‘*‘\j

- W

to him that th: bill bad not bean puld &n =onite, ELTYHY
also recallcd that gpartment 616 when ronted by SARANT, -
TTwas called the "ghost-apartment” by -othor trnants.of the.
building boeecause they seldom saw anyone but hoar) eigns of .
occupancy frorm timec to time. ELT'N also rocallcd that when
th: apartm:nt was vacatsd in January of 1750 ta¢ spartment:
house porter, T. B. TILEY, found what asp-ared to be an
cascl or drawiny board, which was mads of 1/2% pinc lumbor,
fn the closct of the living room. ELVN ztatcd that he

had obscrved this board and that it was about 2, to 30"
long, by 18" to 20" «idc with a groove near the battom edge
as if 1t woeuld be u groeve to hold pencils. e gsaid that
this board had L legs, cach about 3' long, ind thrt hinges
were connucted to the legs and to the bottom center of

the beard, giving the appearance that thc whole easél enuld
te foldod. :

. ZL.YN continued that the board i1tselfl, ax he
reenlled, was made of l piecos of teard to fore un oblong
and thut the lcgs were approximately 2" wide. .hiL appcured
mozt odd and attract:d his attention to the easel, he said,
was the fact that the board had amuldl finishinz nalls abcut
1" apart along all feur edoes. ELSYN stabed that this toard
was broken up as if 1¢ had been pushe:l in tle closet and
kickcd by someona's fsel, thereby breaking it. Ha2 salc he
believed the board was destreoyed by the portir wlth the -
trash. ) . ‘ -

% lOrt liay 15, Y951, i've FLOYD ZL:5VN, JR, adviserd
tle uriter that e observed HAX.EBLL PFINISICYS, JLILIAY PERL -
and a third unknown man, who may be described as 'white,
approzirately $' 11" ,broad shoulders, 170 pounds, 35 to

37 years of sage, light brown or reddiasb hair, mcdiom com-
plexlon and wearing a grey business suit and rc hnt, -sub-
sagquent to April 17, 1951 walking ncrth on Seventh Avenue - -
South near Crove Strezt in the dreenvich Ville i ncction.
TL Vi states that he Lelioves that MIESITOM™ yreceoiizod
Lir and inmedlately af'ter this apparent recomiittien, the

.. —-—

croui: of three .eroased te the eant stic ef Seventh Averwe, .00 -

IL.Y¥ stated that althouxh he personally obaervad ITLLIAY *?;fA'A
P KL and TAX ZLL PINESTCNE, he does not rocull ever having .o

PR

SNl

<r7-

2% .. Sseen the third individval. - : LA
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s f. Yoney Orders L rEEA

(1) Received from WILLIAI" PERL

It will be noted that ALPITD and LOUVISE SARAVT
have both admitted the receipt of Fostal l.eney Orders from
#ILLIA PERL in payment of rent on the 65 I'orton Street
epartment. Qtoney order stube were locatcd at the Ithaca
Fost Offfce as having been received by AILIRTD SARANT as

follows:
late of Eoney . ’ )
Issue Amount -Order No. Remitter Issuing Station
-~ 1-20-47  &45.50 162213 W, WPEnL Village,NVC
9-23-47 L6.00 165061 7. "PERL Village,NYC
10-26-47 Lé.oO 189603 N, PERL Village ,NYC .
11-26-47 L6.00 £86362 ¥. PERL Columbia,NYC
12-16-47 L7.00 207151 . Ri. FEEL-  V1illuze,'YC
1-22- L15.0C 211810 " 9. PERL - Village,RYC
’.2%-u8 1,6.00 221200 4. PERL  Village,:IYC
ﬁ- -4,0 L6.00 83913 !« PERL -Columblia,ilYC
- Z-au-us L46.00 900430 . 3 PERL  © Codumbias,NYC
-20-48 1,6.00 734126 -~ 4. PERI, - ‘lest Fark,
, - . : Cleveland
b -24-4C.  56.00 163721 ‘7. PIRL Clevsland -
- -30-4S . L6.00 50520 7. PEZRL . Karma,Cleveland
9-23-4f L}6.00 2226 .- 4. PLRL Y.ammz,Clevel and
10-22-48 L6.00 5L22 - 1. PERL Ilum s,Cleveland .
11-24-42 45.00 013574 . i, PIAL CcYumbia,MYC - -

The FEI Laboratcory has advised that from an.exe
. -amination of the original money order applicationc.for the
above that JILLIAY PERL prepared all ruch applications.-

{2) - Recelved from HENRIETTA SAVIDGE

7-25-47  h5.50 S5747h 1. -SAVIIGE Dryant,MY
-:.::;:' - (3) Recoived from VIVIAY GLASY AY - ');;
uzn.l. BaB-l9 45,00 988487 .. VIVIAN - Church,K¥C : ii.. .
T e . o GLASS] AY : . . --"';‘ﬁ

-
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The PBI Laboratory has advized that VIVIAM = " {3 h- .. -

-GLAS’”Aﬂ'S signature 1s ldentical with har known hand-
writing., Therefore, they have concluded thnt =he sent
——-— .- _thle money order. :

.., .2+ COCNSPIRATORIAL USE OF APARTUENT ) L :.:

a. Intorviews with DAVID GREEHS LAo§

On iiarch 5, 1051;‘uAV11 GEFTHGLASS »ag Interviewed
at the City Prison, Naw York City, by SA "ICNARD 7. HRALSLY
and the writer in an attempt to Jouelop further information
pertainin; te RO3GUEERG!S Greenwich Villar~ apartrent.
CRITNTLASS recalls that .TULIUS ROSENREKG mentioned to him
in asproximately July 1043, that he was paying rer.t on an
apartwpnt in the Greemwich Villaze section of Yew York City.
RO0STUBIKC 1udicated that this aparfment was being used for
rricrofilming, as a "stop-over" location for ont of town : ;
esrionarve contacts and as a meatlnsg pluce for o sp‘orage N T
contacts. ZOSEVHTG advised that DAVID'S wi;a,“ "TH I

_AORTTMGLASS, would probably not 1like the apartzent due to-
the fact that it was a wallzeup apartment located on the
si1xth and top floor of the building. It is ncted that at

< that time the GRERNGLASSES were centemplatlne the renting

.of an apartment.

{v

The anartrent of ALFRZID SARANT at 65 "orton Street,
New Yorls Clty, was described to DAVID GREENTLACS as being a
threce room walk-vp apartment located on the sixth =nd top
floor of the bullding. DAVID GEZENGCLACS statcd that
althourh he had never feen the apartment or 1ts physical-

s location, .there .40s no doubt in his mind whatsoever that

the SAKRANT apartment is identical with the apurtizont that
JULIUS ROSENEBIRG was utillzing in conncetion with bhis
espionase cendeavora. 1lt is recalled that from 1ﬁ'estigation
cenducted to date, there was no permanent resident at

SARANT'S apartment from early sunmoy, 13, untll th :
1111 of 1249." *- SR
R DAVI ) GRIZNGLASS #as intcrvicsod at the Clty T
Tl e . Prison, Now York City on June 30, 1951 by SAS JOMM 4. - R
’ T3 e . i w e
; — . B

o
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: HARRING“OF NILLIAL F. NGRTON and the writer. On July .2, 2 %7

-'1051, GRp,VGLASS was again intervicwed 4in Room 125, United - &R
States Court House Bullding, Poley Sguarc, -liew York City - -
-by-SA .JOHN_A. _HARRINSTON and the writer. GRTENALASS advised
-of the following during the course of these -two-interviews:. .

He stated that during the Chrlstnas Helida eriod

o ‘of lggg, he went to see JULIUS ROSEMNER icr-In-lav,

e Pitt llachine Products Company, 307 East Houston
Stroet, New York City, for the purpose of discussing his
status in this business.  DAVID GHEENGLASS explained that
ho hid a stock certificate for 25 of the 100 ocutstanding
shares in this business and desired to sell his shares to
ROSXUEBTRG. On this occasion, KOSENBERG explaincd to
GRYTNGLASS &n the office of the Pitt lachine Yroducts
Company during a preliminary discussion pertalning to the ..
business, that he was attempting to borrow °5,000. from 3
coucin in order to buy DAVID SHEIW'S 25 sharen in this
business. de told GRZENGLASS that GREZNGLASS should sign
over his stock shares to him. ROSEVBIRC statcd that he
did not aant to alarm DAVID but that "you will have to
beria thanking about going away to FParis" and that GRZAN3LASS
was “"hot

GREENGLASS stated that his 1ntnrost mounted and he
became quite excited. ROSENBERG invited him to huve a cup
of coffee with him at the ecrner lunchoonctte, which
GREENGLASS explalned was located at Houaton Street and
Avenue C. while sitting in o booth in the luncheonette,
ROSEYSTRG explained that GRTZENGLASS and bis wife should
obtain United Statec passports and visas for ffrance by
applying at the Department of State and 2%t the French
Consulate, both in New York City. GHREENGLASS was advised
to state as his purposc, that he owned property in France --
and thet he desired to dispose of it. This trip was to be
accomplished via ship travelling from the Port of New York
to a Prench port. He was told that money would be provided
for thc trip and that in Tarls he would make contiact with
someonc e¢lse in their %esplonage ring".

e e 1.

- .. GREENCLASS advised that he gquustinncd RnS”HBFRG o
“ss to why he was to leave the United States and JULIUS cx-ﬁ?waP_

_-plained that "aometling is happening whic‘ will cause youaw»-vf

ettt . ..;2_‘-‘u

LI .. ’ . ..
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%0 loave the United States". ROSZNBERG statod that he would - T
‘“hove to Eet rid of the other apartment. nAVIU sald he asked‘ :
JULIUS, "Do you mcan the Twelfth Street (ani “venus B)
apartment?“ ROSENBERG indicated ¢o DAVID that he had alrﬂndy

disposed of the Twelfth Streot-apartment. _

It is noted that GARY PICKARD has adviased SA
RICiARD T. HRADSIZY and the writer during hiz intcrviews in .
New York City in June 1951, that KAX PINZITOHE stated durling
the Christmas Holiday pnriod 154¢, that ke had r:celived
informztion from tho "ownorsft of Apartmcnt 61 at &5 Riorton
Street, liew York City to the c¢ffect that this apartment
would han to be vacated, -however, there wuas no immudintc
urgoncy. i )

ROSENBERG indicated to DAVIL>GR2ENGLASS thet he -
did not have to worry, that he should sipn -his stock ecer--
tilficate for 25 shares, have 1t notarizod and thon bring 1t
to him. DAVID advised that he put him off by shtating thit
it was in his safec depoaslt box. DAVID GKITNGLATS atated -
that he left ROSEFBIRG having ogrced to the above request.
He teld his wife only about the stock certificate part of
his discuasion with ROSENBERG., ‘¢ did not thcn tell her
that they sould have to leave the country. She aprecd that
. he should eign the cortificate, have it notarized, and valt |
* until JULIUS ROSEMRIRG pald them for their 25 shares bofare .
giving up the stock certificate. :

GRE ENGLASS further adviscd that he r50411= .
ffecling uneaﬂy during & Yew Year's Eve party at the homc
of ‘JACK-SCHLEIDER, who reaides at 5l Forzyth Street, Fav
York City, tclephonc number CA 6-3355, orn ixcerher 31, 13h9.
He stated that durinz this party he thought about what
JULIUS ROSENBIRG had snid sbout golng away and dzfinitecly
recalls remini{scing about his friends who #cre prasent and
_thought thet this would bec the last liew Ycar's Eve pnrty
that ho would spend with them.

T
£

He statud that shortly after the firat of Janu*zy
1950, ho signed tho¢ stock cortificat. and bhud his druggist

-1J?gﬂENJAMIN P. GZLUAN notarize the cortificate. 5 g;a
: o .:? :"'.::‘Q" - o . ! ) * - . "-7;{ “:{)4": L -
-+ F -"' ¥ . S :.‘ - ‘_;—'-._:‘%_‘
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= “On July 2, 1951, assistant Unitcd Btates nttorncyvg

JOHN 1. POLEY, Sou'hc"n District of New Yor:, cllowod the
writer to review GREENGLASS! stoel: ccrtiflc;he wnich was
entered gus Defense Exhlbit €-1 in the ROSEEBIKG ct ol

capionage trial, Unitzd Statcs District Court, Sonthern —o -~ 7 --
District of New York-on karch 22, 1951. On the e. rtificxto

A-ia inseribed:

"gor value recoivod, I hzreby €21, assign . . . .-
ani transfer unto JULIUS ROSZMLTRG 29 shares T -
of the capital stoel repreande by th: within o
certificate, and do heroby irrcvocubly constf tute
and appoint ahtcrncy, to transfer
the sald stock cn thc books of the withiin narcq
corporation (ritt ! echine Producte Cormpuny) with
ful) power of substitution in the burincas.

"Pated . Jenuary L, 1950
| /B/ DBVid or- p!j-v]ass -‘.Lﬂ I T

»

®Benjamin P. CGelman

"In the presence of Benfamin P. Celman
Notary TPublle, State of Kew York
No. 2&-1hooh50- Qualificd in Finza
County; Certificate filed in KinM
Cointy and Now York County Clerk¥z and - -
Reglcter's Offioe; Commicssion cxplres
¥areh 30, 1651" ' -
GREENGLASS stated that this certificate vwas surron-
durcd ‘to ROSENBZRG on or cbout Yay 1, 1050. It is noted -
that this certificate 1s marked 9Canecliéd ilay .1, 1950",
Photostatlc coples of this certificate have bzon made and . | .
arc boing retained -as exhibita in instant 1nxcutlgation. .

R S

e

- DAVID GRIENGLASS states that a ene»iql ugent of =

. the PBI (LAJRENCE <. SPILLATIE) cullod him at bis home

Te wa.
LAY RN

BTt

- smont to B8CG GREZZNGLASS 8t 2 p m that afternson. DiVID L
. statcs that ufter. thu spoclal sgint. called hc wcnt to Boe‘k:,>

(265 Rivington Street, New York City) durln; tho morning ..
of -January 27, 1950, at which timo h: arranccd an cppoinh.¢<étﬁ-
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" :hold of "DAVE" (COLD) and have bim lay low for a while.A_dj
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SROSENBTRC at the Pitt Lachine Froducts Compan" Ja adv!aea%ﬁ§@°’

- "JUTJUS of his csell and appoiniment. ROIJEMNETRG told him te ECARSE NN
f£ind out what the agent wanted and to got in touch with him -,
later and adviae him or the WBI'° 1ntereaf. i .

GRZENGLASS stated that the spncial 9g°n1 tnter- .
wiewed him at his home, 265 Rivington Street, I'ew York City, .. .
-at 2 p m s scheduled. le learned that the a; ent's? fnquiry
wa3 of a routine nature regarding some uranium that had Leen
stolen from the Atomic Energy Froject at Los Alamos, ¥dew
i'exico. He stated that he sent to work aftcr the interview’
(Arma Yachine Coripuny, Drooklyn, New York, L Lo 12 shift).
He indicated that this interview must huve talen place on a
#riday (veritied through 1650 calendar), for tlic following
dey was Saturday and wan the Jewioh Sahbath. He¢ explained ‘
that the Fitt lLachine Products Coupany wecs not zpen on . o~
Saturday due to the fact that in part of the Fltt Machine
Froductc Compuny bullding there is located a Jewish Synacupue. -:
GREENCOLASS stated thet on Sunday moming, Januvary 2%, 1950, . -
he ngaln contacted KOSENECRG at the Piti Eachlne f'roducts .
Compeny and advised Lim of the. agent's intercct. ROSINBERG .
told hir that there was ncthing for hinm Lo worry about.

SA LAJRENCE W. SPILLAINZ advised the writer on
July 2, 1951 thet he contacted VAV1D GRETRNCLASS at 265 T
Rivington Street, New York City as elleged st 2 pmon -~ o -
January 27, 1250, after having telephonad him that morning -
to arrange an appointment. G&A LAIEICE F, SriLLAINE ex-
lained that this interview waa concluded atfnr approxlwat“ly
Es to 60 minutes dmration. e

-

DAVID GRFENGIASS further ndviaed ‘hat arter the
arrest of Dr. KLAUS-FUCHS (February L, 1950) in England
JULIUS ROSEPESRG imrediately came to his honme. "DAVID.
stated that he and JULIUS took a walk at which time.
FOSENBTRG told DAVID, "This guy Fuchs 18 th¢ man who was -
contacted in this country by 'Dave! (HARRY, ‘GOLD) and now
you will have to leave". JULIUS further advised that PUCHS .
had been contacted by the British Pclice prior to GRZINAILASS!
contact with ROSENBEKRG during the Christren Holildnys of 19h9
4and that he (FUCHS) 18 the reason why DAVID will have to .;qpb

d

leave the Unlted States. ' DAVID sugzected that JULIU3 get * ?-?t

B e v
. -‘?‘Sx,
Lad "‘. - .
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JULIUS ROSENE:3AG countered by explainin that BETHEL (his’gla‘~“_
«ife) had said the same thing. ROSENEERG also advised that T
this time the "Hussisns tried to work six months mhead of o
the PBI"., ROSENESRG explaine:d that when one man such as .. . -
TFUCHS 1s contacted, then they try to antiecipate who-the - -- —
PBI will be contectirg in six months and get to thut man .
‘firet, In this cane JULIUS ROSENEERG thought tHat 'DAVE"
{(GOLD) and GRZENQLASS would be next. . .-

b. Interview with T, B, ¥ILEY . ..

o

On July 2L, 1950, T. B. FILEY, 1125 Pean Street
Brooklyn, New York, age 33, was intcrviewed by OA BERMAN C.
LITLEY0N,  lla sdvieed that he had been a porter at 65 - -
Yorton Street, New York City, since Septewbver 19h5.

WILTY was nuestioned concerning his krowledze of
incidents or individuals in connection with Apartment 61
at vhat address and he stated that the enly thing he recalled °
1s that he clesned this apartment after it was vacated in ‘
Jenvary 1950. He said-that he found an old brown felt hat,
a glass dish or vasc simllar tc a fruit bowl of opaque white
glass in the apartm2nt, and that in the closet 1n the living
room of the apartment h° found what appeared to be a drawing
board. WILEY stated that he could nct describe the Crawing
board st that time and that he had noticed nothing elae that
he could now descrihe. _ B

A numLer of photographs waere ‘Aisplayed to WILV" .
and he sald that he recognized the photoiraphs of ALPRED
SARANT as an individual swhom he did not know personally but
‘'whom he had met in the apartment house on the stairs or in
the halls. He said that he could not recall when hs last .
saw SARAYT but that 1t had not been for some time, probab]y
not within the last four yesrs.

"

. VILEY elso stated that he rocognizcd a photograph
of JULIUS ROSEVBERG &8 &n individual he hod met in the :~%v"

‘apartrnent housec. lle gaid that he did not know KCSENEERG, '5‘*'

“but that that he has seen him within the last two yeara._.w":’%q N
Wt udm e . . PSR
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¢. Information rurnlnhad by'comfidentlal‘;§
Informant T-1 . R

On March 23, 19%), COnfidentlal Informant akI,
“mentisned previously, adviesd that JULIUS ROSEMEZRC f>v =2
"mentioned an apartment rented by a student oatenaibly’vsed
for studying on Lorton Street, where he (ROSEXBERG), JJOEL ?’ﬂézr<?
FATR and 'Blll!' used to meet In sacret and discues 1he1r A
plans., Rent for this apartment was &55 -pcr month ':¢

On July 10, 1651 this lnformant qdvlaed I

thnt from the infermation furnished to the -informan
OSENBZRG, the student mentioned above 1a a fourth R
anu that this individval aas not aware of the nature of s {,;i;.a\;;; s
these neettngs. y :

e % [
: m‘ .,\A -‘,.?"Z..—.;. -
SLal

This apartment was ostenslbly rented for a’, Q'_‘;"&~f‘
student to have a place to study, however, the real reason,:
ancerding to ROSCMEERG, was to have a placs for awsetibgs. - - =il
ihe 1nfornant stated that ROSENBSRG d41d not Yurther idont1fy
"BILI", however, irom information that the. informant ha@ - =i=:=
received from ROSENEEZRG, the informant belicvce that “’BILL""’"
i3 i1dentical with JILLIAV PCRL. ROSFNBZRG .-further indicated =i
thot he had typed on varlous occasions for many hours in the’ ﬂ"
tiorton Street apartment. HOSENBERG steted ‘tnat in order to 3
alleviste scme of the nelse ercated in typing, he placed: . " .
rubber caps under tho typewriter table loca and wculd let th
water run in the tathrocn. el et L -#nﬂr

s

.. -
’l»‘,.

It 1o to be noted that DAIVD GP ENGLART § mfa;?f‘-*
viex on July 2, 1 )1 stated that ROSENBERI had con ded’thﬂ b

labe ovcnlng hours and perform typing. ROS IPERG stated
that at this apartment he would alleviste noise by puttlng o .
a rubberized cushion or some type of rubber ecep under the - PR
typewriter and would turn on the water 1n the hnthroom.;r' *7'.1--

The informant stated that ROTE‘B“RG ald the '—‘a
rent on thies upartment and that the smount of 3%5. in all-
probability was the total expenditure for this Jrurtment,svg
which included not enly rent but utilitiee us. well.;éIt isf
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for 315.50 per monuth, however, gur and elcctricity md o,

telephone cxpenscy acre scparate ftems.

1t is further noted that HEMRISTTA SAVITGE
(irse JILLIA--PERI)—used- tho-ALWE _SAHAﬁﬁiarameent—on—-n-
orton otrect frow approximately Rebrusry 1947 until
Septembor 1947, at #hieh time she obtained hYwr prescnt
apartuzrt which 4s located at 10l East 332th Strezi, sew
York City. suring the febrovsry 1047 to Socburbe, 1947

pceriod, HERRIST A SAVILGTE was attonding New Yor): U'niversity.

AILLIAN PERL at that tlpe .as atiending Crolumtly Trdversity

werkliagn towvard hic doster's degrec. lowever, thes: moctinga

viould have .ad Ly nxeasity taken place prlor 4 COEL
TALR'S trip te Burcepe in Janvary 3943. EARD has nut re-
turncd teo the Unitcd 3tates ard his curron’ whrre-bouts
arc nnhkno'm.

DAVI ) ORINENALASS has adviscd that AUV BCSTITTRG

told "Wim thot JOEL RAUK whent to Turopz In 19l sztensibly
te study music, hovever, the real purnoze of U4TR!'S trip 6
Zurop2 wns te further act as a Soviet waplon:z: 1--»nt.

It ic rocalled that DAVID ANIENLFALACE Do opoe-
viously adviseZ that JULITUS RCSTHUREN weniloned £ YHim in
aprproxirately July 1648 that be was paying rerd onoan
aparteent In the droenwleh Village s elion ~f Yew Vork
City. ROJMNPEIRSG !‘ndic~ted thot thic apartreni was boing
wused for ricrofilnming, aus 2 Ystopover! lo-itlcrn tor Sovice
ceplonage eontacty and ag o meoting place for erpicnage
contacts., OGRENICLISE ctated that if he had doslved,
SOCENAIRT would wpeasibly have made availsbhis 48 Lycenwleb
Villag: apartient £or hiv to live in, :

GRZENGLASE also advisod that clthourh he had
never scen tho Greenwleh Villege apartment o 1ts physical
location, thure la no doub® in hls mind whatsoever that
tho SARANT apartmernt on Morton Strect is lucntic:i with
the apartment JULIUS ROSIEIBERG was utilizling In cormection
with his eospiconaie endeavors. GHUBEGLASS bareyr tl'8 lden-
tirfeatior un a compariscn of information furniashead to him
pertaining to the Greenvich Viliapce aportsnl by TIGSINBERS
and comparable Inf'ormation fuarnishzd te hiax b the writer.

--66- 3 - M
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‘3« PROSECUTIVE OPINION

On July 2, 1951, Assistant VUnitrcd States Attornoy
JOIN . TCLEY, Southern strict of YWew York, advised Sa
-JCIM-A -HARRING TON-and-the- wri-ter; that-{n—his—opinton,—— - - - -
.bagcd on information furnished to hir that dute b MVID )
GRILENISLASS, on iInformation previously furnishzd to hin in
fnterviews with GARY FICKARD, and on informatlon w-ich he
had revie.ed in reports pertalning to tlie varleus individnvals
involved in the ROSFNBIRG group, the Government could now ’
preve in a circumstantial manner that ALRRZED SATANT!'S
Apz: oont €1, €5 Vortan Tirect, flew York Clty, eor us:zd by
JULIUE ROSZIPLRZ, JOEL RARR, JILLIA!Y PIRL, LAXGULL FILEZTONE
and othars for the furthirance of an esplonage conspiracy. -

I.r. FOCLEY was aiso of the opinion that ALFRZD and
[IQUISZ SakANT!'S participation in the paying of the rent tr
the 65 i‘orton Strcet Kecally Company of Tew York City end
VIVIAY GLASSHAK'S pajment of rent to AL 'KDD SalAlIT for
potential usc of this arartment, tended t:. shew thair cnne-
spiracy in this nattar.




—_—— _ ‘ Y L a .o IR O PPV PRI, R Ry L v 1

- = pry it PRI

e 8

RY 65-15735 | |

E, FINESTONE'S COMMUNIST AFFILIATION° L

In the August 10, 1945 ‘ksue of "The Pilot",
.- __a national _paper for maritime workers, there appr-ar_'_s_on )
page 9 o sub=hcading of "ALP Rallics On Seamen's Pay."
This article stated that MAX FINESTONE, Executive
Secrotary of the Third Assembly District Club of the
American Labor Party, New York City, was rallying
American Labor Party membership bechind the wage campaign

of the National Maritime Union,

The American Labor Party was ecited as o
Communist front by the Special Committee on Un-American
Activities, United States Eouse of Reprcaontatives, on
March 29, 194L.

Confidential Informant T~8, of known reliability,
advised thot MAX FINESTONE, who thon rosidcd at Ithaca,
New York, had attondcd a Communist Party convention .
held on June 26 and 27, 1648, at Buffalo, llow York,
Confidentiel Informant Te8 said that FINESTONE gnave a
report on the progres of the Communist Party at Ithaca,

New York,
Confidential Informant T=9, of known d
< reliability, adviced on March 5, 1948, thnt MAX FINESTONE
inqéﬁh] helad COmmunist Party memborunip card number '
3 .

The Cormunist Party has been duclnred by
the Attorney Genural as coming within the purviow of
Exccutive Order 9835,

On December 23, 1947, Confidentinl Informant
T-10, of lmown rclicbility, oadvisod that one MAXWELL -
FINESTONE, who wae born in 1922, was a mcmber of
Lodge #716, Internationcl Workers Ordor, Ncw York City,
as of Docombor, 1946, The informant further cdvised
that by FINESTONE'S name there apponrcd a notation
Mauspendede”

68



"7 77 71t &s belleved-that-he- is-idontical with the MAXWELL

.
RER:LLY - 2

& 8

WY 65-15735

It i1s to bo noted that MAXWELL FINESTORE,
thc subLjoct of inntant investigntion, was born on
July 28, 1922, in Boston, Massachucotts. Thurzforo,
FIIESTORE who wac a member of Lodge #1718 of ths )
Internationnl Workers Ordor.

Tho Intcrnational Workoerc Order hns been

doclarcd by the Attornoy General as an organlzation
coming within the purview of Exncutive Order 9835,

JI., INTERVIEWS OF MAXWELL I'IRDSTONE

It should ho notovd that in conmnocticn with
the attemptcd location of ALFRED SARANT that among
others MAXWELL FINESTONE was interviocwed and the
following information developcd during; tha courac of
these intorviews:

On the evening of August 21, 1950, 84 IERMAM
Ce. LITTLEJOHN &nd the writer contacted HMAYWELL WIGESTOME
at his apartment, B2, 1,18 East 9th Stroot, How York
Citye At this time anothor individual wes prescnt in
the apartmont who identifiod himsclf to tho urcents as
JAMES WEINSTEIN, MAXWELL FINESTONE adviscd t1h:t he and
WEINSTEIN shared the spartment, FIHESTOUE amitted thit
hc know ALFRED SAGANT of Ithaca, New York, but at this
point bhe advized thot hce did not wish t» dizeans SARANT
or any othor mattcr with tho agentes unt’l i had
consultcd an nttornoye FINESTONE said, "You know why
youtlro herc and I know why youtpn here, so why should
we kid cach other."

In onswer to quostions, TINESTONE did stato
that ho was not currcontly cmploycd; that ho jwod been
working on o wmarleet roscarch project, but hn declined to
advisc o to tho nnturo of this nrojoct or the idontity
of his cmploycr, ' -

-
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At the timo the agonts wero conductine tho
intorvicw, they obsurvod that FINESTONE'S oapnrtment,
which 1a loceted on the third floor, front, consistoed
~of o living room, “two-bedrooms,-a-ditchcn. and bithroom.
SA LITTIEJOINI obrorvod 4in tho dbathroom a telophone, on
the odgo of the bathtub, which hid no identifving
numbere Agents ROYAL ¢nd LITTLEJONN obscrved that
thcro was a necond tolophono in the living yoom which
boro teclcphone mmber CRamorcy 6-2116, Th:s aparcnont
wng vory niccly decorntod.

It is notod that Mre. ~nd lrse ELWSI heve
doscribed, among tho articles of furniturc they observed
boing moved from SARANT!'S aportment, two old kitchen
chalry cnd o whito meted) top kitchen tablee SARANT, 4n
intcervicw, hon ndviscd that he had a Hollyw»rod type
doublo bed in Apartment 6-I ot 65 llorton Stracte Durlng
the above contnet with MAXWELL FINESTONE, S.. LITTLEJOHY
and the writor obscrvod that tho Mitehern of FINVESTONRE 'S
apertment containcd two litchen teblon, onc of which wns
4 whitc roctanguler motol top kitchen table, ond that
the bodroom dircctly off of thc living room ol FINESTOE'S
apartment containod a doublo Hollywood type tced,.

On Aucuot 22’ 1950’ SA HERMAN C. LITTLEJOHN
tclephonically contacted MAXWELL FIWESTONE, ot which
timec FINESTOIE stated that he planned to sc: an nattorn.y
thrt day and zaid he would make a deecision ne to whether
or not he would discuss any matter with the interviowing
ngcnts. FIMESTOWE said that he would yeecrnticu
Si LITTLEJOM and thc writor in the cvent he dusiread to
Tfurnish any infomnation, but npparcntly has madc no
offort to do so0.

11X, TINESTOFE'S APPEARANCES BEFORE TiE
FEDERLL GRAND JURY, SOUTHER) DISTRICT
0 NEW YORK

N MAXWELL FINESTONE, according to information
rcecived from Assistant United States Attorncy JOIN M,
‘FOLEY, Southorn District of Now York, tcstificd boeforc
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“the Foderal Gruny Jury, Southcrn Dastrict of Now York, e
on April 16 and 17, Juno 26, 27, t£nd 29, 1951,

. ~  On_Junc 25, 1951, MLIXWELL FINESTONE
tolcphonicqlly contactcd tho writcr at 9:20 aem, at - -
tho MNow Yorlk Officec, He statod thnt he lcarncd through

.a fricnd, whoso name ho did not carc to dicelons, that
2 Grand Jury subpoona was outstanding for him, Hc
rcquostod information as to how this czubporna could be
scrvede, FINESTONE was adviscd that he should eontact
isslsiant United States Attormoy JOHN M. JOLEY, Southern
District of licy York, portaining to thic Grond Jury
sutpoona,

lire FOLEY adviscd that FINESTONE tclcphonicelly
contoctod him at 9:30 a,me on Juno 25, 1951, nnd that
hc ecgrecd to come to Mr. FOLEY!'S officc 2t 10:30 gem,
on Junc 26, 1951, -

Mre FOLEY spokc to FINESTOIE ot npproxzimatcely
10:45 neine on Junc 26, 1951, at which timec FINESTONE
vas sorved with a Grand Jury subpocna for appezranco
that dato, Mr, FOLEY discusscd with FINESTOUZ the
plnusibleness of boing further intervicwed by agents
of tho FBI at this timo in proforcencc to numcrous
Grond Jury appcorances in an attcmpt to dovolop inform--
tion which would be of assistancc to thc Covermaentl!s -
investigation, FINESTONE stated that hz 4id not desirc
to bo intcrview:d by FBI agents due to the fact that
they would ask him questions pert~ining to the "moat"
of this investipgation ond that he ocould not “ﬂiiord"
to ansver thoir quostions.

Mr, POIEY furthor adviscd on Junc 29, 1951,
that FINESTONE'S Grand Jury subpoona had beon contlnued
for July 6, 1951.

On July 6, 1951, Mr, FOLEY ndviscd thnt
FINESTONE hnd tulophoncd him prlor to hls scherduloed
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- Grand Jury appcarance and oxpleincd thet he would bo

ctc duc to an unavoldable situation, Mr. FOLEY statcd
that innsmuch os the Grand Jury waz not convoning that
date he excuzod FINESTONE untll some loter dato. Ho
s;gtcd that he plannod to cnll him poacibly-on-July_20,.
1951, . ; '

IVe INTERVIEWS WITH J.irS WLIRSTEIN

On JAnyguat 21, 1950, ot the time Sa IERILWN C.
LITTLEJOHH and tho writor attcmptod to intoerviow
MAXWELL FIHESTOIE at his rcsidoncc, 113 Enst 9th Stroct,
New York Clty, JAJIES WEINSTEIN was pruscnt in the
apartment, Ho fdcntificd himsolf by producing an
ddentification eard of tho United Statep Naval Roserve
which rcfloctcd that ho had Navy sorial nimber 910-69-31;
rank, ETM Sccond Class, USHR; active duty, Januwary 10, -
19L5 to July 23, 19L6.

Ho 2also produccd a New York registrotion
dntced January 19, 1950, for r 1949 Buick convortible,
scrial nmuaber 35160786, motor numbor 53837655, This
automobilc had HNow York liconsc tog mumber C 4707,

WEIIISTEIN produccd Now Yorl: Operntorts
Liccnss number 1283170 datod October 1, 1948, which
rcflceted that he rocsided as of thet time at 211 Contrzl
Poerk YWent, llow York Citye He was deseribod on this
liconse oo aving bocn born on July 17, 1926, vhito,
ma2lo, 1Ii5 pound:, 6 foot, brown cyos, brown hair, end
WoRrSs flacscs,

On Auvgust 22, 1950, Si MERMAN C. LITTLEJOHN
tolephonically contactod VEINSIEIN at his ruridence,
at which timo hc advisod hc hnd formerly boen n student
at Colwmbia Law School, and that he hns dronped out,

" Yo statcd that ho is now unumploycd. Hu:: indicated at

thic timc thot ho would liko to furnish infoimnmnrtion
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portaining to uny mattor which the Burcau mirht wish to
dinscuss and that hz would enll Si LITTLLJOH: on
aumist 23, 1950, ns to an appointment for an intorvicw,

~On Juguct 29, 1950, JAMES WEINSTEIN was-—
t»lcphonicnlly contnctod by the writcer, at which time
he ctated that he would appear at the Yew Yorls Orficc
for on intorvicw at 1:30 pems on .iv7ust 30, 1920, On
Aupust 30, 1950, at opproximatoely 1500 PeMme hi: tilo-
phonically contactcd tho writor, at which timc he
cdvised he dld not wish to anpoar at thce Ncw York Office
for an intcrvicw, and further, ho did nct wish to furnish
any information pertaining to cny matter to agents of
tho Fodernl Burcau of Invostigation.

JAIES VEINSTEIN, according to infarmction
Turnishod to the writer by deslistant Unitcd &tates
Lttorncy JOHN ii. FOLEY, teotifiocd before th: Federal

-Crand Jury, Southcrn District of How Yovk, on inril 17,

Junc 18 and 19, 1951,

On February L, 1950, Confidentisl Tnformant

T-11, of Imown rclinbility, furnished n 21lip nof pnper

on which was urittcen: "JLMD WEINSTEIN; From « Corncll;
To - Columbin Univursity Law School; Nit." This informront
advised thoat this abovo 1nform"tion ia bolicve?) to
cmenate from District #3, Comuunint Partry, I8, Hend-
guarters, 250 South Brond Streot, Pﬂilﬂd(TDuAg,
Pennaoylvanine

7




é!’ . _ ‘!’ v
'NY 65-15735

.!, INTERVIEW WITH DR, WELDON BRUCE DAYTON

Dr. WELDON BRUCE DAYTON was interviewod on June .
18th to 20th, 1951, by SA RICHARD ', HRADSKY end thon
writer and again on June 21, 1951, by thewriter, For the

— - - --most._part, these interviews took place in Room h?  U. 8,
Court House Building, Foley Square, New York.~ T

On June 18, 1951, Dr, DAYTON was shown the most
recent photographs of WILLIAM PERL and apain, as before,
he denied having known -this individual, He states that
he had never accompanied this individual to 65 Morton
Street, in the Greenwich Village sectinn of New York
City, as allegod by GARY PICKARD and Mr, and Mrs, FLOYD
ELWYN, JR. In this connoction he stated that he never
recalled having mot GARY PICKARD; further he does not

- recall ever having met MAX FINESTONE in New York City,.

Concerning Dr, DAYTON!S talk with MAX FINESTONE
in the Grand Jury Wsesiting Room on April 17, 1951, the
following information was offered by DAYTON:

He stated that he told MAX FINESTONE about the

ELWYNS! identification of him as onec of the individusale
who participated in the moving of furniture during the
latter part of January, 1950, from 65 Morton Street,
He stated that FINESTONE did not comment on this, :
However, he did state "that one day, he (FINZSTONE) was
in the Village and found himself on Mgorton Jtreet, and
did he leave in a hurry",

FINESTONE further advised DAYTON that he had
chosen to use his Constitutional privilege in unot
answering certain questions which were asksd him during

" the Grand Jury proceodings, and DAYTON statcd that he
told FINESTONE that he, himself, had not used his
Constitutional privilege and was attempting to answer:
the quostions asked him before tho Grand Jury.

DAYTON further advised that on April 17, 1951,
he and MAX FINESTONE had lunch togethor in Chinatown, New

F
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York, During this lunch they generally discussed this . -
whole matter, However, he stated that FINESTONE would .-~
‘not commit himself as to what actually took place on the
ellcged date which PERL, FINESTONE, himself, end a fourth
. individual, who has subsoquently been idontified to beo

7777 ~GARY -PICKARD,  moved furniture from ALFRED SARANT!'S

apartmont which was located at 65 Morton Stroet, New-York - -

- City, He stated that FINESTONE was very {riondly toward
him and had invited him to com¢ to his apartmunt that
evoning for furthsr converaation, DAYTOW stated that he
courteously refused FINESTONE!S invitation and doparted
from him, :

On Junc 19, 1951, Dr, DAYTON recompaniod SA
HRADSKY und the writer to the 65 Morton Strecot, Now York
City, apartmont building in an attompt to further
refresh his memory as to his having appeered there on or
about January 29, 1950, with WILLIAM PERI,, After having
thoroughly viewed the immodinte surroundinrs of the 65
Morton Street bullding and the interior of thu Morton
Street building, including the bascmont and the sixth
floor, hc agaln stated that ho had never becn to this
address at any time durang his lifo,

On June 20, 1951, Dr, DAYTON was agnin
interviewod about his allegoed appcarance at the 45 Morton
< Street apartment building on or about January 29, 1950,
with WILLIAM PERL. Ho stated that he fully recalized
- that tho Government had scvoral witnossus who could
tostify as to his having becn thero on the allepod date -
with PERL; however, he again stated that ho was not
proscnt, DAYTON stated that hc could fully understand
tho Government!s position in this espioruge invcestigation
and he knows that his having refusod to coopecrate with
the FBI in the locatlon of his wife CAROL immodiately
after hor flight with ALFRED SARANT to Moxico, coupled
with his rcfusal to sign a weiver of svarch which would
allow tho FBI to scarch his Ithaca, Now York, roaidenco
at the timo of his initial interviow on August 2, 1950,
would logicnlly indicate that ho was in somo way
involvod in this osplonage investigation,

P
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Dr. DAYTON stated that this was not true,
‘and tho roason for his refusal to assist thc FEI 4n
the locotion of his wifc was duo to his fear that whon
and if his wife was located and returned to thec U, S,
that sho would cast an accusing finger at him and that
this would causo-him-to- possibly-be unmble to_offoct a
marital roconciliation., Ho oxplained thot his refusal
to sign a walver of search during his initial interviow
by sgonts of the FBI on August 2, 1950, was bosad on his
firm bolief that this wos a mattor of cholco and ho chose
not to allow tho scarch on general principles,

DAYTON was qQuestioned on this datc as to
whothor he had talked to eithor FINESTONE or PERL about -
tho allogation that ho was presont at tho Morton Stroet
apartimont building on or about January 29, 1950, He
satated that he had not dbeen in contecet with WILLIAM PERL
or MAXWELL FINESTONE, Ho added that ho did not discuss
his boing presont on thu allegod dato with FINEGTONE on
thc occasion of their having lunch togcthor on April 17,
1951, subsequent to both of their Grand Jury appearances
that datc, inasmuch as it soomed ridiculous to him to
discuss uith FINESTONE somothing that was alleged to
have happoned when he was not prescent,

He statcd that he would considor contacting
WILLIAM PERL and MAXWFLL FINESTONE and in the¢ cvent he
effected this contact discussion would bs had pertaining
to this allegation.

On Junc 21, 1951, Dr, DAYTON adviscd that he
had talked with his attornocy, Mr, SAMUEL SILVIRMAl,
subsequcnt to his interview on June 2C, 1951. He advisod
that his attorncy tdvisod against seeing WILLIiM PERL;
however, ho consonted to his contacting MAXWELL FINESTONE.

He statod, further, that he had dinncr last
ovening with LOUISE SARANT in an Italian restaurant in
Grocnwich Villego, Theroaftor thoey spont wandering
around in mid New York prior to hor departurc by train
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at 12:4Y a.m, for 01d Wostbury, Long Island, whoroe sho ' .*
was staying with her sister-in-law, Mrs, ELECTRA SARANT - ..~

discussed with LOUISE SARANT the plausibloness of hor
accompanying him to noe MAXWELL FIKESTONE. 6Shc advised.

him that her attorney, Mrs, BELLA S. ABZUG, would not _
allow hor to-have--any contact-with FINESTONE,. . | R

DAYTON statod that prior to thiz intoerviow on
June 21, 1951, ho attemptod to telephonicnlly contact
PINE%TONB at JOHN A, LEARY!S, 546 West Broadway, New
York City, residonce, DAYTON statod that ho spoke with
LEARY and was advised that FINESTONE had theon in the
hospital soveral days proviously, howover, he did not
know where I'INESTONE could bo located,

- Dr, WELDON BRUCE DAYTON testificd bcfors the
Fedoral Grand Jury, Southorn District of Now York,
according to information furnished by Assistant United
States Attornoy JOHN M., FOLEY, on April 17, 1951, and on

Junc 18th and 19th, 1951,

It should be notod that Dr, DAYTON, from 1946
until tho latter psrt of Soptember, 1950, was u graduuate
studont and had a partetimo resovarch followship in the
Phynies Department of Cornell University. D.uYION
began vmploymont in the latter part of Soptember or
early October, 1950, at the Massachusetts Instituto of
‘Technology as a Rosoarch Stoff member, Ho has advisod -
that he 13, by profession, an Expcrimontal Phyaicist and
has specialized in Nuclear Enorgy.
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V1. EDUCATION R

_ Tho records of Corncll Univercity at lthaca,
New York, have reflocted the following information - -
pertaining to HAXWELL FINESTONE:

FINESTONE was born July 28, 1922, et Boston,
Massachusottze In his applicetion for ndmiesion at
Corneél 1 University, he lésnc fs his parent or puardian,
AWi’A SHAFFIN FINESTONE} RD #L, Ithaca, How York (Danby
Kond), lle &dvinud that his mother's peidon pamc wa

’*ANHA SAUNIE]}RS, He stated that his fa?her, SAHUELa/}
FINE3TONE, was born in Rusasia and that he bocemc
naturalized citlizen of the United States, that his father
h2d heen an upholsterer, and that he diod in 1937,

FIMESTOBE!'S file at Corunoll furthor rcflceted
that ho graduatcd from Ithaca Hizh School in 1940. Heo
attended Northeastern University, Boston, Massachusotts,
from 1910 to 1941 and lthaca College ot Itheez, Rew York,
from 1941 to 192. He was cdmittod to tho Jliuw York
Steto School of Industrinl and Lebor Relntionn at
Corncll in the fall of 1946 and roccived a D"ch'lor of
Scienco dogroo on Scptomber 20, 1949.

ifis £ile in the Now York School of Industrial
and Labor Relations rcflects tho followin? smployment
rocord:

Unitcd States Army, Scneca Orduance Dupot,
Romulus, Now York, May, 1942 to Soptember, 1942, as an
amunition handleor and checker; lerchant Marino as
sccond cook and balker from October, 1943 to Decembor, .
194); Amcrican Labor Party, 313 Eighth Avenuc, low York
City, as Exocutive Secrotary from January, 1345 to ,
May, 1916, He was also employcd at Pollack's Furniture
Compeny, E~nt 11th Street, New York City, nn n furniture
polishor from Junec, 1946 to October, 1245. T!ds file
furthor rcflected that FINESTONE was cmployced by ALFRED
SARANT as nn appronticc painter as of July 1, 1949,

-, "
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. With rcforenco to his omploymont by the
Morchont Marino, FINESTONE advised th:t ho cttendod the
Unitod Statcs llcritime Sorvice Center, Shocpsheed Buyﬁ

35

“Now York, for oight woeecks in-October-and _Kovember, 19

and thnt ho also nttonded tho United States Maritimo
Cooks eand Baokoers 8chool in Now Yorlt City for four weoke
in April, 194, Ko was dischargod from tho Unitecd Statcs
Meritimo Sorvicc in Octobor, 1945,

T'INESTOHE!'S filo ot tho School of Induztrial
and Labor Rclations furthor reflnacted that he wues a
mcmbor of tho following organizaotions whilec at Cornoll:

Young Progrcssives of Amorica

Young Progrossive Citizena of Amurice
Corncll Dally Sun

Inter=Student Organization

Amoriczn Votorans Committec

The following nddreescs wors listed for
FIVESTOIE :

210 Woct 213t Stroct
Yow York City (probably in 19L6)

228 Woust 17th Stroot, How York City
c/o HOLTZMANl (also in 1946)

FINESTOIE 1istcd tho followinr raferancous on
his application for admission: ’ '

Profcssor F. B, FREEMAN -
\ Corncll University, Ithaca, Kew York

\ Mrs, RUTH-ROEMER, UERMWA - CIO '
1029 Vermont Avenuo, Horthwest, ¥Washington, D.C.

JOSCPH SWEAT, Scerotory

Now Council of Amorican Businops, Inc,,
21:0 Mndison Avcnuo, Now York City
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A letter wus also notad in FINESTONE'S file
by a Mr.-MANDEL, 13 Astor Place, Now York City. HANIEL,
a rcal estate operator, advised that he had krown
FINESTONE for approximately five yenrs as a.n2ighhor,

The following miscallaneous information
appearing in FINESTONE!'S file is being set forth:

Ho advisad in his application that he expected
to enter the ficld of trade union organizution and that
he had discussed this intention with ARTH“R/UCH“TZER,
570 Seventh Avenue, New York Zity.

As regords his sorvice in the Merchant riarine,
FINESTONE statcd he entored this service after belng
turned down by Selective Service twice for hcalth rsasons,
When in the Merchant Marine, he stated that he won a
member of the NHational Maritime Union, CIO, and that in
194l he was appointed to the Unionts Politicul Action
Committee by JOSEFH SWEAT, National Political Action
.Dircctor,

He stated that HARRY EROW), 23 West 24th Street,
New York City, was his immediate supervisor vhen ho was
employed as Executive Secrstory of the Americnn Labor
Party in New York Citye.

One letter of reforence in FINESTONE!'S file
was from EUGERE P, CONNELLY, Councilman, Borowgh of
Manhattan, New York City.
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VII. EMPLOYMENT HISTORY (SINCE NOVEMBER, 1919)

Ao TANDREWS SURVEYS — = 7 77T T T T T T o s e -
15 wWest 118th Strect,

New York City,

Telophonc MO 6-0200

Miss IEE ANDREWS, owner of Andrew Surveys,
edvisad the writer on Mey 17, 1951, that MAX FINESTONE
of 173 Vlest End Avenuce, New York Cityﬁ han bacr: omployed
by this organizrtion as & "froc lance” market rescarch
interviewer (hourly basis) sineco March 15, 1951. She
“indicatcd thut sho had considercd employing FINESTONE
on a full-timo basis in an exocutive copacity with hor
firm, but that goneral business conditions hnd provented
her from doing so.

Sho indiceotcd thot FINESTONE hed furnished
hor a rc¢sume vwhich included his oducation, work cexperionco,
activitics, wzr sorvice; and reforcnccse Misgs ANDREWS
made avallable this resume which reflocted the following
_background information wertaining to FINESTONE:

"Ma:: Fincstonc

173 West Lnd Avenue
Now York City :
TR 3-3104

28 Single 4P

YEDUCATION Cornell University 1949 B.S: Industrial
Rolations

Courscs: Economics = Corporation Finance,
' Labor Economnics,
Curroney & Banking.
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"psychology - General Fsychelogy,
Industrial Psychology,
Psychology of Advertising,

- "Soclology -~ Public Opinion and Propa-

stnda, Humon Rzlations in
Industry, Racc Relatione,

#Goneral - Stitisties, Accounting,
. Personncl Manapement, Fublic
Rulntlonz:, Dircvazion

ii~thods

"Ithaen Collogo 1941=-195:2 Spcoch nnd Prom

"Cources:  Roadio Production, Dram~tic Art,

Publlic Spcaking,.
"WORK

EXPERIENCE - Frec lance work for the following organizae-
tions from June 1949 to dats:

tAmorican Resoaroh Biurcau -

"Puyeholopgiea) Corporntion-

"Kenvon Resonrch Company =

82

Pcrsonal and
tclephono inter-
viewing for TV
studics; develop-
mont of reseaveh
tuchniquese

Ad copy btuastss
phurnacoutical
study - intervicwa-
ing of physicians
and phurmacistsa,

Study on dealor
ond con.sumor
rcaction to liquor

‘pickaging; tabu-

1lnting,
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"Popsi Cola - tabulnting and editing. i
Ernest Dichier « Depth interviewing.

e ___Industrinl Surveys.= Store_asudits. _ ____ _ . ____ .

O'Brien Sherwood « Pro=clcction study; ad
copy tentc,

‘Hofatra College - TV atudy for N.R.C.

YSCHOOL

ACTIVITIES Cornoll - Fepture edltor, Cornsll Daily Sun;
Promotion for various student
organizations; Cornell Drumatie
Club; Corncll Survey Committes =
participation in plaming ond
conducting of severnl campus social
rosenrch projects.

Ithara Collogo -~ Kews Editor, Ithaca
Collegian; Radio Workshop;
Roles in drumatlc productions.

"WAR )
SERVICE United States Merchant Marine 1943-1946

PREFERENCAS Arthur Boudin Ted Batos & Co., 630 Pifth
Avenus, H,Y.C.

Nownrd Abrchems Sales Prom-tion Biroctor,
National Retall Dry Goods
Associution, 100 w;at 31 Sst.
N.Y,.C.

Jerry Grecn Alfred Politz Cﬁnpaﬁf, 1,00
Madicon Ave., N.Y.C,
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In eonnection with his work oxprricnco, Miss
ANDREWS stated that the Kenyon Rosearch Compuny is8 e
part of the Kenyon and Ekhardt advcrtising concern,
247 Park Avenue, New York City. She stated plsc thnt

"FINESTONE had 1ndtcated‘to*hor'thatnho"hﬁd-workcd-for

CY LISTERMAN at Pepsi Cola and for HILDA BARMNES at
Hofstra Collogo.

Portaining to his refoercnccs, Miss AUDRENS
stated that shio recently tolephonically contacted ARTHUR
BOUDIN at Ted Batcs and Company, 630 Fifth Avcnuc,
Now Yor)k City, whurc BOUDIN is employed, pcrtaining to
FINESTONE. BOUDIN highly rocommendoed MAX FINESTONE and
statod that he i5s a personal friend of his, )

Miss ANDREWS stated that MAX FTNESTONE told
her that he hed borrowod ARTHUR BOUDIN!S personally-ownod
automobile to use on a job which he hnd pvrformnd for
her survey organization in April, 1951.

Mics ANDREWS stated that this worl: would
have becn performned betwcen April 1 and April 11, 19951,
and that she had two billn in hor posscssion which
would substantiatc FIRESTONE!S having nced for on

. aulomobile during this April 1 - April 11, 175) veriod,

Sho stated that sho reccivod these bills on
April 11, 1951, and from o rcview of the firrst onc 1t
appearsa thot ho drove twenty milos in comnoction with
his work for hor and billed her for twonty mllea at
scven cents a mile, Tho socond bill, she stuteod,
reflected thnt FINESTONE had driven 575 milos and had
put in soventy-onc hours in conncction with o Tandem
Tractor survey job in Now Joersoy. On this occuasion ho
billed her for tho 475 miles et sovon cents 2 ndlce

Miss ANDREWS stanted that FINESTONE rusecived
salary checks from her on tho follouing dntas:

gl
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On May 18, 1951, Mins ANDREWS tclcphonicelly
contacted tho writer and advised that she now reeanlls

that Mr, JOHII- BROOKS, Assistant Dircctor of the Research

Department and Parsonnel for the Federcl Advertising
Ageney, 385 Madison Avenuc, Now Yorl City, had
originally. rcferrod FINESTONE to hor organlizotion.

On Junc 20, 1951, Missg LEE ANDREYS ndvised
th:t MAX FINESTONE had placed pormonent wove materials

with a number of young

womon during April and Moy, 1951,

among whom wero CARMEN.-DOWNS, 215 Wost 69th Streot,

Mu1r Yorl: City, tclephono number SC [1=9289, and whoso
cmrloym:.nt 1g with the Inter-continental Hotid Corpora-
tion of lMow York City, and DOLCRES SCHOENFELD, 1500
Thicriot Avonue, Bronx, Ncw York, tclcphonc numbor

Uli 3-392, and whosc omployment is wlth the Internationnl
_Garment VWorkers Unlon,

Miss ANDREWS =atotcd thiat both

CARIIENT DOWNIS ond DOLORES SCHOERTELD wore Imnovmn by her
to be porsonnl friends of MAX FINESTONE,

On June 21, 1951, Miss APDREWS woas apain
contnctod pertalning to NMAX FINESTONE ir an »rtompt to
develop the nrmen of any banks with whiel: he ma have

donc businoss,

Miss I/ NDREWS rcviowcd for the writcer tho
ondorscmcnts on FINESTONE!S sclaricd checks while in
hor employ and wna uneblc to asccrtain tho bonk ‘
ondorsoment which would lead to tho 3idontific-tinn of
o bnank with which FINESTONE was doing busincsoce,
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B. AMERICAN RESEARCH BUREAU . . _ e e

i Dr. CHARLES L. VWAUGHN, Markct Rcsenrch

- -- —Division, Psychological Corporation, 522 Fifth Avenuc,
Now York City, adviscd tho writor on May 21, 195}, that- -
Mre WILLIAM A, NEYNOLDS who ie curicntly employcd by
Betteny, Berton, Durstine, and Osborn, Inc., advortising
agents, 383 Madlason Avenue, Now Yorlc City, was formerly
associnted with tho American Roscarch Burvau which
currently has officos in Washington, D. C. ‘

Mr, WILLIAM A. REYNOLDS, tn oemploycec in tho
Stotinstical Department, Batten, Barton, Durstine, and
Osborn (BEDO), 7th floor, 383 Medison iAvonuo, Mew York
City, tolophonc number LL 5-5800, ndviscd tho writor on
Moy 31, 1951, thnt on Novomber 23, 199, MLX FINLSTONE
and Gi.RY PICKARD appliocd for part-time cmploymnnt with
BBDO as fiold interviewors, Mr, REYNOLDS statcd that
neithor of these men wpg over cmployed by BREDO,

Mr, REYNOLDS produccd opplicant rocords for

FINESTONE which rcflocted that arn of November 28, 1949,
hc resided et 65 Morton Stroet, .partmont 6-I, New York
City, tolcplhionc number TR 7-2563. FINESTONE indicntod

< that hc would bec svailable for omployrmient at any time,
-that h~ had & B, 8§, degrec, and thct ho had majored in
spocch, drama, and industrial and labor rclations at
Corncll VYIniversity,

FIIESTONE indicatod thst ha wnz empley.d by
the Corncll Univorcity Socliology Dopartmont 2c a field
interviower in 1948-1949 undor Profcssor E. A, SUCHMAN.

~ FINISTONE n126 indicatcd thit he haud © cortein
proficioncy in typing. ‘ '

Mr. REYNOLDS indicatcd thot the BINO application
for cmployment rocords for GARY PICKARD refloct that as
of Novembor 20, 1949, PICKARD gavo as his permanent
- address 100 Sunnyside Avormuo, Ploasantville, Now York,
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He gave as his pormanent telephone number Pleasantville
2-1797 and indicated that he could be reached c/o
TR 7-2963 during the evenings,

Mr. REYNOLDS advisod that Mr, JAMES SEILER,
who 13 the head of the American Reseerch Burcau, which
has offices in the National Press Iluilding, Room 119,
Washingiton, D¢ C., had requested his wife (Mrs, WILLIAM
A. REYI'OLDS) to handlo his New York office in approxi-

© mately the fall of 1949, REYNOLD:S stated that his wife
coocrdinnted interviews in connection with s<veral tole-
vision surveys for JAMES SEILER until Fehruary, 1951,

Mr. REYNOLDS c£tated th-t ho hirnd HMAX FINESTONE
and GARY PICY/RD as field intervicwern for the American
Rccearch Burcau on or about November 28, 1949, He
stated that thcy vorked for the Am«rican Research Burecau
on an'on-and-off basis" from appro~im1te1y Hovember 28,
19,9 to eppro:im~tely March 15, 1950,

Mre REYNOLDS further advisoed that I'INESTONE
filed a claim with the New Yor)k Statc Unemployment
Compensation Commisrsion Offico in New Yorl: Citye He
stated that thore was B refcerce action hearing pertain-

< ing to FINESTONE!'S claim whleh was held during tho

‘ second and third wceks of Fobruary, 1951, at vhich timo
FINESTOXE mado a porsonal appe&ranccs HMre REYZNIOLDS -
recalls that FINBSTONE ststod that whilc ho wns employod
by the Amorican Rosearch Burecu in 1949 and 1950, as:
indicated abovc, hc hired GARY PICKARD and ROPLRT

*SCHLENGER who rosided at 2212 Ditmas Avenuo, Breoklyn,

Now York, and theroforo would be untitled to unemployment
componsetion inasmuch ns FINESTONE alleged that lirs,
REYI'OLDS would have mado the fourth employoc for tho
Amorican Resoarch Bureau in tho liew York officc, REYNOLDS
stated that although he know that PICKARD had workod
under FINESTONE, ho wns not awarc until this hcaring
that ROBERT SCHLENGER had cvcer worlied for FINLSBTONE in
connoction with the Amcricen Research Burcou's tclcevision
SUrvoys, :
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Mr. REYNOLDS statcd that thoeru was a scecond
hoaring portoining to FINESTONE'S claim cpproximately
fivo wocks aftcr tht dnitial hecoring, at which time

~~- - —— — FINESTOHNE--did_not_mcko a porsonal appcaranco. The

roferco in action for the Uncmployment Compensation-—-- —
Commission, 312 Mudison Avcnuc, Ncw Yorl 17, llew Zork,
advisod Mr. REYNOLDS that FINESTOIE had tclephonically
contactod him during tho morning prior to thin sucond
hcaring and advised that ho could not malto a pcrsonal

- appcarance that date duc to a bucincss trip which ho was
taking to Dotroit, Michipan,

Mr. REYNOLDS furthor odvisod thnt Dr., CHARLES
L. VAUGHN, montioncd prcviously, had indicatcd to him
that FINLSTONE wont to Boston, lassachusottu, during
oithcr Fobruecry or March, 1950, in conncction with o
survey which thc Psychological Corporation of Mcw York
City wns conducting,

' On Juno L, 1951, Mr. REYi.OLDS adviscd of
the following portaining to FINESTOLE'S and PYCEARD!S
oarnings with the Amcrican Rescarch Buicau during 1949

and 1950:
< MAX FINESTONE
Dato Stlary Subway and Toelopihonc HNMlisccllanvous Exn,.
1949  $ 35422 -4 10,17 ' -
1950 256487 (112,11 $35663
$292,09 $122,28 #3563
Grand totezl 150,02
GARY PICKARD A
Datc Salary, Subvway & Tolcphone, and Miscollancous
1919 © $21.87 ‘
L ... " 1950 - 27.26

$49.13
- &8
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Mr. REYNOLYTS stated that PICKARD'S salary

und expenscs were included in the selary and cxpense
checks to FINESTONE, He stata¢ further that between .
_Docembor 9, 1919, until April 15, 1950 (puyroll dates),

~ he prid FINESTONE 0 grand total of #1199+ — e

_—,— - - .

C. PSYCHOLOGICAL CORPORATION
522 Fifth Avenue, New York City,
Telcphone muwmber MU 2=2145

On May 17, 1951, Mr., GURTH WILLIALS, Office
Manager, advised the writer thit MAX FINESTONE made
application for employment on lovember 30, 1949, and in
go doing indicated that he was then residing at
Apartment 6-I, 65 Morton Street, New York Fity, and
could bn renchnd in care of telephone n'mber TR 7«2563.

FINESTONT 'S application for employment further
reflectod his date of birth as July 28, 1927; that he
wes e£ingle; and that he wne reflerred to the Pcychologicol
Corporation by o Mr, LITTLE of Pharmecraft. TFINESTONE
etatod that he had graduated from Ithace High School
in 1940 and received p Bachelor of Science degrec,

» . majoring in industrinl and labor reclaticns, from Cornell

: University in 1949. FINESTONE nlso indicated that he

bersan to work at the Ameriecnn Reacnrch Burenun on
November 208, 1949, at $1.2T per hour doing free lance
survey worl:e 1o anlso indicated that from Septomber,
19):8, until Juno, 1949, he was employed by thc Cornell
Univorsity Sociolopical Dopartment doing irtcrvicwing
work at $1,00 per hour. He also indicated thnt he was
trained for personnel work.

Mr. WILLIAMS also advised that on Arnril 6,.
1950, FINESTONE began to work for tho Psychelogizal
Corporation as a "housc-to=-house" cnnvassnr in
conncction with o market research job ot $1.0C por hour,
FINESTOIE discontinued this free lance omploym"nt on

2=
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August 2, 1950, and earned $313.05. Hir Social Security
Number was 061-16-3482, ) o

Mre WILLIAMS further adviscd that FINESTOME
stated that he renided nt 418 Bast 9th Strast, VWew York
City, as of April 6, 1950.

D. KEWYOL & ERFARDT
247 Park Avenuc,
Now Yorlt City

Mics HELEN CANION, Assistant Personncl
Dirsctor, ndviscd the writcr on May 17, 1951, that
MAX FIN.STOHE, 173 Wcst End Avenue, New Yorl: City, was
employocd for this cdvertlsing firm o3 an intervicier and
worker in the Statistical Department from Jonunry 15,
1951, through January 31, 1951, on 2 $1.25 an hour basis,.
FINESTONE grve hin Social Sccurity Humber ns 0£1-16-3,82,

Miss CAMION stntod that they paid I'THESTONE
£90.00 for hiz ten doys! employment with thi= concern,

¢ E. PEPSI COLA
3 lect 57th Street,
—._New York City

: Hrse BERVNICE MILLMAN, Personncl D:purtacnt,
adviscd the writer on May 17, 1951, that 11AX FINESTONE,
418 East 9th Strect, Hew York City, Social Sccurity
Niumboer 061-16-31482, born July 28, 1922, wnc cmployed as
a tcemporory cmployec in their market rescarch department
a3 a tobulrtor at §0,00 £ day from July 27, 1970, until
August 15, 1950, 'in-total earnings wore 3104.

_ FINESTONE gave os hin tolephonce muber o
CRamoercy 5-2146 and deseribed hiascll as male, singlo N
6t toll, 165 pounds, and a graduatc of Corncll Univorsitys |, .

. .“:. S 50
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3l East 5lst Street,
New York City

-.—- . Telephone. Mumber MU 8-2790

Miss JOAN VanRAALTE, necretary to HMre. ERNEST
DICHTER, advised the writer on Mny 21, 1951, that
MAX FINESTOIE, 173 West End Avenue, How Yorlt City, -
telephone number TR 3-3104, conductad two "Guide Post"
intervisws nt $3.50 each, plus §.35 telcphone charges
on approximatcly Januery 25, 1951s She stnted that
they paid him £7.35 on February 5, 1951,

G. INDUSTRIAL SURVEYS COMPANY, INC.
292 Madison Avenue,
New York City
Telephons Number MU 3-9083

Mrse VIRGIMIA MULVANEY, secretary to the
Vice=President in charge of personncl at the Industriel
Surveya Company, Incorporated, advised tho writer on
May 21, 1951, that the personnel rccords for former
eriployees are mnintained in their Chlcaro office; howover,
she stated that she would teletype their Chicago office
thot date mnd would advise the writer upon receint of
personnel informction pertcining to FINTSTOIE,.

On May 22, 1951, Mrs. MULVANEY tclephonically
contactcd the writer and stated that MAX FIIESTONE,
173 West End Avenue, New York City, tclephone number
TR 3-3104, worked for Industrial Surveys Company from
January 29, 1951, thrcugh February 3, 1951, rnd received
$l16,56 plus ocxpenses in compensation for his time, He
2lso worked from April 23, 1951 through May 2, 1951, .
and recoilvod $90,00 plus ecxpensose

On May 23, 1951, Mrs, MULVANEY forwared to

the New York Office the original omployment application
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which FINESTOIL filed with the Induutriul Surveys

Company on Januavy 12, 1951, Photostetic covics of this

epplicetion havo beon made and arc being retained ac
_ exhibits in tho Now York files :

—

From a2 review of this employmént application,

it wes noted that FINESTONE indicated th:t he had
previously boen engagod in market roscarch intorviewing
for six companiecs and listcd Corncll Univerczity at
$1.00 per hour, Psychologicel Corporation ot #1,00 por
hour, Hofstra Collcge (M.B.C. TV Study) at £$1.25 per
hour, and O!'Rricr Sherwood at 1,00 pcr hour, FINESTOE
indiceted that ho had been employcd as n reporter for
an unnenmcd organization and statcd thet during tho last
fifty=-two woeks hc had been engogoed in forty-fivo wecks
of rcacarch intcrviewing or suporvising and fivc weeks
of market rcscarch statistlcal work fdr thc Pepsi Cola
Compony and Kenyon and Ebhardte lc £lzo indleatod
that he 15 now or had becn connceted with or hnlped

in some typoc of political worke He atatced that he
could orgnnizec 2 small crow of ton workers for this
organization and had available to hin a 1950 0ldsmobilc,

FINMESTONE gave the followliy; as refcercncos:
t

ARTIIUR BOUDIN
Tod Doten, Incorporatod

JERRY GRELEN
Alfred Pnlite

HILDA BARIES

Psychology Department,
Hofstra Colloge
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H. O'BRIEN SHERI.O0D ASSOCIATLS, INCORTORATLD
205 Eust L3ra Street
New York City

On Muy 21, 1951, Mr, THOM:S JOSEVIi FITZPATRICK,
an associate 11 the O'Brien Sherwond Assocloten, Incorporated,
odvised tho writer that MAX FINRSTONE, 418 Enst 9th Strcet, -
New York City, tclcphone numbor Gr 5-2145, was umployed
as a f1eld intirvriower for thls rescareh zrganizition
during parts of the ncriod from Junc 19, 1950 until
November &, 1950, His Socicel Svcurity number wie refleeted
as 061-16-3482 ond he carned §142.50. FINESTORL received
checks on July 11, 1950, October 11,15,-73,30, 1950 and
on November 5, 1950, Mr. FITZPLTRICK indlczted that
FINESTONE had prceviously becn cmploycu by the amcrican
Rescurch Burcau and the Paycholeogical Corporation, both
survey organizntions with offices in kew York City.

Mr. FITZPATRICK atoted thuet in applying for a
poslition with this orpganizeotion, FINFSTONI' rntotcd that
he was 28 voors 0ld and that ho did not owr n cur,
‘However, he indicatud thot he could drivo.

I. HOFSTRA COLLEGE
Queoens, Ncw York

Miass CARODLYN LISKEY, Secrctary to the Fresident
of Hofstru Collcgo, poviscc SA GEORGE L. GLTINS, on
Muy 29, 1951, that HILDA BARNES is not known 2t Hofstra
Colloge. Sho stuted thet a telovision study wuas conducted
in 1949 under My, THOMAS COFFIN, who was then and is
currently employod by the Nutional Broadcasting Company
in Now York City. Mise DISKEY also adviscd that this
television study was conducted by ocutside peracnnol,
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Je AMOS PARRISH 4AND CbMPANY, INCORFORATED
500 FPifth Avenus, New York City

——___Tclephone Nos Lo l=85600- — —  — ————-— -~~~ -

Confidontial Informant T-12, of lkncwn rolisbility,
has adviseccd that MAX FINESTONE rcceived muil in care of
his 173 Wost End Avonue, New York City, uddress from
Amog Parrish and Company, Incorporatad, 500 Firth Avenue,
‘New York 18, New York, on April 6, 1951 nrd on July 11,
1951. On May 17, 1951, Miss BEATRICE AusoLkR, issistant
Troasurer, advisced the writer thzt MiX FINBSTONE, 173 West
End Avenuce, New York Clty, telcphonce mumbor Trafalgar 3-
3104, was pold $11,35 on March 13, 1951 for cne¢ interview-
ing job. He worked under Mr, ELIAS S, GOTTLIEB in the
nmanufacturing division of Amos Parrish and Company,
Incorporated. She stated that he had been recommended
to them by Mr. WILBUR'DANIELS of the Intermational Lacdius
Gormert Workers! Union. Miss KELRLER indicatea that FINESTONE
was single and is n graduntc of Corncll Unlvornity,

Mr. ELIAS S. GOTTLIER adviscd Miss Kikhlif on
Muy 17, 1951 that ho haed given FINLSTONE somo work that
date pertaining to & oonsumers! survey, which was being
conducted in Monhattan,

VIII. RECAPITULATION OF FINESTONE'S 1949-1951
BARNINGS IN NEW YORK CITY

Gross Income For MAX FINLSTONE

1949
Company _ | Amount
American Rescarch Bureau 35.22
y Total: ’ $35.22

. i
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1950
_Company .

O'Brien Sherwood Associates,
Incorporated

Pepsi Cola
Psychological Ccrporation
Amorican Research Bursnu

Total:

1951

Company
Ernost Dichter

Andrews Surveys
Kenyon npd Ekhardt
Amos Parrieh
Industrial Surveys

Total:

.Amount

$142,50

L04.00
313.05

_256.37

$815.92

Amount
$ 7.35
314.30

- 90.00

11.35

136.56
$559.56
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Totnl Enrmnings
Yorr = - - - - - -Amount_. . - - -
1949 ¥ 35.22
1950 815.92
1951 —229.56
Total: - §1.420,70

IX. NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIG.TIONS

A. Apartment 6-1
65 Morton Street
New York City

It 1s notcd that considerable ncighborhosod
investigation has been conducted in conncction with the
Morton Strcet apartment, which FINLKSTOML resiaed at from
approximately October, 1949 until somc¢ uutc in January,
1950, This information has becn proviously sct forth in
this report. .

On June L4, 1951, Mrs. PATRICK &, BROWN, who
rcocides diagonally ecross the hell from anarta:nt 6-I,
65 HMorton Strecet, advised the writer thout the plhotegraph
of MAXWELL FINESTONE exhibited to hur is identicul with
thc individual who resided in epertment 6-I during the Fall
of 1949, She¢ recaolls that this indiviwuzl hac on sevoral
occasions essistoed her in the coarrying of hor grocories
up the apartment steps.
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Mrs. MARY BARRY, mothor of Mrs. PLTRICK b. Buoma,_.‘

. 4dentificd & photograph of MaXWLLL FINLSTONL on Junc 4,
- 1951,-subscquont. to thc iacntification of FILLSTONL by hcr

cdeughtor. Bhe reenlls that ho lived {n ppartiont 6=1
during the Fall of 1949 and hnd noticcd him coming and
going from this apartment,

B. Apartmcnt B-2
L18 East 9th Strcct
Ncw York City

l, Intervicw of EERO K. TOLMUIEN

On August 21, 1950, EERO K. TOLMUNEN, suporin-
tendent of the npartment building locat.c at 418 kast 9th
Stroct, Ncw York City, and who rosidee in apartment A
at this addross, was intervicwed by S4 HLKtink C, LITTLLJOHN
and the writer, He ndvised that two men, by the names of
1,X FINLSTONE ana JAMLS WLINSTEI}, currently recide in
Apurtment B-2 in this building. He adviscd that JAMES
WEINSTEIN loansod this apartment in December, 1949, and paicd
the first month's rent on Deceombor 9, 1949 fov tho month
»f January, 1950, in the msmount of $100.00.

Mr, TOLMUNEN stoted that the apartment leased
by WLINSTLIN had from tho beginning been vecupicu Jointly
bty WLINSTEIN anc FINESTONE, and added that it had boen usod

by a number of diffcrent men, whom he had obscerved on

veriocus seccsjons entering or leaving th: (»ortment. He
was unable to furnish any deseription of thos: individuuls.
He further advised thet he had cbserved lergce mixoed groups
entering cnd louving apartment B-2 on occusicns since it
wags leased by WEINSTEIN.

Mr. TOLMUNEN stetcd that WEINSTLIL cnd FINLSTONE
had rented apartment B-2 through an ad which had besn placed
by thce apartment ownors in a local New Yerk nowspaper. e

-97- .



& &

‘NY 65-157¢5

soid that to thc bost of his knowledge end hellef, neither

FINESTONE or WEINSTLIN hod anvy econnoctlionr with the prior

" “tenont of the apartment; o Mr,- PET+R-LOLGY.AK,-—-who-had— . .
‘movied to Malmouth or East Falmouth, Massichunetts, vacnting
apartment B-2, as Mr., TOLMUNEHN remomberod, nrisr to the
last woek of Docember, 19493, ’

Mr. TOLMURLH astrted thet ho learnced later that
Mr. LONGYEAR had left thce telephonce in gpartiaent B-2 under
his name, and that cither FINESTONY or WEINSTIH ran up
toll charges billed to LONGYLAR in the 2mount. ~f §90.00.

Mr. TOLMUNEN furthor advised thet therc were
currcntly three nemcs listcd on the door bell fcr apartmont
B-2, these bcing FINLSTONIL, WLEINSTEIN end BERLSTRIN, He
advised that he did not krow the ldentity or nave an¥
information portalning to the individual named BLRNSTmIE,

Mr, TOLMURLN was questionud eoncerning the
furniture which might be in apartment B-2, and he adviscd
that he hau observed furnlture being moved inte that
apartmont on thrce separate aceasions. He coulu not reecall
any dotails of thosc incluente, cnly that severel pieces of
furniture werc moved into the apartmint gt throe differcent
tim2s., He said he uld not observe tho vehicle in which
such furniturc hao been trensported to thet nddresse

On Se¢ptember 7, 1950 Mr. TOLMURNIN was reinterviowed

bs the writor, at which time he advigsed th~t it was his
definite recollection that FIMNESTONL ana WLINSTLIN have
occunivd this apartment since the last woclk of Duecumber,
1943, Ho advised that on soverzl occasions the mall was
too bulky for thcir mall box, and that the pustman would
leave this exeess bulk mail at his apartmont {95r delivery.
He stated that he notud in receiving this nuil tnat some of

it ocontained Communist liternturc., Iic was wnuiile te specify

the exnct naturc of this litcercture,
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The currant Mpnnottan tolophone diructary peflocts
o llsting for PeThR b, “LONGYE.lt, 410 Bast 9th Stroet,

“New York Cityy telephone. MUrray--Hill 3-3623.- 1t is to _  _

b. notcd that this tclephone number was us.c by FPINLSTOIRL
ond WEINSTLIH, cceorcing to Information furilshed by
TOLMUEEN, after LOHGYLARY vacated his apurtnient in
Decomber, 1949. Confidoentiil Informant T-4, murtioncd
previously, adviscd that this t-.lephone woa disconneetad
on Febrvarv 2, 1950,

Mr. TOIMJELN further edvisecd that nlthough he
rcalized thet there were threc namea on the mail box for
apartment B-2, BERNSTEIN, WLINSTLIN snd FINLATONL, he
diéd not Mnow the fdontity or have an; informztion pertzining
t- the individual numed BERLSTLIN., lec dJdid state, howcvar,
that he bellicved that LONGYELR!'S wife's maiuen pame was
BERNSTEIN,

TOLMUREH also adviszuie that thir: sovemeo to
bs sumo cunnoctlion bLetwcen the tenants in onartmont B-2
(M. X FIRESTONE and JANLS wBINSTEIN) ani those in
nnartment 4-3., He stntod that two  womon, .no LUy
thce numc of-MIR/.FDa, who i8 a kinacrgurten tcachor, onc
the ather by the nume of *DE MAUR1AC, whoe s nls. possibly
a tencher, are the tenants of apartment -3,

" The eurrent Manhattun Tolecphon., blihctnry ref’lects
that there is o tolephonce 1listine for Mlcoa G, Co mlnté Mg,
ORzpon 7=6.:09 at yl# poat 9th Ltreot, New 5.0y City.

2.__Informatlon From Confidentic) Informant T-h

In 2 1950 Manhattan adaress tulcphonc uireetory
thore was reflected listings for both MX FINLSTONE and
JiMIS WEINSTEIN at [})8 East 9th Strect, licw Y.rk City,
tel phene number GRammercy S-21L6.
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Confid:ntinl Informmant T-4, montione provicusly,”
adviscd on Aupust 4, 195C that Grammercy $-2146, which 18
TTTT T T listed-tor MAX-FINESTONE, Q18 kost 9th Strect, Now York City,
and an additionnl 1listing to JAMLS WLRIRLTLRIN -t the samo -
addross, was cennceted on March 3, 195C. This Infcermeunt
Blated that FINESTONE wae employed as «f thit date by the
smoriecan Rescarch Lasocintion (/imorican Kescorch Buroan),.
The informunt estatod that FINESTOLL Jdic not ilve any
addrass for this employment, -

3. Jnfemmation from Cenficuntial Infomant T-1h

On February 26, 1951, Confidirtial Informent T-1l,
of known relinbllity, advisod that an Deeoembor 18, 1950,
M.Xx FINMLESTONL, 418 kast 9th Strect, New Yourw City, filed
¢ removal at Cooper Stntion to forwara his rinil from
L18 East 9th Strcet to 173 West End Avenuc, llew York 22,
New York: .

C. Top Floor Rcar Apartment
173 West Lnd fivcnue
Ncw Yorlt City

. 1. Intcrvicws With Mr, JOWAS end Mr. Salecitiani

On M.'ly 17' 1951, Mr. Fhuhk JOMAE ond Iy, #104inlS
SZIMMERIAN (thidr wives own the 173 wWoest lais avenue
aonartment bulloing) worc intcrviewod by the wrlter.s Mr, JOHAS
and Mr., CZIMFERMAY own ena oparste tke Hoderrn ..uto Ra. . iutor
Company, which is lccatce at 173 West bnd 4Avenav, New York
City, telephon: number SC 4=~068L. They awvisce that Ho:KRY
SHAICH and MiX FINYSTOUE (idontified ph.t:granh) currcntly
reside on the top floor rear apartment ~t 173 Vviest End
Avenuo, They pay $24.00 a month rent.,  SHAYCIH moved into
the apartment builcing in Septemboer, 1250 havinp obtained
this n2partment through one LARKY-GOLIMLY, a friend,
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OOLDMAN allegedly resided 4in the apartmant bulldins uith "f“*“'
a women believel to be his wife, who is &2 teacher at the ;
: S8tewart Park High Bchool in Manhattan. They both belleved’
— —"——=—that -LARRY GOLDMAN--anu- HARRY. SHAICH have been or are now - ;_»-----
menmbers of the Commnist Party. This belief 4s based on -
conversetions with them and meighborhoou gossip shieh A
S wag filtered back to them, BHAICH was describec as S
2 w-e . fTollows: X . . , - .

-

Bex: - - Male
Race! White C
hgeo: 23 to 25 ‘years . .. -
Helght: 6t to 6' 2 .
. Weight: 180-190 lba, L el
T Heir: - Light browmn -- - - - - L
S e . Complexion: Light S :
AT Mcrital Stetus:Single L
Employment: Allegeily employed es @an - - -
oL , engineer for the Western S
e e . Union COmpany 1n hou !ork fm e - h
e, T . City. : TR T

P T e

»

T GOLDMAN was described as ronous:_

¢ Sex: Male
: . Race: White . :
T me e Age: - 27 to 28 Zaat-a —e s s -_-;-~,—‘,- -
mmiam e . Helght: 5110" to _ L
: - Welight: - 175-180 ibs. oL
Hair: Dark brown - .- S
Merital Status:Married - Ca PRI

) Employment: &llegedly employed as & .
- substitute teacher in one - =
of the New York City Colleges B
. and is & student at one of - -
. the local universities,
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On Junc 15, 1951, Mr, JONAS sna Mr., SZIMMERMnN
woere reinterviowed by the writer., Mr. SZIMMLEMIGWN stated

— . _—_thrt HARRY SHAICH on spproximately Junec 1, 1951 auvised

him that hc cesired to sublease his ppnrtmunt te gome-

onc else, SHAICH was advised that thls procecure was

not - cdcsirable; however, Mr, JONAS statel thnt information
had come to his attention that SHAICH ovidently has moved
from his apartmunt and that another mcn is resiuing there
now, He also aedvised that FINESTONE evidently loft the
apartment somewhore in the neighbarhood of th- Yst of June,
1951 and has nct been ssen since. o

On June 20, 1951, it wac noted on th. unor
leaking to the EHAICH-FINESTONE apartment thut the names
N. EAGLE and H. SHAICH appears,

On April 5, 1950, Confiduntial Informant T-16,
of known reliability, acvised thut the name of HiukRY
SHAICH, 104 Wost 64th Street, Now York City, appeared on
a mqiling list card of tho Workers! Book Shop, 50 kast
13th Street, New York 3, Now York. This car. iniicated
that HARRY SHAICH dosired the Workers' Boouk Shop to send
him their catalog rogularly as well as to add his namo to
their mailing list.

Mr. SZIMMEIMAN advised on May 17, 1951 that HiKRY
SHAICH, who resided -at 173 West End Avenuc, Mow York City,
had formerly resided on West 6uth Strect,

Confiduntial Informant T-16, of known rcliability,
has advised thet the Workers! Book Shop 1sg locetad in the
building owneu by the Communist Purty, USi, at 50 bast 13th
Street and 18 the official book stoare for the Communist
- Party, USA. i :
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LDMAN, who residec at 173 .West
fnd Avenue, New York City,' with NEWTON PACHT, 1s 2 membeyl

of the Rancdolph Bourna Club of the Communist Party,
ccnsisting wholly of undergranduate anu grac ients -
of Columbia University, New York City.

Confidential I;Ségmeht T-17, of known reliability,

The records of the Registrar's Office reflect
that GOLDMAN was born on March 21, 1915 in Falestine, is
white, S' 11" tall, 165 1lbs,; brown hair, short and curly,
wears glasses, has a somewhat acne complexion and as of
1949 was a gracuate student at Columbia University end a
part time instructor at Hunter College, New York City.

2. Inggrmation Furnished By Conficential Informant
T- .

On June 20, 1951, Confidential Informant T-285,
of known relisbllity, adviseu that MAX FINESTONE notifled
the Ansonia Station, United States Post Office, 203 West
69th Street, New York 23, New York, that his meil should
be delivered in care of LEARY, Shb West Broadway, New York
12, New York.

D. c¢/o JOHN A. LEARY
* 546 West Broadway
New York City

i On June 20, 1951, Mr., JOHN A. LEARY and his mother,
Mrs. DOLORESXDEXLEIN, ground floor left epartment, SL6 West
Broadway, New York 12, New York, wcre interviewed by the
writer in an attemot to locate MAX FINESTONE., Mr, LEARY
stated that MAX FINESTONE had contacted him by telephone
approximately one week prior from"iRT'S" resicdence loceted
at 500 Grand Street, New York City. FINESTONE advised him
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thut he wos golng to the Willaru Parker Hospltal to recupcrate
___.from & cnse of muasles. LInAY statcd that hu hau telephoned

the Willard Parkcer Hospital aftcer o bLoputy Unitod -Gtotes ----

Muarshal hed ecttemptod to serve 8 pubposons: for F1HESTONE

gpproximitoly four or five unys agu. LITY stuted thet he

had beon advised thut FINLSTONL hac boen cischarpec from

the hosnital.

Mr. LEARY cxplalnod that hce hed known FINBSTONE
when thoy were beth in the Maritime Servico nnu thnt
reeently ther had by chance met one another, at which time
LE.RY statod that he discussod with FINESTOUE the possibility
of the two of them forming an import businsss, LBARY
atoted that he had business conncctions in Jepan and ho
desirzd to apon en import merchandising busincss in New
York Clty and neuvdeod somuone to talls carae of Lhe New Yerk
end of the business, He stetzd thiut FiwlITI.,. hed .
imoroessu him with numerous busincss cortuct: in the
New York Clity arca end therefore he heu tentativoely acclded
to go inte business with FIKLSTOKE,

LE.AY elsce auvised that FIKLSTONE hni tolld him
that he was forccd to move from MinRY SH..JCH'S apartment
locatced at 173 vost Enc Avenue due to the fect that SHLAICH
ellcgedly was merried on or sbout June 1, 1951, anu thet
he (FINESTOKE) would not be able to obtaln n pumanent -
apartment until July 1, 1951, FINESTONE requestcd LadRY
to keop his mall und from time to time he woulu piek 4t up,
He a2lsc ndviscd thit oripginally FILESTOHL he. i:lrnncd t-
reside with him st SL6 Wwest Bnd Avenue; however, their
plans were not concumatceu inasmuch as LbARY'S mother,

Mrs. DOLORES DE LEIN, wh: is ¢ pursc, hou rcturncd home
and necedul the bedroum accomodations which FINLSTORKE would
have uscd, LEARY stated that he did not loow the full
name of "ART". He statod that FINESTONE tulu him in a

‘>—,‘ F.""'D.I.'.l‘}
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telephons-convorsation, mentionsy provisusly, thot hin eall

was bedng made from MART'SY, whoy rosicesd at £00 Gran. Stre.t,
liow Yerk Clty., It is notud that FINLETIOiL wss reforring

to aRTUULR CalL DOUDIK, who resides at avirtment 12-C,

500 A Grand Stroet, New York City.

LEARY further advisea thut FINLSTCLHE had spoke
cf a frlien¢ of his Ly the name of BETTY .

HUre, DI LEIN advised the writ:r gsubutantielly ‘the
gamc ecncorning her unoxpeecteu return home enua thorefore
thuorc was not sufficicent bedroom acesmouations four
FINLETONE to rezide at their residencce. Shs: roculled
FINJSTORE'S having telophonieally exntacting her son
allogodly from his friond "ART'sY,

Both Mr. LE.«Y and his mcther securce the writcer

that in the -event FIRESTORE contreted thom, thioy would

frmoliately odvise the writer pertolning t» the same.
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E. C/0 MR, AND MRS. ARTHUR CARL:BOUDIN
APARTMENT 12 C, 500A Grand Street
NEW YORK CITY

confidontial Informant T=18, of lmown
reliability, advised on Juns 20, 1951, that ARTHUR
CARL BOUDIN, who resides at Apartment 12C, 500A Grand
Street, New York City, Telephone OR 4=0802, is an old
friend of MAXWELL FINESTONE; The informant atated that
BOUDIN disclosed that MAXWELL FINESTONE resided in his
apartment from approximately June 1, 1951 until
approximately June 11, 1951, at which time he developed
the measles and was taken to the Willard Parker Hospital
in New York City, The informant further advised that
BOUDIN indicated that FINESTONE had been released from
the Hospital, however, BOUDIN did not know as of June 20,
1951, the current whereabouts of FINESTONE,

On June 21, 1951, Mrs, MURIEL-BUDIN, wife of
ARTHUR CARL BOUDIN, advised the writer that FINESTONE
had resided in thoir apartment for approximately ten
days during the earlier part of June, had developed the
measlos, and had gone to the Willerd Parker Hospital,
where he remailned for several days, She statcd that
e " they had taken FINESTONE!'S clothihg to him at tho
Hospital on approximately June 15, 1951, and that there-
after he had gone out of town, possibly to his mother's
and step-fathert!s residence in Ithaca, New York, )
Confidantial Informant T-24, of known
reliability, advised on August 8, 194l;, that ART BOUDIN,
Nine Jay Stroet (1), Telephone Watkins 9-8782, economist -
‘UOPWA = 16, age 23, 4s a member of the Greonwich Village
Club First and Socond Assembly Districts School, CPA,
Manhattan, New York, His membership card was 5438, The
informant advised that he had rogistered with the CPA
from tho First Flection Districts )

, It should bo notod that ARTHUR CARL ROUDIN
formerly resided at Ninc Jay Street, Greenwich Village, ..
Negw York City, in 194l, )

. ewm o m
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"The Communist Political Association has been
declared within the purview of Executive Order 9835 by

F, WILLARD PARKER HOSPITAL
FOOT OF EAST 15th STREET
NEW YORK CITY

During the ovoning of June 20, 1951, inquiry
was madc at thce Villard Parkor Hnspltal for FIKESTONE by
the writer, It was ascortuined thet FINESTOME was
discharged on Junc 15, 1951,

On June 21, 1951, SA JOHN L. FAGAN further
rcviowod tho records of tho Willard Parker Hospital which
wcro unavallable to the writor during the ovoning of
Junv 20, 1951, and tho following information pertaining
to him was doveloped:

Miss KATHLEEN PETERS, Scerotary to the Modical
8uperintondont of tho Willard Parker Hospital, advised
that MAX FINESTONE, age 28, born July 28, 192Z, U, Se,

" who pgave a3 his curront residencc S00A Grand Stroot,

New York City, was admitted to thic Hospital on June 11,
1951, She stated that ho gave as an alternate homs
address 1476 West Terrace Circlo, FINESTONE was plekod
up by an ambulanco at Apartment 12C, S00A Grand Street,
whero he wns residing with a family by the nams of
BOUDIN, His ailment was diagnoseod as Germn Hanrlos,

Miss PETERS further adviscd that FINESTONE
gavo ARTHUR BOUDIN, 5004 Grand Strcet, as his closost
friond; that his occupation was market recsoarch, and
that he had a relative by the namo of GEORGE FINZSTONE
who rosided at 1476 West Terraco Circlo, West Englowood,
Now Jctscy, FINESTONE indicated that his fath.rfs
namo was SAMUEL and was born in Russia, and that his
mothert's maldon numo was ANNA SANDERS nnd shu wacn alao
born 1h Russia,
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. Miss PETERS statod that FINESTONE was diacharged
on Juna 15, 1951, and that their visitors rocords indicato
- ~———-—-—that no--one-visited him-during-his stay st the hospital, _

: Miss PETERS advised that on Junas 14, 1951,
FINESTONE celled OR L~0802, which is currontly listed to
ARTHUR C. BOUDIN, 500A Grand Street, Ngw York City.
FINESTONE told someone answering this tclephcno to bring
his clothes as he was roady to be discharged from the
Hospi tel .

On Juno 21, 1951, SA FAGAN reviewod the records
of tho Dopartment of Hospitals, 125 Worth Streot, New
York City, pcrtaining to FINESTONE'S being hospitalized,
Their rocords indicated that prior to FINESTONE!S being
dismissed from the Willard Parker Beospital that ho was
interviowed by one of their investigntors pertaining to
his background, FINESTONE advised that hc had rosided
in care of BOUDIN, 500 Grand Street, New York City, from
June 1, 1951 to Junc 11, 1951, He indicated that prior
to this he had rosided at 173 West End Avenuc, from
vorly 1951 until June, 1951; that he resided in care of
RFD Number L4, Ithaca, New York, from 1946 until April,
1951, FINESTONE also indicatod that from December, 1949
until December, 1950, he had resided at 418 Enst Ninth
Street, New York City,

o FINESYTONE further advisced that he had always
lived in Now York State and had boen in Now York City since
, April, 1951, -Ho indicatad that his fathcr, who:c name was
K SAMUEL, is doconsed, and that his mothert!s nam: is ANNA
- 8,-THAFFIN, and currontly resides with his stop-father,
rfth‘iﬂUGH'CHAFFIN, RFD Number l;, Ithaca, New York, FINESTONE
listed his occupation as market rosearcher end stated
. that he had worked for AMOS PARRISH, 500 Fifth Avenue,
New York City for two woeks., He listed prior cmployment
as with Andrew'!s Survey, Ll5 West 118th Strost, Now York
City, from April to May, 1951,
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This reocord reflected that FINFSTONE was R
without any income, savings, property, incurance benetits,
and refused to pay for his boing hospitalized at the

~———-—----Willard- Parker- Hospital _as_described _sbove, _The records _
further reflect that FINESTONE could not give the names of
employers and stated that he had worked only a few weeks
in each place since 1949, When asked if he could pay his
hospital bill he replied, "why should It"

G, C/0 DANIEL AND RANDY “MARIEN
APARTMENT 6C
209 CLINTON STREET
NEW YORK CITY

On July 6, 1951, Assistant United States
Attorney JOHN M, FOLEY, Southern District of New York,
advised the writer that FINESTONE informod him that date
by telephone that he is currently residing at 209 Clinton
Street, New York City, with an un-named friend, FINESTONE
stated that ho was not eurrently employed,

Curront Manhattan Address Tele phono Directory
indicetes that one DANILL MARIEN resides at 209 Clinton
Street and has telephone number OR 7-6809, This number
first appeared in a 1951 Directory.

It is recalled that GARY PICKARD hss advised
that one DAVID MARIEN, who he believes to be a former
student at Cornell Univorsity had residad with FINESTONE
nng JAMES WEINSTEIN at 418 Eusf Ninth Strset sometime in -
1950,

Thoe records of the Board of Elections for New
York City have reflocted that the signature of one .
DANIEL MARIEN, 1916 Grand Concoursc, Bronx, Now York,
appeared on e Commniast Party Indepcndent Nominating
Potition, State of New York, dated August, 19li6, It 4s
not known whethor DANIEL MARIEN who allepcdly rosided at
1916 Grand Concourse, Bronx, New York, in 1946 is identical
with the DANIEL MARIEN who now resides at 209 Clinton :
8treet, New York City. RS
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. Mr, JACOB TICBACHTING, Rental Agent for 209
Clinton Street, Now York City, and who currently resides
at 2995 Wost 29th Street, Brooklyn, New York, telephone
number—-ES-3-6530,-advised—the-writer-on-July-21,-195%,— -- - - .. .
that he is not personally acquainted with the tenants
who roside in Apartment 6C, namely FINESTONE, DANIEL and
RANDY MARIEN, Mr, TICBACHTING indicated that he would
attempt to collect the rent for Apartment 6C on the
following Mondey and he would thercafter tolephonically
contact the writor and advise him as to wvhat he had
learned pertaining to the 6C Apartment,

He pointed out that therc were four apartments
on the sixth floor of this building, however, hc did not
know the namos of any of the tenants who livod on that
floor,

On July 23, 1951, Mr, MAX BLEHER, JR., an
attorney with officos at 1501 Broadway, New York City,
tolephonically advised the writor that he was tho attorney
for the 209 Clinton Stroet apartment building. Ho .
stated that Mr, TICBACHTING dosired that ho communicate
with the writor thot 4atc and advised that Mr, TICBACHTING
had attomptcd to collect the ront at Apartment 6C, Mr, .
BLECER said that Mr, TICBACHTING informcd him that thoro
was no one home at that eddress, Ho aleo statod that o
tenant by tho name of MARIEN rosidod in Apartment 6C for
approximately three months,

X. CORRESPONDENCE

Confidontial Informants T-19, T-20, T=-21, and
T=22, all of known reliasbility, and T=1l2, mentionod
proviously, have advised that MAX FINESTONE ruvecived mail
from thc following individuals and organizations on
various dates extonding from September 14, 1759 until
~July 1, 1951: ,
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418 East Ninth Stroet
Now York City

—-——--——-Date - — Nameo--and-Addross_of. Sondor .. _ Post Officc
9/1h/50 Harris Ass,, Inc, NYC
9/22 10/ 2
7 22 50. _
ALBERT LINNICK, 259 Koap St, Brooklyn; 11l; NY -
Treasurer; Cornell Univ, Ithnca, NY
9/28/=o NAT GUORDIN, 17 Murray St. NYC
9/28/50 NY Tolephonn Co., Box 240 NYC {(10)
10/16/50 CHIFTIN, RD L Ithaca,; NY
10/20 25; O'BRIEN SHERWOOD Associatas,
9/50 205 Egst L3rd St. NY 17, NY
21/50 JEAN Stroudaburg,
Pa,
1;/22 50 IRA L1PSETZ, 53 Wost 88th St. NY 24, NY
GEORGE J,_.LERNER, MD, 80 5th .
Avo,; Room 1603 NY 11, WY
5/8/51 NY State Dep!t of Labor, 32
Madison Avo, Ny 17, NY

173 Wost End Avonue

* New York City
Date Name and Addross of Sonder Poat Offico
3/16/51 Ciba Pharmacoutical Products Surmit, NJ
3/171/51  ee--- Ithaca, NY,

| 3/15 < 3:30
\ PeMas
3/19/51 Uncmployment Ins., Rcfores
Action, 342 Madison Avoi NY 174 NY
3/29/51 ELMO -ROPER; 30 Rockefsller
Plaza NY 20, NY
L/6/51 Amos Parrish & Co., Inc.,
500 5th Ave; NY 18, NY

6/5;6/51  ALBERT LINNICK; 259 Keap St, Brooklyn 11, NY
6/6/51 HENRY A, BILVER, 36 W, Lhth St. NY 18; NY: _
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Shi6 Wost Broadway
Now York City
~ T 7 T Date — - Namo_and-Addross of -Scnder - .- Post Officoc . .
6/22/51 Acadomy Hall, 853 Brosdway NY 3, NY
6/22/51 The Westarn and Southcrn
Life Insurance Co., 400
Broadway ~ Cinn,, Ohio
500A Orand Streot
New York City
Date Name and Address of Sender Post Office
7/11/51 _Amos Parrish & Co., Inc.,
500 Sth Ave. NY 18' NY
209 Clinton Strect
__New York City
Date Name and Address of Sender Pout Office
h 7/14/51 ————- Ithaca, NY,
: . 7/12/51, 2:30
Pemy

X1, TOLL CALLS
A. MURRAY HILL 3-3623

Confidential Informant T-l}, mentioncd
previously, has advisod that PETTR R, LONGYE4R, Apartmont
B2, 418 East Ninth Streot, New York City, was a subscriber
to Murray Hill 3-%623 during 19,9 and 1950, prior to
Fcbruary 2, 1950 (date tclephono discontinucd), This
informant statecd that the final blll for this tulephono
mas sent to LONGYEAR in care of Ponny Royal Farm, Route
"Number One, Falmouth, Massachusotts, :
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During the interview with Mr. EERO K.
TOLMUNEN, Superintendent, 418 Fast Ninth Strcet, New
York City, on August 21st and September 7th, 1950, he
e — —_.____advised the writer that LONGYEAR had been the former
tenant of Apartment B2 end left the apartinent prior—to—the - -
. last week in December, 1949, Mr, TOLMUNEN stated that
" MAX FINESTONE and JAMES WEINSTEIN, who had used this
gpartment from the last week in December, 19,9, used
LONGYEAR'S telephone until approximately February, 1950,
at which time it was discontinuod,

Inasmuch as both FINRESTONE and WEITNSTEIN had
usc of this apuvrtment from the last week in December,
1949 up until February 2, 1950, the following investigation

was conducted,

Conf'identinl Informant T«4, mentioned previously,
advised on Aupust 24, 1950, and July 3, 1951, that the
following toll calls were charged to Murruy Hill 3-3623:

Date

12/26 31/49;1/3,
-r’ 30 5
12/27/49

12/30,31/49;
1/3/50

12/31/49
12;315ﬁ9

12/31/49

12/31/u9 1/5,
9,30/50
1/26,25/50

Listing Subscriber

Teancck 7=2162R

Mt, Kisco 6~ CANDIDO POUSADA, b I

hez2 _No. Bedford Rd., Mt.
Kisco, NY _

Franklin k- JACK MARDUSSE, 980

0276 Benton Ave,, Woodmere,
NY

Ithaca ~-2718 HUGH CHAFIMIN

Ithaca 7466 ALFRED SARANT

White Plains RICHARD D, SCHWARTZ,

8-31,98 20 No, Btway, . Hhitc .
Plaina, NY

Hackensack 3=
3100
Chappnqua 1-0349 Mrs. GEXALDINE B.
~FARLEY, 313 King Et.,
Chappaqua, NY
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‘bate
-1/26/50--

1/29/%0

' Telegram,_Akron,_$.h2t

Subscriber

Listing

SAUL PICLAtb, 100
Sunuyside Avo,,
Ploazantville, NY,

Pleasantvillo
2=1797

B. GRAMERCY 5-21L6

Confidential Informant T=l, mrontionecd
previously, advised on May 24, 1950 and on July 12,
1951, that the following toll charge calls wore made
during the period extending from March, 1950 until

Dccember, 1950, to Gramercy 5=-21l46.

The subscribers to

this listing during this periocd wero HAYX FIRFSTONE and

JAMES WEINSTEIN,

Date

/’4—98'28:255?13

3
5/13,28;6
8 16,22/50

3/21/50

3/30/50
3/30/50

3/30/50

5/13;6/22;
8/10/50
5/29/éo

6/3/50
6/1l.;7/18/50
7/23;8/25/50
7/26/50
7/28/50

" 1/31/50

Subscriher

Listin
Teanock T-2162R

Glon Cove L- ANTHUR KIiRLER

2025

Englewood 3=0239

Franklin }-0276 JiCK WDUSEE, 980
Ronton Ava,., Woodmere,
NY

Montclalir 2~

O4 TOR

Ithaca 4=-2718 HUGH CH.IT1H

Tlegram, Ythaca, NY, chargs 3,50

Stamford 3-5965 _

Hackensack 3-3100

Stamford 2-273

Telegram, Jackzon, charfe 2,23

Ithaca 2&58 '

Hopewell Junctioh, Mrs, JUDITH -ftlOSENFELD,

NY, 6-8230 Glen Yopc Bungalow,
Colony ;/3, Hopewcll

Junction, New York
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Date Listing Subscriber
T -9/5,6,17,22; — - - ‘Teaneck -7=6151 - - .. . . _
10/2,8,30,31;
11/13,25/50
- 9/22/50 7 telegrams to Weshington;
‘ 3 at §.82 each, and |} at ¥.50 each,
9/21/50 2 tolegrams to New York, hoth i,36
10/24/50 Telogram to NY, at $,36
11/25/50 Teaneck 7=3207
12/9/50 Oranpo (NJ) S5-
3972

12/10/50 Telegram to NY, €,36

12/11/50 Chicago, I1l., GLORIA SEIGLE to
Portsmouth 7- GR 5-2146, JAMES
9882 VEINSTELN.

On October 10, 1950, Confidential Informant
T=23, of known reliability, odviscd that thc¢ Ithaea
telegrom dnted May 28, 1950, was sent to Sial HIRSHLAND,
One Edﬁeclifr Place, Ithaca, New York, This tolegram
.gaid,“ ARHIVING ON 215 PLANL IN ITHAC... PLE.SE MEET,
~“JOHN. .

The idontity of "JOHN" i1s not now known,
howecver 1¢ could beo .a pssudonym for MiX F1ViSTONE or
JAMES WEINSTEIN,

GARY PICKARD has advised thet he knows of no one
who w0d huve stanycd at thc FINESTOHE-WLINSTEIN residcnce
on East Ninth Strest during tho month of May, 1950, by

- tho name of "JOHN", :

The informcnt statcd that the tclegram sent on

August 1, 1950, was to MORRIS EASON, 332 Convent ivenue,

~Two Bells, Now York, Informant stated that the mossaege -
is as follows: "“WE NEED NAME 01 YOUR LAWYER L..S% YEAR,

.PIE ASE CALL IKE, CHELSEA 3-0116. JIM“E‘.' Co TR

“, K3
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Ingsmuch as 4t appears that this mossago was
"sent by JiMES WEINSTEIN, no further investigation is
being conducted to 1dont1fy MORRIo E.S0Oii,

Confidontianl Informant T=23 advised on
.October 10, 1950, that the telegrum charged tn GR S5~
2146 on May 28, 1950, to Ithaca, and ths t~logram sont
on July 26, 1950, to Jackson, could not bo located,

Confidontial Informant T=23 r viscd on July
19, 1951, that tho telegram sent from G:t S«2146 on
January 21, 1951, was to JAMES HUTCHINS, Sixzx Hall Strost,
Brooklyn, This tologram stated, “PLEASE NOlIFY BELL
_~BAILYNSON A4S TO Y5 OR NO, URGENTLY S.Y YES, LET
‘HER KiOW WHEN AND WHERE WE C.iN MELT MOIID.Y OR TIESD.LY
NIGHT. CULTUR4AL COMMITTEE, U,E,, JiMES WEIIISTCIN,®

It should be notcd that no furthor invustigation
is boing conducted to identify this individual roceiving
the telegram from J.MES WEINSTEIN inasmuch s tho-
tolegram was not from FINESTONE,

C. "TRAFALGAR 3-3104

Confidentinl Informant T=}j, mcntioncd previously,
adviscd on July 12, 1951, that tho 10110u1ng tclophone told
calls wero mado to TR 3-310), which was subscribued to by
HARRY SHAICH and MiX FIRESTONE from Scoptomber, 1950 until
April, 1951:

_Dato Listing Subscriber

9/11;11/16,25, Orange, NJ,
26,27;12 17, 5-3972 .
23/50;1/1

26; 2/8 $3/1

12 23 ﬁ/?c/éO?Sl |
p Wavorly, NJ,

3~273
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. Date Listing Subaﬁribor ";32
: 10/21 12/3 Orango, NJ ' o
. 1001%507" oaghok Tt L
‘ 1/16 u/18 : :
12 17/5031/1 Toanock, NJ
// 3 30;" 7-e51" .’
12 17/51

12/19/50 1/11, Hubbard, NJ,
19,31; 2/,2,20; 7-3000

§/12,17/51
12/20/50 From Orogon
5-9612(billed to
TR 3-3104)
12/20/50 HARRY SHAICK to Chicago, Ill., Van
Burcn 6=l4712, Miss L; BECKLER
12/2l,/50 Flizabeth, NJ,
2-3279
12/25,21/50 lebg;g, NJ,
-1
12/26/50 Eélenville, NY,
02
12/27/50 Mgﬁggt, NJ, 3~
1/30/51 New Brunswick 2-
2292M
2/3/51 Charter 7-1017
2/12/51 Telegram to NY, chorge w3l
2/13/51 Telegram to Albany, charge $,30
2/25/51 Ruthsrford, NJ,
2-9457M ‘
3/13/51 Summit, NJ, 6=3500
3/27/51 Tolegram to Washington,
D. C., chargs (.50 .
L/12/51 Wash,, D,C,, Victor A, uUHOJELL, 1102-
LOL6 L6th Stroct, SE
L/12,13/51 Ithaco 4-2718 HUGH CH..FFIN
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~East-13lth- Struct,——Tho-  measoge-stated,"BE AT ML HOUSE _

On July 19, 1951, Confidential Informant
T-23, mentioned previously, advised that theo tcle

sont on Fobruary 12,

1951, wns to MIKE BEK..lECH, EiB

173 WEST END AVENUE ON TUESD.Y AT 6:00 PM OR CALL TR

3"'310“. . Bftnm " .

Tho informant stated that ths telopr-m dated

February 13, 1951, was to Governor THOM.S DEVEY, Albuny,

Now York, and this telegraom said, "RENTC TOO RIGH.
DEM. ND PASSAGE OF BIJANCHI BILL. HARR SHAICH,Y

The informant. furthor advised that tho

telegram doted March
TRUMAN“ Whito Housao,

said, "URGE YOU FREE
or AMFRICxH JUSTICE.

27, 1951, wis to Presidont HARRY

Washington, D, C, This toclegram
WILLIE MC GEE., SHOCKING EX/MPLE
H,RRY SH.ICH."

XII. INTERVIEWS “ITH J1IS3_FR.NA KLEIN

b2

On May 29,

1951, Miss FR.IL: KIEII, who is

currcntly omployod as socretary to Mr. LOU FR.AXEL,
Managor, Radio Station WFDR, 1710 Broadwuay, teolophone
number JU 2-1190, New York City, ond who rosides ot
Sovon East 85th Street, New York City, teclophono
number PL 9-3467, was intorviewcd by the writcr, Miss
KLFIN advised that sho had datod GalY FICKuRD during
a period in 1950, having beoen introducod to him by Mr,
LOU FRLNKEL, Shn stated that PICKLRD ruxnidod, during
tho timo of thoir friendship, at 780 Grounwich Stroot,
Now York City, with two formor Cornoll studonts by

the names of GuTTY and LYLE, Miss KIEI!I furnishod

. what she bolievnd to

ol those individuals

HiROLD LINDSLY GATTY
Co., B, Cl2ss #36

AOC Division

Ft, Riley, Kansas

be the full and accurats addross
as rollows; )

JOHN D.VID -LYLE
27 Elliot Road
chinpton Hassachuzctts
or: 50

Tcmplo City, ‘Los

Arngeoles Co., Californie,

118 - -
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Miss KIEIN furthor advisod that LYLE, as of
that dote, was wnroute to Los Angelos, California,
where his fothor allegodly resides 4n Templo City. .

T " Miss KLEIN udvisod that sho had met MX

FINESTONE through GARY PICKANRD and that on possibly

two occensions sho had lunch with FINESTONE, Sho
stetod thnt sho immodintely had a porsonality clash
ovor their political difforuncos and oxplainod that
FINESTONE wnz vory pro-Communist in his bcliofs and
that sho is oxtrimoly anti-Commmist,

On June 1, 1651, Miss KLEIN was shown
photographs of MAX FINESTONE, which shu reoniily
idontifiod,

Miss KLEIN rocalls that MaX FINESTONE had
introduced her to a girl friond of his whoae name shc
docs not rocall, Howoveor, sho furnished thc following
doscription: whitc, approximntoly 5' &" tall, chestnut
brown or dirty blond hair, light complcxion, apnroximatoly
28 years of age, wull built - stocky., Shc stated she
belioves that she met this girl at PICKLRD!'S 700
Groenwich Jvonuc ipartment during the Summor of 1950,

GARY PICKARD was questioned while ho was in
Now York City pcrtaining to thu identity of this girl,
Ho stotod that sho was probably idontlcnl with Miss
BETTY BUFHLER, who currently rosidos at 178 East 71at

- 8troot, Now York City,.

On Junuv 6, 1951; Miss KIEIN tolcphonically
advisod the writor thut sho had rceceived o luttor from
HiROLD GATTY and that he was still in Compony Bj§ Cless
Number 36, A0C Division, at Fort Riluy, Kansa=s,

Sho etated sho rucalls tho incidont at tho
780 Greonwich Avonue apartmont ot which MiX FINESTONE,
GaTTY, LYLE, PICKiRD, and possaibly othours, and horsclf
woro prosent, Sho stntnd that it was during th, timo
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" against tho Stato Department, Sho status that thoy T
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wers lintening to o nows broadcast which furnished
information portaining to thu McCuRTHY incidunt, 8ho

!3wn11BnthutvMAXvFIUESTONEAsLat0d%toAGAﬂY_~BICK¢RD__"ﬁyfl,-. -

that thcro was somothing in his btackeround which
would not nllow him to tako a Goveornmunt job, Sho
atatod that FINESTONE did not cluboratu furth.r
portalning to hia stntomont,

XIII, INTERVIEW WITH MRS, IICH..RD WELDT

On May 29, 1651, Mrs, RICHL.RD WEilY, of
Budford Hills, Now York, wus intorvioswed at her
rusidcneo by S.. EDWARD J, CAHILL and thowritor, During
the oarly stapo of this intorviow her husband, RICHARD
WENDT, u gradustc of Princton University ond currontlj
Prcsidont of the Morritt Printing Compnny of Mt, Kisco,
Ncw York, was prosont.

Mrs, RICHARD WENDT stutod that shi waa tho
former wifo of GARY PICKARD and that her malden name
wn3 Miss ANN SHELDON.F.RLEY,

Mrs, WENDT recalls that in October, 1949,
subsequent to hor separation from GAiRY PICKARD, she
tnlked to PICKARD concerning his movini into Now York
City from his porent?!s home in Ploasantvillce, Fow York,
PICKLARD stated that hce was going to go to night school
and would bo working for tho Paycholopicnl Corporation,
Hc montionod that he would possibly movo into an
apartmont in the Groenwich Villagce arona of iHow York
City with MiX FINESTONE, whom sho had mot in Ithaca,
Now York, in approximately 1946, 8Sho related that at
on¢ time sho and her former husband had liv.d noxt
door to M/X FINEZTONE!S paronts and that oft.n
FINESTONE would ride to school with har husbrnd,

Concorning PICKARD!S rosidones: with FINESTONE
in tho Groonwich Villapge arca in New Yook City, she

‘statud that 1t was hor beliocf that this was to boona
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" gratis bosis, Bho rocalls that in November, 1949, T
GARY PICKARD borrowcd hor automobile to movo hisn ST
porsonal effects from Pleansantville, liow York, to
Now York City.

She roeculls that poasibly th: noxt timo sho
saw GARY PICKARD was on or about Christmas Day, 1949,
at which timo hc brought a Christmas gift for thoir -
daughtor DEBOR/H., 8ho recalls that at that timo her
husband informnd hor that he had a Christmas job with
ono of tho Now York dopartment s tores 3clling clothing
in thec Mont!s Dopartment., Ho wns also doing survey
work by telophone for tho Psychological Corporation, or
somo similar rescarch organization, PICKARD told heor
that ho hud como from Now York and waz aponding a day
or 80 with his family,

Mrs, WENDT advissad that possibly on Christmes
Day, 1949, or on comc other oscaszion, G.RY FICK.RD,
in convorsation, advised that "hc had hoard and gotten
intorusted in o lot of now people and idoas", 1In '
commonting on this sho statod that it was hcer
recolloction that ho was speaking about 2 “1ibiral"
cloment and political philosophy that h2 was being
oexposcd to through his contact with MAX FINESTOLE,

Sho advisod that sho docs not spcecifically
rocull having ever becn furnishod the 65 Morton Stroot
addross or tho 418 Egst Ninth Stroot addrcus for hor
formcr husband, Howover, she doss bolicve that ho
may havo mentionod that hce lived on Morton Struet 4n
tho Gruonwich Villagoe area of New York City with MAY
FINESTONE,

Mrs, WENDT advisod that 1t waa her imuression
that efter PICKARD had moved from the Grooenwich Village
apartment, he stayod for approrximatnly two dnys with ono
JOHN, MOORE, JOIN MOORE was awey at the tim. and :
posﬁibly loaned him the use of tho apartment, She stsated
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that MOORE lived in the neighborhood of Lexington
Avenue and Ulith Street, According to Mrs, WENDT, MOORE
was alleged to have had a maid,

It 1s to be noted that during the intorviews
with GARY PICKARD in New York City, he was questioned
pertaining to having had use of an apartment of one JOHN
MOORE during the interval between his having rcsided at
the Morton Street apartment and the Ninth Strect
apartment, PICKARD stated that he lived somcwhere for
approximately two days, However, the .iame JOHN MOORE
is not familiar to him,

Mrs. WENDT further advised that her former
husband had been a ski trooper in tho United States Army
during World War II., He was wounded and is currently
recoiving disability benefits from the Vetorens Adminlas-
tration, 6he recalls that either during the Fall of 1949
. or the Spring of 1950, PICKARD attended the evening
school at Columbia University under Public Luw 16, She
statod that up until the time of their divorce, which
became final in October, 1950, she received $100 monthly
support from her husband, _

Mrs, WENDT stated that her formor husband,
GARY PICKARD, had naever been, to hor knowledg:, & mombor
of the Communist Party or any of its front organizations,
She states that he had formerly beon a memboer in 1947 of
the Nationrl Association for the Advancemont of Colored
People. In commcnting on MAX FINESTONE, she stated that
h¢ had indicatod to her that he was interustcd in tho
American Youth for Democracy in 1946, the Amcricans for
Democratic Action in 1947 and 1948, that pos=zitly he was
affilisted with the Young Progrossivcs of America and/or
Young Progressives, She definitely recalls that ho was &
member of the NAACP during the Fall of 1947, At such
time she was mombership chairman of this group at Cornsll
University.

.It i3 noted that tho American Youth for Domo=-
-ecracy has been cited as an organization coming within the "
-purview of Executive Order 9835 by the Attornuy General,

L9
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XIV. EXHIBITING OF MAXWELL FINESTONE'S PHOTOGRAPH ﬂ,_tk:.
A. HARRY GOLD

- 00N Aupust 1, Y950, RARRY GOLD was shown~
photographs of MAXWELL FINESTONE. Ho was unable to
effect an identification,

B.__DAVID GREENGLASS

: On June 30, 1951, DAVID GREEKGLASS wat
intoerviewed at the City Prison, Now York City, by the
writor, Numcrous photographs of MAXWELL FINESTONE,
some of which were taken as lato as June 29, 1951, were
exhibited to GREENGLASS, Be advisod that this mants -
physical appearance is familiar, however, ho could not .
recull when or where hc had seon FINESTONE, GREENGLASS
stated dofinitely that ho did not relats this tentative
idontification as anyone he haod socon in rclation to
JULIUS or ETHEL ROSENBERG, DAVID GREENGL.ASS recallod
that ROSENBERG on several occasions, as late as tho
Summor of 1949, would romark that & friond or friends
siould drive him differcnt places for thu purpoac of
making espionage contacts, GREENGLASS was unablo to
furnish any of the particulars pertaining to theseo
. trips,

B; RUTH GREEWNGLASS

RUTH GREENGLASS, tho wifc of DAVID GREENGLASS,
who 45 a 8¢lf confosscd former Sovict ospionup: agent,
was interviewcd in Room 425, U, S, Court Houso Bullding,
Foloy Square, New York City, by the writer on July 2,
1951, Numerous photogrephs of FINESTONE were exhibited
to Mras, GREENGLASS, however, sho was unable to idontify
FINESTONE as anyone she know or had seon,

De Mrg, TESSIE GREENGL.SS

Mrs, TESSIE GREENGLASS, DAVID GREENGLASS' mother,
was interviowed in Room 425, U, S. Court House Bullding,
.Foloy Square, Now York City, on July 2, 1951, by tho

.« -
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writer, Photographs of FINESTONE wore exhibitud to Mrs, .
GREENGLASS, 8he was unable to idontify FINTSTONE as anyono
sho know or had evor soen at the apartment of her daughtoer:

Stroot, Now York City. - T

It 4s noted that Mrs, TESSIE GREERGLASS hars
aedvisod that on vorious occasions through thos lagt eight
years she has kopt tho ROSENBERG children in JULIUS and
ETHEL ROSENBERG'S apartmont at 10 Monroo Strcot, Now
York City, and has hnd tho opportunity to observe anyone
who may havo comn or had gono out with JULIUS and ETHEL
ROSENDERG,

E.__MAX ELITCHER

MAX ELITCHER, who testifled in tho osplonago
trial of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBENRG and MORTON SOBEL as
an individual whom JULJUS ROSENBEHG attomptod to rocruit
ns a Soviet espionage agont from 194 to 1948, has boon
‘shown photographs of MAX FINESTONE by S4 JAMES T. O'BRIEN,
ELITCHER was unablo to identify FINESTONE!'S photographs
as anyone -ho had known in thoe past,

XV. DESCRIPTION

Tho following description hns beon compiled from
investitution roported horein and from observation:

Name M/AXWELL PINGSTONT, was: HMAX
FINESTONE, MiX FEINSTONE '

Curront Addreas 209 Clinton Strset, New York City

Past iddresses 500 A Grand Street, New York City

Slié West Broadwsy, New York
City; 173 Viest End Avenue, MNow

York City; 418 East Ninth Street,

New York City; 65 Morton Street,
New York City; Route No., L,
Ithaca, Kow York; 210 ¥Wost 2lst
Streot, New York City; 228 West
17th Stroat, New York City.

o
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Date and Place of
Birth .

Color

- .8ax _____ .
Weight
Eyes
Bair
Builad
Face
Height
Complexion
Harital Status
Immediate Relatives

Education

Occupation

Social Security No,

- 125
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8

July 28, 1922, Boston,
Massachusettse
White

- Male... . __ . S

160
Brown (plastic framed glasses)

- Brown, balding

S8lender

gval - high forehead
1

Ballow

Single

Step-rather and mother, Mr, and
Mrs, HUGH WESTEY CHAFFIN;

Father, SAMUEL FINESTONE,
deceased;

Sister (?), BESSIE F, MINTZ,resided
atone time st 17 Kingston Street,
Ashville, North Carolina;

Brother, GEQRGE FINESTONE, wa:
GEORGE FEINSTONE, 1476 West
Terrace Circle, West Englewood,
New Jersey

Cornell University, Fall, 1946
to September 20, 1949, B.S.
Industrial Relations )

Ithaca Collego, 1941-42, Speech

and Drama

Northoastern Univeraifﬁi Boston,
Massachusetts, 1940~ «

Ithaca High School, praduated
1940,

Free Lance Markct Interviewing,-
Tabulating, and Editing

O61-16-3h82
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Military Service _4F - U, S, Merchant Marine,
: 194 3=L6
. Photograph Avai%able, currant, June 29,
e S 1951,

ENCLOSURE = ALBANY (1)

Ono photograph of MAXWELL FINESTONE taken
on Junec 29, 1951,

ENCLOSURE = BUMIALO (1)

One photograph of MAXWELL FINESTONE taken
on Juns 29’ 1951.

ENCLOSURE. « CLEVELAND (1)

One phot-ograph of MAXWELL FINESTONE tlken
on June 29, 1951,

- PENDING -
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i the Confidontial Informmts montioned in the »
report ot SA ROBERT F. ROY.AL, New York, datod Ausm 7,..
1951 . p are as follows: 2

"‘b 17 1 _.l ' A contacted on June 20, 1951
; T e WILLIAM F. NORTON end JOHN B -:

contactod by SA VINCENT J.
on May 20, 19 be. .. e
Assistant Unitod States Attomey
JOHN M, FOLEY, Southorn District of .
New York, cont.acted by theuritor on

June 26. 1951.4- . RSN -__1,_‘ R N ?‘b"‘
" Confidential SOurce oontacted b .
. by SE WILLIAM STAPL on August 21;, Ce .‘.‘_‘.‘,,,;

1950, by Si WILLIZM O, McCUE, on

. August 4, 1950, and May.18, 1951,
"'_ by SE HICHARD D. ROGGE, on July 3rd
“~ and 12¢h, 1951 ol

POTNCAS  TR tal TNWE

The rocords of the Hew York Dapartment

. of Placement and Unemployment Insurance,
Albany, New York, This information
appeared in Albany letter:- to the Bureaw, - -
captionod, "iLFRED S.RANT, was,, ESP-R”

LS dated Ang.xst 8, 1950. Lo :»“"5’7'.}.

Mre FH.«;NK G. B..LDWI Cmmselor cf Hen
8tudents, Cornell Un.{versity, Ithaoa, -

.- New York, He was contacted by SA .
~DONALD E, RONEY and this information-:
:x was set forth in ths report of Sai JOHN)
D. H.JIONEI, Albany,

- -

°\’~ cJI 27b 2

B e
. 2L w2,
~ ~ M-‘fﬁ—-g'-.. s Il

-4'-6-:3.:1&'%-.&5';,.&« R By 7
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1948, ontitled, YIOUHG Fi0OGRESSIVE
- CITIZENS-OF—iMFRIC.; I8~ — "~ -

Ciem w4

s710 -1 (R

T-3 ilbany Confidential Informant b0
mentioned in aAlbany lattor to the

Burcau dated .unpust 3, 17250, and
captionsad, “.LFRED S.R.NT, wuz,,

_BSP, = RY,

T-9 Al anonyrious Sourcd,

b7D T-10 - contactod by S.. HERBERT P,
L.ib0ld on November 25, 1949, and by
"*Si EVERETT K, DEANE on Duscmber 23,
1947, '

T-11 AN CNONYmMous Sourcc.

T=12 Hail cover on MaX FINESTONE, 173
Woest End 4venu, Now York city,

Tel3 Mail covor on J[.l‘*l.‘»’i.b‘= YEINSTEIN, 4108
Wost Rinth Strcot, Heow York City.

T=1l L lottor to thu New York Officc from
Mr, LUBERT GOLDMal, Poutnnrst-r,
dated Fabruary 26, 17,

b 1P T-15 contact~d by Si HEWBERT P,
L.ROON on april 5, 1952,
T=16 Confidential Source - 67D
T-17 b70
City, docmed dusirabl-,
T-18

b7E£
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] - Te19 Meil covor on MiX FINESTONE, 410 :
I 7 =7 ~~East Ninth Stroot; Now York Citys- - - -

Te20 Mail cover on MY FINESTOUT at
SL46 Whst Broadway, Now ¥York City.

Tw2l Mail cover on MX FINERETOKE, at
5004 Grand Streot, Now York City,

T=22 Mail covor on MAY. FINWSTONE, at . . ..
209 Clinton Stroot, Jow York City. .

1-23  Confidontiol Sourco [ contactod gap
by Sa JOHN J. McKENi. on Octobor 10,
1950 and July 19, 1951,

T=2l An anonymous SOurco,

Tw25 Remntvol rccords of tho sinsonia

Station, U. S¢ Post Officu, 203
Wost 69th Strcot, Now York 23, NY,

< " MISCELLANEOUS

Copics of this report ure b -ing furnishod to
the Detroit, Miami, Philadolphia, San ¥rancinco, and
Snlt Lake City Offices for information inasmuch as
those Officcs may possibly participat.: in this .. ...
invostigation in tho future, '

LEADS
ALBANY
At Ithaca, Now York

, W1ll attompt to ascertein tho wheronbouts of
_,HAXWELL FINESTONE during tho following prriod 1 .
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July Lth weokend, 1948
Labor Nay poriod, 1948
Thanksgiving poriod, 19,8,

Will revicw tho rocords of tha Ithaca
Collegc and Ithac: Bigh School for all bhacltrround
information portaining to FIHLSTONE,

¥Will ascortain tho datos of cmployment and
as much detall as possible porteining to FINESTONE!S
omployment for ALFRIID SARGWNT as a paintor,

Will attempt to ascortanin when FINESTONE
firat camo to MNgw York City af'ter graduation from
Cornoll Univarsity on or about Septembur 20, 1949,

It 1s noted that G.RY PICKARD has adviscd that ho saw
FINESTONE in Now York City during October, 1949,

Will roviow tho filus for HUGH WESIEY
CHAFFIN and ANNA CHAFFIIi, FINESTONE!S stcp-futhor and
mothor, In so doing, attcmpt to nancortain the numos of
FINESTONE'S rclatives whn livo in the Boston arca,

‘ Will roviow FINESTONF!S Socurity Mattor = C
1l and furnish any pcertinent information vhich would
be of assiotance in this investigation.

Will idontify SAM-AIRSCHL.ND, On: Ldgocliff
Plnco, Ithaca, Now York., Chock your offic. indicos
rogarding this individuanl, If a chcek of your indices
roflocts no rcnson why H1RSCHLAND may not b~ intorvi:iwed,
will intorviow HIROCHL:.ND conccrning his knowl:dgn of
and aasociation with MAX FINESTOHE and obthin his
~explanation as to thc identity of tho sundan of tho :
- tclegram which was signod, "JOHN", dat.d May 28, 1950, -

S Will escertnin whom h: mot at th 2:15 .__5;:}
planc at Ithaca on May 28, 1950, and a chronologieal  -:
gevie: of what followud HIRSCHLAND!S m..cting with -

JOHN", :



— . lines in an attempt _to_ascertain the idontity of "JOHU"

_ HY 65-15735 ’ S ET

- ADMINISTRATIVB Lcon t)

Will check the records of the Rohinson Ailr
who allegedly mrrived at Ithaca, New York, on tho 2:15
plans on May 28, 1950, and attempt to ascevtain if
WELDON CRUCE DAYTON mnde air line reservations, or used
the Robinson Air Linues Service durinp the January 28 - 31,
1950. periﬂd.

It should be noted that investigation pertaining
to SAM HIRSCHLAND which is requested, w,th thc exception
of the check at the Rnhinaon Air Lines, hnas been set forth
as a lead in tho roportcof.SA RICHAGD T. HRADGKY ,sNew . York,
entitled, "VIVIALl GLASSMAN, ESP..- R", dated July & 1951.

Will identify tho subscriber to Ithaca 2L58.

Will check the rocords of Corncll University
for DANIEL and RANDY MARIEil, who currcnily reside at
. 209 Olinton Strect, Now York City.

Will furnish available backpround pc rtaining
to these individuals including an indices check,

Will check the rocords for backgrouni
pertaining to HARRY .SHAICH who formerly rosided at
173 West End Avonuc, Now York City. 'SIAICH 43 alleged
to have formerly benn a student at Cornell and it is
believod that he may have bean in ono of thn engineoring
schools, .

Will intcerview Professor E. A. SICHMAN,
Cornell University, Psychology Department, pertaining to
"FINESTONE'S employmont by that Departmeni as an
Intorviowor during the Soptombar, 1949 to Juno, 1950
period,

s 'N.;;})ti I
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Will review the New York Stet. Draft BRoard

" records for MAXWELL FINESTONE,

;// BUFFALO

NS

. Will review the Motor Vehlcle reglistration
records for MAXWELT FINESTONE in an ettompt to verify
tho sale of a 1936 Buick Sedan, color lleck, which he
allogedly so0ld to an unknown individual in Ithaca, New
York for ¥100 in 1948,

BOSTON

At _Roxbury, Massachusctts

Will review indicos Tor Miss EDNA DRIOWN and

_A. TIMPERN, 11 Wabens Street,

At Boston, Massachusetts

Will identify subscribers and rcviov 1nd1ces
for Highlanda 5-4307,

Will verify birth of MAXWELL FINESTONE, was,
He allopodly wa: born on July 28, 1922, at Beston,
Massachusetts, to SAMUEL and ANNA CHAFIIW PEINSTDNE.
FINESTONE'S mother wan also known as ANNA SAUNDERS,

— TTAYAlbany, Now York T T T TT ot o o e e

Will review records of North Eastern University,

Boston, Massachusetts, for MAXWELL FINESTON]i. Ho
allepgodly attended thore in 1940-1941,

At Jamtatown, New York

wWill intorview Mrs, R. T. CRAIG, who was

formerly Miss JOAN PICKMRD tho aizter of GAH& PICKARD,

‘v
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pertaining to her knowledpe of MAXWELL FINLEETOIIE and

- —~—- ——JaMES_WEINSTEIN, both_of New Yoik City., . Mrs, CRAIG should
be queationed pqrtaiuing to her knowledgs of th~ apartment
locatod at 65 Morton Strect, New York City, which MAXWELL
FINESTONE and her brother G:.RY PICK.RD formerly rosided at,
It is requested that shs bo interviewed peortuining to
MAXWELL FINLSTONE'S refusal to sign the Lsvor Brother Non-
Cormmmunist affidavit at the time he appli~d for cmployment
with this company. She should be intorviewed pertaining
to the zasociates of MAX FINESTONE or J.iMES WRINSTEIN,

Further, 3t 18 requested that information be
developed pertalning to the incoming tolsphon: calls which

M/XWELL FINESTONE is alleged to havo received c/o the phono -

in hor Five Riverside Drivo New York City arartment,

A photograph of MAXWELL FINLSTONE 43 boing
enclosed to be oxhibited to hoer, alon;; with othar
photographs which have proviously buen forwcrdud to the
Buffalo Office in connoction with the ROSENRERG cnses.

Mrs, R, T. dRAIG m~ry be reached in carz of her
husband, who is tho Manager of tho Goodyear Tire Stora,
¢ : Third and Pendorgnst, Jamestown, New York,

It should be noted that this lead is being set

forth in a forthcoming report entitled, ".iL)IRED S.LRANT,
W‘S., Esp - R"

CINCINNATI

At Cincinnati, Ohio

) Will make appropriate inquiry at the wWostern
. and Southern Lifc¢ Insurance Compsony, LOO Brondway, for
I M/XWELL FINESTONE as MAXWELL FINESTONE hus rccontly reccivod
mail from this insurance company, ,
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Will ascertain tho dates on which the Warner
Swazey Company has been on strike during 1948 and 19,9.
Thic invostigation 3s boing roquested in an attompt to
place one of JULIUS ROSENBERG'S two espionugce tripa to
Cloveclond, DAVID GREENGLASS has stated thot ROSENBERG
haz indicated that a strike was in progress at the Warner.

Swuzoy Compuny in Cleveland in oithor 19h8 or 134%e --..;f. gf?;s

Will interview LEONARD BLUM, Enginners Building,
allegodly purchased a 1940 convertible Buick coupe, color
blnck, from JAMES WEINSTEIN on May 14, 1949, The Seorial -
Number of this car is 138-55147, and tno Engino Numbor 15
cy05242, :

BLUM shnuld bo interviowod as to the circumstancea
surrounding the obtaining of this car, hou it was trans- = -
ported to Cleveland, and tho name and the addross of tho
current owner, .

It 18 requosted that thiq'car be located and
photographed, Photographs of this car shoulad bo forwardud
to the New York Ofrice, L

KANSAS CITY et ISR ATV LA

At Fort Riley, Kensas

Will interview Mr, HAROLD LINDS.Y GATTY, Compnny .

,~ B, Class #36, A.0.,C. Divinion, Fort Riley, Kunaes,

pertaining to his association with GARY PICKnRD HAXWEEL

FINESTONE, end JAMES WEINSTEIN, while residing in New York

City. Information should bo d ovoloped purtaining to tho
- avents which took placo -during the Christmas holiday

period at tho 65 Morton Stroet apartment. uvents uhidh‘tff#ﬁ%?:

. .<. . . - —‘i .
» ° R -.. R A T
M . . » & e —
- 13 - S it
. T - - »
D - PR . >
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took place while rcsiding at }}18 Bast Ninth Strect, and
at 780 Groonwich Streect, New York City, in rolatlionship
to MAX FINESTONE or JAMES WEINRSTEIN.

Photographs of MAXWELL FINESTONE and WILLIAM PERL,
among, others, are being enclosed to be exhipnited to GATTY,
GATTY should be questioned as to whothor WILLIAM PERL was
prosent at tho 65 Morton Street apartment during any part
of the Christmas 1949 holidays,

It 13 further requosted that . currcnt photopgraph
9ot of GATTY be obtalnod and forwardoed to the New York Office
) so thnt it may be exhiblted to Mr, and Mrg, FLOYD ELWYN, JR.,

f”"rlﬂ“¥$nd othar witnessos in this investigation,
R sagga 177
e 65502707 T+t should be noted that this lcad is belng sct

4% forth in a foathcoming roport entitled, "ALFRED SARANT,
w&;:;, OP - R :

L0OS ANGELES

At Templec City, California

b - Will attempt to locate and intorview JOHN DaVID -

. .- LYLE through his father, JOIN M., LYLE, who is allcged in be
a Civil Enginecer and resides in Temple City, Californiu,
LYLE should be interviewed pertsining to his asvoclations
with GiRY PICKARD, MAXWELL FINESTONE, and JaMES WEINSTEIN
in the Nsw York city arecn, Information sghiould be dovelopoed
portaining to tho events which took place during tho
Christmas 1949 holidey perliod at FINESTONE!'S and PICKARD!S
apartment which was loented at 65 Morton Strust, New York
City; ovents which took place while residing nt ;18 East
Ninth Stroet, Now York City, and whilo rosiding at 780
Groenwich Streot in relationship to M/AXWELL FINES TONE nnd
JAMES WEINSTEIN,

It is further rcequosted that informetion

. portaining to FFINESTONE and WEINSTEIN'!S associntus bo
dovoloped, .

- 13 -
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Photographs of MAX FINESTONE and WILLIAM PERL,

among_othcrs, are boing forwarded as_enclosures with._. .

this reoport to be exhibited to LYLE. LYLE should be
questlioned as to whoether WILLIAM PERL was present at tho
65 Morton Stroot address during any part of tho Christmas
1919 holidays,

It is roequested that a photograph of LYLE beo
obtaincd and forwarded to the New York Officc so that it
may be oxhiblted to Mr, and Mrs, FLOYD LIWY¥N, JR.,, and
othcr witnusses in instant investigatiomn,

It should bo noted that this lecad is being met

-forth in a forthcoming report entitled, "ALFRED SARAhT,

wags; ESP = RY,

At Los Angelos, California

Will attempt to identify tho BERNSTEINS who

. addressed mall to JAMES WEINSTEIN from 1901 Wost 23rd

Streot, Los Angeles, on May 28, 1951,

NEWARK e CoVripe -

ot

At Summlt, Now Jorscy

Will mulco appropriato inguiry at Cib:2 Pharmuaceu-

. tienl Products for information pertaining to MAXWELL

FINESTONE. It 1s within the realm of probability that
FINESTONE may have at onc timo becen employed with this
Company.

At Newaﬁk, Now Jersoy

Will 1dentify tho subscriberc of th.: following

and furnish results of an indicos check:

~ 136 =
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) Toanock 7-3207 |
" 7-2162R
" 7-6151

- . — .—— .. Hackensack-3-3100— . . . _ e — el e — -
Englewood 3-~0239
Montclair 2-0170R
Orango, Ngw Jogsoy, g-ggzg
Wavorly, Now Jorsey, 3-2743
Hubbard, New Joraecy, 7=3000
Milburn, Now Jorsoy, 6-1250
Markot, Now Jecrsey, 3-3470
New Brunswick 2-2292M
Summit, Now Jorsoy, 6=3500
Elizabeth, Now Jorsey, 2-3279
Camdem-Woodlawn L4=9106
Journal Squarc, Now Jeraey, 3-5100.

WASHINGTON FIELD

At Washington, D, C.

Vill plnco pazaport s tops against the name of
MAXWELL FINESTONE, was,

¥Will identify subscriber to Victor L4OL46, and
will review indicos, Subscriber may be identical with
ABRAHAM J, SUROBELL, 102 L6th Stroat, South East,
Washington, D, C, '

- 137 -
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Will reviow indices for Mra, RUIH ROEMER,
UERMWA - CIO, 1029 Vormont Avenue, North West,

NEW YORK
At New York, Now York

: Will attempt to locatc the 1949 Buick Convertible
allegodly sold by JAMES WERINSTEIN, 418 F.st Ninth Stroct,
tosa Used Car Dealer on 61st Street during the Summor of
1950.

Upon location, will have this automobile
photographod,

‘Will check at the United Statcs Woather Bureau |
in New Ypork City for rain during the first woek of Junc,
1950, 1n tho Ithaca =~ New York City arca,

Will locato .and roview records of a POLLACK
Furniture Company, which was allegodly locatcd on East )
1lth Streot, FINESTONE was allegedly to have worked as a

furniture pelishor therec: ‘from Junc to Octobcr, 19&6. .

W111 roview the records of RORINSON Airlineu for -
roservations o .Ithaca, New York, on or around May 28, 1950,
for FINESTONE and on or around January 28 - 131, 1950, *for
WELDON RRUCE DAY'TON,. _ o

Will rccontact AMOS PARRISH Company for current

employment for FINESTONE,
' Will roview rocords at the Vetorans Administration

for GARY PICKARD,

Will roviow rocords at Unitod Statos Merchant |
Marino or Maritimo Servicc Contor, Shoopshend Bay, for

" FINESTONE, He allegedly attonded tho Unitecd States Maritimo

- 138 -




| 6 6

NY 65-15735
ADMINISTRATIVE (con't)

Cooks and Baker School in New York City for four weeks in
April, 194y, and was at the Training Centsr for eight weeks

—-— -—-— —in October-.and--November, 1943, - . - __ _ _—— - -

Will make appropriate inquiry at the following
organizations for information pertaining to FINESTONE:

Herris Asscc., Inc, ELMO ROPER

Empire State Building 30 Rockefeller Plaza

New York City New York 20, New York
Unemployment Insurm ce Academy Hall

"Referse Action _ 853 Broadway

342 Madison Avenue New York 3, New York.

New York 17, New York

Will interview Miss BETTY BUEHLER, 178 East 7lst
Street, pertaining to her assocciation with MAXWELL FINESTONE,
JAMES WEINSTEIN, and GARY PICKARD,

: Will locate. and interview Miss MELISANDE "NOMNNY"
CONGDON, who . currently resides at the Salvation Armyts
"Evangeline Residence”, 123 West 13th Strecet, New York City,
telephone Chelsea 2- 2&00. GARY PICKARD has advised that
Miss CONGDON was present at Apartment 6I, 65 Morton Streeat,
New York City, during the evening that Mr, FLOYD ELWYN, JR.
showed that apartment to the new tenant and his family
(Mr. THOMAS F. DONOVAN, Mrs, FRANK GARLAND, and Mr, and Mrs.
McGILL) for the first time (January 293, 1950).
GARY TICKARD also stated that Miss CONGLON was employed by
Lever Brothers, Inc.,, Noew York City, with his siater JOAN,

Will interview Mr. LITTLE at
Pharmacraft, New York 0ity, regarding FINESTONE.

Will interview Dr, CHARLES L. VAUGHN, Market
Research Division, Psychologlical Corporation, 522 Fifth
Avenue, New York City (MU 2-2145), regarding TINESTONE'S

_out of town trips, specifically during May - June, 1950,
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T 777 UTWILY interview-Mri--THOMAS - COFFIN, who-is._

employed by N,B.C., New York City, concerning employméht -

of FINESTONE on the Hofstra College TV Study.

Will review indices end interview Mr, JOHN
BROOKS, Assistant Director of Research Department and
Personnel, Federal Advertising Agency, 385 Madlson Avenue,
fourth floor, regarding FINESTORE,

Will review indices and conqider Interviewing

. the following:

Miss CARMEN DOWNS
245 Weat 69th Street (former address)
New York Cit .
(sc L-9289
Employed: Intercontinental Hotels Corp.,
New York City

DOLORES SCHOENFELD
1500 Theriot Avenue
Bronx, MNew York

(UN 3-3502)
Employed: I.L.G.W.U,

Misas G. C. MIRANDA and Mias DeMAURIAC
418 East Niuth Street
New York Ci%

(OR 7-6809).

Will interview tho followlng pertaining to
FINESTONE upon rcceipt of Bureau authorization:

JOHN A, LFARY " ARTHUR CARL BOUDIN
546 Broadway S00A Grand Street
New York City New York City.

Will review indices and attempt to ascertain

. the relationship between FINESTONE and the following:

- 1o .
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ALBERT LINNICK IRA LIPSITZ
259 Keap Street 53 Wost 88th Street
Brooklyn 11, New York New York 24, New York,

Will roview the indices for the following:

JOSEPH SWEAT, Secretary  GEORGE J. LERNER - MS
"." . New Councll of Americon 80 Fifth Ave., Room 1603

Business, Inc, New York 11, New York
240 Madison Avenuse . ’

New York City HOWARD ABRAHAMS

Salos Promotion Dircetor
Mr, MANDEL National Regtall Dry Goods Assn,
Renl Estate Operator 100 West 31st Street
-13 Astor Placoe New York City
Now York Clty
X JERRY GREEN

ARTHUR SCHUTZER Alfred Politz Company
570 Seventh Avenue L00 Madison Avenue

New York City New York City
HARRY BROWN N. EAGLE
23 Wesat 26th Street - 173 West End Avenue
New York City New York City
EUGENE P. CONNELLY JOHN ARTHUR LEARY
Councilman 546 West Broadway
Borough of Manhattan - New York City.,

Will report the results of the Boavd of Election
check, mail covers, identity of subscriters in toll cell
check, credilt and criminal checks for FINESTONE, -
REFERENCE

Bureau letter to New York, 6/16/51. \
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Cvs. conttd.,)
Cincinnati

Detroit (Info.)
Kansas City
Lor Angclces
Miami (Info.)
MNeowark

Now Yark

TN FFNDFENDA DD~

Apconts, ¥Ecw Yark orficz, 3n contact
with GL/S&LL on l/:/)l. JULIUS
and ETHEL ROOKNRE G hnod been scon-
teneced to donth for Conspirnev to

"Commit-ﬁqpionupn nnrliarwonnthnt,h__ .

dntc., TINESTONE resided in SARNTS
apartment 61, 65 Morton.Strcat, Kow

York Citv, balicved to heo nOSTIBERG! S

conspiratorial epartment from an ro:ni-
mateclv Octobor, lﬂuﬂ until Jmuary,
1950, GARY FICX.ID, wha rcsided

ity FINGSTONE, lnﬂt+r' ~nd intcrvinﬁcd.

FICKRSRD sadontificd PRAL ool LD
BRUICE DETON! a3 in contact with

FIITOCTOHNE at the Morton Strcet arnart-

ment on 1/29/ 0. FOURL an@ ELEAHOR
CL..mFVsH, VIVILIS sizucr, observaed
tognther at PINIETOND VEINSTEIN, L18
East 9th Strecet, lew ¥York City
apartment, Fo hvu\"v, 17250, FLOYD
EL¥WYN, Jr, obscrved PRIL FINZSTONE
and an unknoun man top.thor in Now

.Yor) City, .pril 1981, FIESTOIT!'S

Communist affiliotions sct forth,
Repptive intervicwn withh FIHNESTOUE
sct out, Testificd ™7, SDIY, I1/1%,
L/17 and 6/2G, 27 "nd 6/’0/51. Fophe
ground investipatioyg ineluding

Clevoland (Encl,.-1)

Philodelphia (Info.)
San Franciscc (Info.)
Salt Lake ¢ity (Inpfo.)
- liashington Ficld
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- DETAILS: I BASIS FOR INVESTIGATION

A. Probable Identification of Maxwell Finestone

as a Soviet Esplonape Apment

l. Information Furnished by Confidential
~ Informant T-1 '

On June 20, 1951, Confidentisl Informant T-1,
of unknown reliabilliy, furnished informatlon by which a '
-most probetle identificatlon of MAXWELL FINESPONE as 1dentical
with the man who will be referred to as "X", was effected.
JAMES WEINSTEIN 1s believed i1dentical with the mgn who will
be referred to ss "Y".

‘ The Informant stated that JULIUS ROSENBERG advised
that the 1ast man he recruited into his organization, which is
interpreted by the Informent to mean recrutted into the JUL1US
ROSENBERG espionage organization, is a man described as "X

who lives with the son of & weslthy family, descrlbed ss "Y",
"Y' owns s black convertible Buick with a white top, either a
1949 or 1950 model., "Y" studied lsw, though he does not. Jrac-.
tice it, and "Y" is & personsl friend of 0. JOHW KOGGE, "y"
has considerable ideological arguments with his family, "X"
borrowed "Y's" car to drive ROSENBERG to lthacs, New York

to see ALFRED SARANT and make a "pick-up" of espiounsge material.

ROSENEERG stated to Informant thni ho does not- |
know for certsin, but considerin§ all the clrcumstarces, hs
believes that the Russians sent "X" to contact VIV1AN GLASSMAN,
The Informant said that "X" moy be an Abraham Lincoln Brigade
Member; that ROSENBERG did not indicaste "X'«" profession or
occupation. However, he did state that "X" 1lived in New York

. ROSENBERG advised the Informent that X" drove him
to Ithaca, New York in & 1949 or 1950 black Bulck eonvertibie
coupe owned by the individurl described os "Y", T-1 strted JULIUS
ROSENBERG could not drive a car and thus nocossitested the neced
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‘for sn individual to drive him .to Ithnee,

The Informant stated that ROSENBERG indicated
to him that "PUSS'", the wife of ALFRED SARANT, and the man

referred—to—as "X"; wentinto ancther room or andther part of

the SANANT home while ROSENBERG and SARANT tsllted. ROSENBERG
snld that they were at the SARANT resldencs only r few hours
and then he and "X" returned to New York City.

"X", according to information furnished to the
Informent by ROSENBERG, "drove like mad -- 60, A5, and 70
miles an hour all the way". ROSELBERG seld that it rained

" all the way back to Hew York City.

Confldentlel Informant T-1 wes q cstioned per-
taining to the date of this alleged trip to see SARANT at
Ithacn, Now York by ROSENBEARG, and the indlvidusl described
as "X". The Informant stated that he docs not rocall
ROSENBERG bhaving furnished this date, howcver, based on
information furnished to him by ROSENBFRG pertalning to ALFRED
SARAUT, he bslieves 1t was probably subsequent to the comnle-
tion of SARANT'S home in l1thsca, New York. 1t was slso the
obaervation of the Informant that thlas trip would have been
subsequent to the purchnse of the 1949 or 1950 model black

‘convertible Builck,

ALFRED SARANT pdvised during Intorviews con--
ducted by agents of the Albsany Office {(July 19 through 25,
1950) thot from July, 1948 until February, 1949, he and his
family 1ived with the WELDON BRUCE DAYTOLS, Tayuen “alphts
Road, RD Ho. 1, lthsecn, lew York. During thls prrled, he
stated that he worked on tho construction of his house located
next door. SARANT pdvised that from February, 1949 and up
until the dates of his intorview, he resided in the previously
reforred to house located on Tayugs Belghts Road, Ithaca,
Kew York. :

ROSENBERG, according to information furnished
by the Informant, 1n commenting on "X" statecd that he belicved
him to be a very c epable individual and showed groat promise
as & member of his orgonization. ROSENBERG also rcferred to

him as an intelligent man.
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The Informant stated that ROSENREERG, in commcent-
ingz on "X's""great promise", stated that he showed consider-
eble adoptability in performing duties assicned to him in his
(ROSENBERG'S) orgnnizntion. L .

This Informent further adviscd th:t on the
Lth of July weeokend in possibly 1949 (believed to b: July
4 woekond, 1948), WILLIAM PERL brought to ROSENBERG'S home
secret materlal from Columbia University. ROSELBERG sent
. out-of-town for an individual with » Leica comsra, snnd to-
gether with a fourth man, they photographed steadily for 17
houre without Ilnterruption.

: The Informant stated on July 10, 1951, that the
individuel who wns brought in from out-of- town, according to
information he had receivod fran JULIUS ROSENEERG, wes a man
from Cleveland, Ohio. The Informant stoted that considering
nll the previous information furnished to him by JULIUS
ROSENBERG, he believed that MICHAEL SIDOROVICH is identicrl
with the individual who wns brought in from Clav.-lend.

: Confldential Infomant T-1 edvised that the
fourth man is identical with the man herein describzd ss "X".

‘ The Informant has ndviaed that ALFRED SARANT,
WILLIAM PERL, and MICHAFL SIDOROV1CH, were nlso mumbers of
his "organization". Thoe Informant has intcrprcted this to
mean that SARANT, PERL. and SIDOROVICH were Sovict csplonage
ngents, and were affillatod with ROSENBERG in connectlon
with his espionage endecavors. JULIUS ROSEVRLRG wis ssntencod
to death for conspiracy to commlt espionnge ugsinat the
United Stetes, on April 5, 1951. .
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2., ANALYSIS OF IDENTIF1ABLE IRFO4M..TIOH

a."" Lives With Son of a Wealthy Femily

— -~—- - ~The records of tho Credlt Burenu of Groatér

_New York have roflected that JOSEPH WEINSTEIW, who 1s the
father of JAMES WEINSTEIN, 1s Presidont of Versnlles Garment
Corporation, J70 7th Avenue, New York City, n lndios gprment
manufacturing concern.

b. "Y" Owns a Black Convurtible Bulck

The records of the Burceu of Motor Vehicles,
Dspartmant of Taxation and Finance, States of NWcw York, 80 .
Conter Streot, New York Clty, were reviswed on Junz 22, 195].
The rcecords reflectcd that JAMES WEINSTEIN had owned a 1940
andal’l9 Buick convertible coupes.

Res 1l9LC Buick Convertitlc Coupc.

. A 1947 Reglstration Rencwal Stub, Tlo. €7590,
datod Janusry 16, 1947, wes issued by the Stﬁte of New York,
Bureav of Motor Vchiclea, to BOBRLE K. WEINSTEIM, 211 Central
Park West, New York, New York, for a 1940 Eulcl: convertib]r,
welght 3785, 8 eyls., Serinl Wo. 138§~]h?, snd Engino No.

This aufomobile (1940 Buick) wes transferrcd
from ROBBIE K, WEIKSTEIN {(Mother) to JAMES wW&lp gm™aln (son)
211 Central Park Wost, Hew Yorlk, Mow York, on Jorer: ”j 5, 1047,

_ A 1948 Possonger Vehicle Reglatration Ch707, datcd
January 7, 1948, was issued by the State of livw Yorik, Burosu of
~ Motor Vehicles to JAMES WEINSTEIN, 211 Central Parl West,. MNow
York, 2|}, New York, for this anutomobile. ‘

A 1949 Pnssengor Vehicle Rogiatration Renowal .
Stub 3886012 (consigned to Tiogs Company, Nuow York), dated
February 2, 1949, wns lasued to WEINSTEIM nt th: osbove addreas
for this uutomobile. :

-5a
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This sutomoblilc¢ was tranaferreod to THOWARD
"~ BLUM, Engincers Bullding, Clevcland, Ohlo, on Moy 1, 1949,

Res 1949 Buick Convertible Coupo _ o

Curtificatp of' Sale No. CL11307 refleets that
the GLIDDER Bulck Corporatlion, 1731 Broadwey, New York,
New York, sold J/MES WEINSTEIN, 211 Cc¢ntral Fark Weat, Now
York, o lghﬂ Buick convertible coupc, weight hooe, modsl 56C,
8 cyls., Serial No. 35160786, Engine Ro. 53237655, and eolor
grey on May 16, 1949, '

A 1947 I'nssonger Vehicle chi stration, No. 13382,
deted May 16, 1949, Plate No. CL4T707, wes issucd for this 1949
Bulck Convortible coups in WEINSTEIN'S nanme at the ubove
addroes, WEINSTEIN'S sge is 1listed as 22.

A 1950 Pessenger Vehicle Registration, to.
269296, dated January 30, 1950, wss lssued by the Stote of
Kew York, Burenu of Motor Vehicles for the above described
1949 Bulck Convertible coupe to JAMES WEINSTEIK, 418 East
9th Street, New York 3, Wow York., WEINSTEIR'S dﬁte of birth
is reflected as "6/17/26."

« It will be noted that s 1951 pﬂaucnanr vchicle
repistration for the 1949 Bulck convertibla coupe in WEILNSTEIN'S
-nomi: 1s not reflected in the recorda of the Burcau of Motor
Roﬁietration at Now York, New York, nor Is thore any racord of o
transfer in ownership.

c. "Y" Studicd Law, Though Hc Docs Not Practice It

The records of Columbia University, New York City
have reflocted that JAMES WEINSTEIN entered Celumbian Law
School In Soptember, 1949 end attended first year claqqes, .
- but did not take the final examination in May, 1950. "He regis-
tered for the sacond year, but baing abzent from cox 'm1nntion3
hed given him o mark of fallure, which without othor grades
under the averoge rule, disguolificd him, end mad: it nccessary
for him to petitlion In order to enter socond yoir cT-ascs, which
he has not done.,
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"d. "Y" Personnl Friend of O. John Rozps

0. JOHN ROCGGE, pdviscd SA JOHH A. HARRINGTON
‘on June 21, 1951, that he ia personally accuaintecd with both
—— = - JAMES- HLINSTEIH -and- hin"fﬁth€r;-JObEPH WEINSTEIw—ROGGE --- -
atated thnt JOSEPH WE1NSTKFIN is e werlthy clothing menufac-
turer In New York City, and that he hns representcd him on
occesions in the psast.

ROGGE advised that JOSEPH WEINSTEIN hors told him
that his son, JAMES, reb:lled sguinst hia wishen and had
meved out of thair r~nartment (211 Contral Purk Wost, Now York
City) znd has taken an apartment on tho Lower Enci uidc of
New York, (J18 East 9th Street). JOSEFH WEIMSTEIN rzlated

- to ROG3E that his son, JAMES. wns a stubborn nndé hsndstrong
boy, who had upset him ovcr his associates whom his father
believed to be too "redical".

) ROGGE astates that he talked to JAMPES WEINSTEIN

“perteining to this, and other matters, and triecd to convinee
him to continuc his law studics and hzd recommundnd that he
could study with his (ROGGE'S) son, who is elsc » low student.

e. "Y" Has Considerasble Idvologiccsl Arpuments
With His FamilY

It {3 noted that ns set out uwbovae, 0. JOHN
ROGUE stated thot JOSEPH WEINSTEIN had relsted to him that
his son, JAMES; wng n stubborn headstrong boey =ho i.-d upsct
him ov:r his associates, whom his father believed to be too
"radicel”.

) JOSEPH WEINSTEIN. has advisod ROGUE that hls son,
JAMES, hed rebelled agaeinst his wlishces ond moved out of their
spartment and has token en apartment on tho Lower Wﬂat Side of
New York City. '
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' . . "X" Borrowed "YE' Car to Drive Rosenberg o
to Ithpca, New York

PREN

“Although it ecan not be definltely shown at this .
- time that MAXWELL FINESTONE borrowed JAMES WEINSTEIN'S 1919 -
Buick convertivle, to drive ROSENBERG to Ithace, Now York, .

it should be noted that GARY PICKARD, who resided with JAMES
WEINSTEIN and MAXWELL FINESTONE at their 4)8 East 9th Strezt
Apartment, during February, 1950, has advised that MAXWELL
F1NESTONE borrowed WEINSTEIN'S 1949 Buick convertible to

. move PICKARD'S clothing from 65 Morton Strect, Mow York City,
on or about January 29, 1950 to the Esst 9th Strth spartment.
P1CKARD hps edvised that WEINSTEIN would loan FINESTOWE his
1949 Buick convertiblewpon rcquest,

: PICKARD also edvised that FINESTONE movead 1into
WEINSTEIN'S gpartment at 418 Enst 9th 8trect, Now York City,
sometime during the month of January, 195C, and lived thero
during 1950,

ge "X" May Be an Abrahem Lincoln Br gade Member

On Mey 20, 1946, Confidentisl Informant T-2, of .
known relianblility, advised that on May 20, 1946 the name of .
one M. FINESTONE, appeared on page 37 of a souvenir program for
tho Veterans of tho Abrpham Lincdn Brigade -~ 15th Anniversary
of the Spenish Republic under the caption, "Grpoting from
New Yorkers." :

Although it 18 belioved that MAXWELL FINESTONE
would hnve bcen too young to have fought in the Spraonish Civil
War, inasmuch as he was born in 1922, it would eppear that .
FINESTONE had some connection wlth the Abrshem Lincoln Brigeade,
based upon the information furnished by Confidential Informent
T-2.
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h. Summary
Bagcd on the above informstion in this s=ection,
T T T Tt i bellioved that MAXWELL -FINESTONE 483 dduntic=l-_with_the_

- unknown individual described as "X", snd th:t JIMEI WEINSTEIN
1s idcntienl with the unknown individual desertbsd oz "YY,

B. Allercd Esplonage Activities

1. Photopraphic

As has been provlously se¢t forth, Confiduntiel
Informunt T-1 edvised that on the fourth of July wcekend iu
possibly 1949 (believed to be July 4 weekend, 124R), WILLIAM
PERL brought to .the ROSENBERG home secret materizl from
Columbia Unjversity. ROSENBERG sent out-of-town for an
individual with a Lelce cemera, and together with s fourth ,
man they photographed steandily for 17 hours without interruption.

The Informant stated that on July 10, 1951 that
the individual who was brought in from out-of-town, according
to information he had received from JULIUS RC3ELELIRG, wes n man
from Cleveland, Ohio. The Informant stated that considering
- All the previous information to him by JULIUS ROSENBERG, he )
beclicves that MICHAEL SIDOROVICH 1s 1dentical with the individual
who wes brought in from Cleveland.

Confidential Informant T=1 edvisod that the
fourth man is identicnl with tho man describ d ann "X", It is
belicved that MAXWELL FINESTONE is fdentiesl wlilx tha man
described as "X", besed on the analysis of identifinble
information developad in this report.

The records of tho Natlonel Advizory Committec
on Avintion (NACA) 4in Weshington, D, C., havs reflectod that
WILLIAM PERL signed reccipts for 24 -clsssified documints on
July 3, 1948, This material was obtaincd through the Pupin
Laboratory, Columbls University, New York City.

ST . | ) -9 -
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The records of NACA in Cleveland, Ohio, have
‘reflectcd thot WILLIAM PERL wes on annugzl 1onve from Junc 26,
19h8 through Ju1y 9, 1948.

From the review of a 1948 colender the July
h woekend would have included Saturday, July 3rd, Sundey
July lith, and Monday, July 5th. '

The records of the Tucker Industrisa, Clevelond,
Ohio, hove reflected that MICHAEL SIDOROVICH wes on annual
1tnve on July 5, 1948 and 1t is believed that he would have
been off on July 3rd and July Lth, 1948, ns well, duc to ths
wockend days. :

It 1s notcd that JULLIUS ROSENDERG, ag of July
i, 1948, reaided at 10 Monroe Strest (Knick«rbock r. Villavr)
New York Clty.

Although the whercabouts of MAXWELY FINESTORKE .
for the July Lth, 1948 woekond are nnt known, 1%t iz knovn
‘that ha wss still in nttendance ot Cornell University during
this period. 1Investigation is being dirceted to sscortaln
the whorcabouts of MAXWELL FINESTONE on the July Lth weeckand
in question,

2. Rosenberg's Driver

As has bcon previously rojyorted, Confidentlal
Informont T-1 stated thet ROSENBERG eonfided that "X" borrowed
"y1g" 1949 or 1950 black convertible Buick Lo drive ROSENDERG
to Ithaca, New York, to see ALFRED SARMIT end male o "pick-up"
of esplonage maf”riol.

Confidential Informant T-1 stated that JULIUS
ROSENBERG can not drive & car and thus naccgsltated the noed
for zn individual to drive him to Ithgeso, HNew York, Tho
Informsnt stanted that ROSENEERG indicated to bim thet "iD3S",
the wife of ALFRED SARANT, mnd the mon referred to as "X,
wont into another room or into anothor part of. SAHANT!'S homo

- 10 -~
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while ROSEHBERG and SARANT telked. ROSENBERG snid that they S
wore nt the SARANT residence only a few hours and that he end
. "X" thon returned to New York City.

X", according to information furnishad by
ROSENBERG to the Informant, "drove like mad -- 60, 65, end
70 milcs an hour all the way". ROSENBERG sald thet 1t rained
all the way back to New York City. :

BERNARD GREENGLASS, 65 Comnnon Streoat, Now York
City, brother of DAVID GREENGLASS ond ETHEL. GREFUSL LSS ROSENBERG,
ndvised the writer during Interview at the Mce ¥Yorh Clty Office
on June 23, 1951, that JULIUS ROSENBERG could not drive 2 car,.
He hed discusscd with him hias plans to heve DAVID GREENGLATS,
his brother-in-law, to teach him to drlve. ROSEFKIBERG exprossed
a desire to leasrn on scveral occasions.

Photographs of MAXWELL F1ki3STOLL were exhibited
to BERIIARD GREEMGI.ASS on June 23, 1951 by the writer. He steted
that he doesa not know this individual &nd in ne way does ho
connect thls person with cilther JULIUS or ETPEL ROSEABERG.

On June 26, 1951, Confldential Intformant 71-3,
of known recllability, adviscd that MAXWELL FINESTONE formerly
Ll of Route Nao 4, Ithaca, New York, has a current Ncw York Stote
Opcratora License, No. 5135816, issucd on May 31, 1949, and
. to exvirc on Sgptember 30, 1951, The Informsnt steted thut on
the reversu side of FINETSONE'S operstors llcencde his changoe
of sddrcss to 418 East 9th Street, New York City, nopears.

" This operstors liconne roflects that FINESTUNE
wes born on July 28, 1922, is white, mule, 160 1bs, 6!', brown
halr -and eycs.

Photographic copies of thls originsl operetors

licenae for FINESTONE have been made and are belng raetained
os e€xhibits in instant investigatlion,

- 11 -
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3. Erobeble Identification of MAXWILL FIUESTONE as Unkpoym
Map Who Conteeted VIVIAN GLASSHAM,

n, Interview with VIVIAW FLA.»NAH.

o . 3A RICHARL T. HRADS(Y end. Lhc writer interviswed
CVIVIAN CLAISIIAY si her apertment, hi, at 131 Bust Sevepth
Strect, liew York Clty, on the cvening of av'w'f 3, 1270,

. Jhe acdvised thet she had formerly Leen the irdl friend of

- JOFEL RARR and that this rclationshiyn cnn‘*runu 1 untll th
time that he scilad for Turope v Jonuars, 19:7. She "4"1¢e
that she had becen an extremely close friond of JILIUL and
ETHEI: ROSENBIRG anfd she 1s algo azcveintad wihi ALPRED
SARMTT aad WILLTHD TRL,  She stated thet aa Friduy, July
21, 1950, un uvrknown ;an came to hier apg) trient duving the
evening henrs, @nd heving introduced hinmaels ze 3 fricend

o' her formeer Loy rriend, JOREL BARR, und hoving in som:s way
been eonnectod with hia leceving the country, he requestzo
that she shoula go to Clevelznd, Onio, &nu sontact ¢ frien3
of hers who wes an aeronantical encirecr, ‘Ihis unknown
man further atated that this aersnautical e inser vias

alsc 2 friend of VIVIAN'G sgister, YLEAJOH Gi..ooiidM,

GLA .SIA!T stated that thia unknown ran left her 2,000

in ten and twenty dollar bille armd gave her verhul
inztructions to contact tais aeronavticel emginesr who sho
believed 1o be WILLIAM PERL, and that PETL sheonld go tn
Moxico, J3he furthoer advised thoat she fmmedictely mode o
reservation on the United Air Lines planc te Llovelend
undar the essumed name of Mrs, S. GOLDRFYEG, and {levw to
"Cleveland on Saturdayv, July 22, 1900,

CLAaSsHA” stated that ghie contented 0N on
Sunday, July &2, 19%0, .ut ITRL'S residencoe ob Clewelund,
at which tim> JERDL refused to accept the moncy or the
inatructiona. She adviscd she immediotely rotuvrnoed te
New York City #nd that this unknowm individ:al zrain
conitactes her cn lhursday, July 27, 195C, at her bome doring
the very late cvoning hours, ot unich me an vanted to
Jnow the results of her contact witl the cercnountical
enrineer in Cleveland. 3he advisca ~im thel PULHL pofuzaé

.12 -
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to accept the money or the 1nstruction5 und_hdd aent her
avay. She statcd that she returned thia ;2,000 to this
unknown man and that this was the last oon*ncf she had

CLASSI:AY provided the followings dfsﬂr*pt1on
of the unknown man:

Name Unknown '

Rcaldence Unknown

hge Lete 30's

Height g'7" o 5'8"

‘Jei[_‘;ht .1.60 leO

Builsd Musculer, well bullt.

Hair " Bleck, full) hecd of hair, prorurly
parted.

Forehead Average.

Fece Oval, jaws full near ncck, clean
shavon.

Complexion Medium, no scars cr marks noticcd.
Clothing Dark suit, white shirt, dark tile,
darl: shoes, no hst,

General '

appearance Neat &nd clean,

Matlonality - American

Speech Spoke English wall, without s

trzec of an accent.

In ﬁubsrquent Intorvicwa with VIVIAN GLA)SMA"
ahe refused to identify the unknown mon,

On August 11, 1950, !Miss GABRIELLE DERMODY,
of the Unitcd Alr Llneq, Mew Yerk City, adviszed that
a veservation was mede with the United Air Lines for a
Mrs. S. GOLDBZRG on July 22, 19Y0, for a flipght to
Cleveland, Ohlo. Misa DERI'CDY advised that the records of
United Air Lincs reflcct that o rescrvatlion wus made in
the namc of Mrpa. Z. GOLDRERG on Flipght #6L3, lseving
Ls Guardia at 1:30 M, Daylight Saving Tims, July 22, 19%¢,

- 13 -
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srriving in Clesvelasnd, 3:30 P, Dovlsght seeing Time,

__hccording to Yiss LEIODY, tnis reservation n*;-madcﬁb:z -

telerhonz by an individua l who refused te piv- her
telephone nunbor or her eddrsse. The tin) ot wan vleke?
ur ut the United Atr Lincs Terminel at 80 ¥ass hond
Strveet, YWoew ¥York Clty, HWiss DERUGDY furu-]).m dviged tust
this resurvation wiue made by o United 4Air Lidncy cmplorce
vho wes on duty batwsen 12-30 M and 8101 ¥, on July 22,
17250, tut nro czact time as to when the rc:czvat1on wosg
1madn way uvueileblo,

On uugust S, 1950, tho registrotion of Hrs. S.
3CLLPERG, 165 Eust 33rd Stroet, Hew York Ciiy, was
logated 2t tho Hotcl Regent, klcvelﬂnd, Ohion, i'or July 27,
1950.

At Fluvbluud, Ohio, the ropistretinn of e Nra.
COLDBERG cn Vilght #6442, United air Lincs, Juis 73, 15520,
loaving Cleveland at Y:35 PM, Erstorr Stordaré Time, wos
lecated. This rcgistration was bosked by phona Lutwoen
1:20 end 1:4C PM, July 23, 1950.

It is noted thet WILLIAM PERL hag furnishoed a
signed stotement to cgents of the Clevelund Oific.: vhiecn
verifled VIVIL® GLATLMAN'S contact with him on July 22,
1950, in Cloveland,

b, Irformation FMurnishod by Confis .rtial
. Informant T-1.

£3 hzs been previously reported earlicr in thls
rcport, Confidentlal Informant T-1 stetes thast JULIUS
ROSEIBERG has confidcé that he dees rot know forr eortain,
tbut considering 0l the circumstences, he lwlicves thot
tho Krssians sont X to contact VIVIAN GLa ¢ .,

- ihA-
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e, FINESTONE'S Contect With VIVIAN GLA.SMAN,
- Lvening April 5,71951,7 7 7 -

On April 5, 1951, VIVIAN GLASSIAN was observed

by SA JOHY J. DOFRMER snd SA RICHARD T. HRALSLY leaving

her apartment at 131 East Seventh Strect, Hew York City,
durln%bthe late avening hours, with #n unknoen man

doscrlibed as followa: |
Height 61
Welght 16C 1lbs.
Age 30 to 35 years of ege.
Build Slender
Eyes . Wore glssses
Clothing Wore 1light colered sult and hat.

These two individuals entered an eutomoblle
bearing 1951 New York State license plate 6Y69-19, The
New York Motor Vehicle Bursau &advised that this
automoblile license is registered to aARTHUK CiRu BOUDIN,
5004 Grand Street, Now York City. 4RTHUR P0ULIM 1s the
brother of LEON.RD B. BOUDIN, the lawjer consulted b:
VIVILN GLa"3Mal immediately after her interview by Buresau
agents on August 3, 1950, and who represented JULITH .
COPLON, Soviet spy, at her trial in Now York City in 1950,

aARTEUR BOUDIN'S application fur 3 rew York State
Operator's License, 1949/52, refleccts th2at he was born
on March 21, 192720, 13 £'9" in height, hus Frown hair snd
green eyes, and is employed et Ted Bates tnd Company,
30 Fifth Avenue, New York City, &n advertising firm,

On May 23, 1951, ARTHUR Ca4RL BCULIE was
observed by the writer et Ted Bates and Lomreny, 630
Fifth Avenue, New York City, t¢nd it wes ascertained
that he was not the individusal observed with the subject
on .pril 5, 1951,

215 -
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: n check of the photograph und descriptive dute
. on MiX FINESTONE avuilable in the New York Office wes
—— ~— ~— -made -by-3. JOHN J:—DOERMER -end-Si RICHARD T. HRaDSKY - =
and FINESTON:. wes identified as the unknown man observed
with VIVIaN GL.AS3MuN on the night of april 5, 1951,

On Mcy 23, 1951, inquiry of liss LOTI3 .NDREVS,
owner of sandrews Surveys, [15 West 18th strect, New York
City, indicated that MuX FINELTONE wss dcfinitsly .
working on april 5, 1951, in connection with his cmploy-
ment with her firm ¢s & morket res.arch survey intervicwer
and thet he borrowed an automobile to conduct thls work.
Miss ANCREWS advised S/ ROBERT F. ROYAL thet MaX FINESTUNE
had stated to her that the automobile belonged to
«RTHUR BOUDIN. .

It should be noted thrt JULIUS and KTHEL ROSEUBERG
wurx aent%nceg to doath for conspirney te corunlt Laplon:: =
on April 5, 19¢1, :

C. PI'ESTONE!'3 sgsociution with aLFRID -né T.CUILE S..IuMNT.
1, Interview With LLIFPUED S.h.. 0T

On July 19, '1950, ALFRED S.RiaNT executed e
walver euthorlzing ecgents of the albany Office to search
his residence et Ithaca, New York, During this search

- the agents loccted & Bates List Finder which contoined
gn entry under the initial "F", which read cs follows: -

"FINESTONE

nlP - 318 8th ivenuo.

C1 6-2086

(crossed out)

210 West 21st Strect"

(FINESTONE, Ch 3-296l was &lso written in).

ALFRED SuRaNT commented on this entry by

- gtating that FINESTCNE worked for him &s & puinter in
Ithaca, New York, and was a student at Cornell University. -

- 16 -
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— .. . 2. _Interviews with J.O"ISE :..P: 4T

Mrs. LOUILE S.R.¥MT, in commenting cn the sbovs
Bates List Finder entry, stvted that this ic #auX
FINESTONE, a friend of their'a who £t one time worked fer
hcer huabend es a pulnter, 3he stotzd she first becemc
acquoainted with him whilc sttending high school in
Ithaco, New York, » nd thet FIVESTCHE lat-r ¢ttznded
Cornell University end during the war wi= <mpleied In |
ths Merchont Forine Servico in 1945 and 1945. iirs.
SHiRANT furthcr ecdvised that FINESTONE hed visitcua the
SoRaNT cpurtment frequently, ct 65 Morton Strect, HNew
York City. 3he gcid thoet sinee his porents reside at -
-Jtheseco, New York, he hus moved frequently between New Fork
City and Ithece, She statad she belisves hr i3 currently
vorking on & telcvision survey {July, 1959) in New York
City. She aststed that he ulso resides 1in ¥zw York City.
However, she dild not know his current cddreaa.

She further egdvised th.t FINESTORE woes never
too we:ll scquuinted with her hugbsnd &nd tnet 3he does
not recsll whether he ever met JUEL BaFRk, WILLI.M PERL,
or VIVIAN GLASSHAN in esny of his vizlts to the Morton
Street epartment. ‘

Confidential Informent T-y, of ¥nctin relie biljty,
hes ecdvised that 5 telephone call initirted fronm
Murray Hill 3-3623, to the SLRANT residanczc in Itheca,
New York, on December 31, 1949. The informent steted
that thais telephone number wes then connected in the
epartment of FETER LONGYEAR, [18 Frst 9th 3trzet, New
York City. Information has becn devzloped which will
be get forth in greater deteil in & later port of this
report which indicetes thet MuXWELL FIRESTONE &nd JAMES
. WEINSTEIN had use of PETER LONGYE.EK'3 telephone =3 eerly
a3 thce beginning of the fourth week in Decimbor, 1949.

- 17 -
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_Mrs. SanNT hes been Interviewed pcrtaining to
this telephone cnll and specifically qurstlioned &s to -
whether FINESTONE could have instructed hsr or her
husbend to gilve ur the Morton Ztreet apurtment st that
time. She stated she doea not recall thisz perticuler
telephone call. J3he, however, denied that she his ever
received aony instructions from FINESTONE with rcgerd to
the Morton Strect epartment. She was questioncd again
concerning the rcason for terminocting the lesse on the
Morton Street spertment (January 23, 1950) &nd she
tidvised that she still does not recall who inatructed
them to give the apartment up or their reeson for
terminating the lecse at that particular time,

LOUISE S:RuNT wss subscquently interviewed
by egents of the albsny O0ffice concerning both HiXWELL
FINESTONE end JuMES WEINSTEIN., She udvised thmt
JAVES WEINSTEIN 1s unknown to her and that to her
knowledge he was not a friend of MLXWELL. FIHESTONE when
she knew him in New York City. She further zdvised
with regerd to FINESTONE thet he never resided in the
apartment & 65 Morton Ztreet. She cdded thet he nevor
peid rent on this apartment end that he never hod use of
the apertment, :

Mrs, 5.R.HMT advised that she never visited this
apartment after veccting aeme on September 13, 1246,

Mrs. SaRANT egain stoted thot she has no
knowledge of 1lts belng used for Russian esplonagc
sctivity, that she has no knowledge of 1ts use between
1946 and 1950, other than & plece of residence for JOLL
BARR eand WILLIAM FERL, end that she docs not reccll who
instructed her or her husband wien to givue up the
. apartment,

; 18 -




NY 65-15735

With reference to the utility payments she
-—advised—thatshe~and her husband only p&id the monthly
.rent (September, 1946 to February, 1950) and thct all
other puyments must have been made by thc occupants of

the apartment. A

3. Employmsnt For /ALFRED SiRaNT.

Confidential Informant T=5, of known rcliebility,
edviged thot MaXWELL PINESTONE waes employed by »~LFRLD
SARANT in 1949 or 1950 &5 & painter and that he had an
nddress of [;j18 East 9th Street, New York City, in 1950,

D. FINESTONE'S Use of SARANT'S apartment, 6I, 65 Morton
Strcet, New York City.

1. Chronplogy of Users

a. Records, 65 Morton Street Realty Compeny.

. The records of thc 65 Morton Street Reclty
Company, 310 Bast 55th Street, New York City, rcflect that
"ALFRED . SARANT rented apartment 61, 65 Morton Street, -
llew York City, from October, 1943 until February, 1950,

Among thc correspondence located in the file
pertaining to apartment 6I, at the 65 Horton Strect
Rezlty Compony was a letter deted January 23, 1950,
which 1s belng quoted:

"Mr. RORERT GARLOULL

65 Morton Street Renlty Company
. 310 East 55th Stroet

New York, New York

<
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"Dear 3ir:

"Having declded to muke permanent rosidence 1n
Ithaca; I-wish-to-glve- you-occupency of -upsrtment-61 &t - - -
65 Mor ton Street, cffective es of your reczipt of this
letter, :

"I em enclosing a check for $45.50 covering rent
for the month of Janunry. My belongings have been removed
from the apsrtment so it 1s avazilehls now fer & succceding
tenont.

"Yours truly,
s/ "ALFREL SARANT"
According to the records of the 65 Morton Strcet
Reelty Company, this $45.50 check mentioned in thc above
quotcd letter wes received on January 27, 1950,

b. Interview of ALTTRED SARANT Pertoaining to
the Anafhnent.

#LFREL S:RANT furnished the following informution
concerning the epartment, 6I, 65 Morton Street, New York
City: '

SAR/NT advised thot in a bout august, 1943, he
wag transferrcd to Hew York City from Bayonne, kow Jersey,
by Western Elcctiric Company, and that he went to New York
City in the evenings to look for an apartment. He
finally located iHpsrtment 6I et 65 Morton Strcet, New York
City. He s21d tust he moved there about Octobour, 1943.

He scid thnt no one helped him locate the apurtment,

During the coursc of the search of S4RANT!'S
home on the evening of July 19, 1950 &nd morning of °
July 20, 1950, on Ceyuga -Heights hocd, Ithacaz, N:uw York,
by eguthority of a walver of scarch signed by SaRAHT on
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.__.;w_,h,__1u13~19, 1950, # lcnse wag locuted by Sh JCHN D, MaHONEY |

between SALANT and the 65 Morton Strcet Reclty
Corporation, which sgrcement wus made on Septomber 19,
l9h3. This agreement was for the rentel of sarartment 61
st 65 Morton Street, New York City, for g period of
twelve months at an unnuel rental of $540 to becomse
effective Octoter 1, 1343, rnd to end on Scptemter 30,

1944,

SAR4IT edvised that the rental for the upertrent
_included water and heat, but he had teo poy for ges,
lights ond telephonc. He slso gald thet he had an a.C.
current run into his spertment so that hi cculd vsc his
reccord pleyer and occasionally use his electric shaver,
He hed this from about the time he moved into this
apartment 2t e monthly charge of fifty cents.

SARLNT sdvised thet he lived in the apartment
&t 65 Morton Str:et alonc until he was married on
July 6, 1945 to LOUISE JiaCUELINE RO3S, whose nicknnme
1s FU/ 2YCaT or PUSS, - , ' _

SARANT stated that in the summer of 1946 he

deelded that he wonted to go back to school to get a
moster's degree and he came to Ithaca, Hew York, in

* September, 1946, to try and enroll at Cornell University.
At the time he declded to leave, JOBL EaR told him thet
he woulé teke over his (SiaRANT'3) epcrtment for himaszlf
¢nd he intimoted thet he might turn it cvsr to WILLIAM
PERL who was studying in Yew York. at thet time ecpartments
wcere scerce in New York City, and because of tals fact,
BARR wanted the apartment.

- 21 -
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SLTANT strted FPLER, or whoever atnysd a2t the epsrtment
e would sond_thvimeney_to_him. _cnd he_ would_annd i (‘h'f‘l( to 65
~ Morton Struet Ruslty Corporstion. He szid th:t he told
" the mineger of the a}mrtnmnt thot he waz not giving ur
the spartment beceuse he didn't know for gurce whother
he would ba coming back to New York or not. SaRMNT
stoted that the meéneager was trylng to oust him from the
epertment ond to insure that BakR got the upertment he
left a small emount of furniture in 1t., H: clzimed he
did not remember whot furnitvre he laft there, rnd seid
th-t he wes not peld for the furniture,

During this interview 3a4RAT s2id that he kept
the cmertment until ebout 1948, und psid the rent by
chaelrs  Ho rdviscd that he recelved monzy orders from
BaFRR for the rent ond sfter EBaRR laft, thf date of which
he could not remoember, 1ERL lived In the crtment and
gsent him meoney orders, some of which come 1rom
Cincinnati or Clevzlnond, Ohlo, whore PUERL wis working.

S4RANT thought thst when PERL movad out he
had rceccived a note from PERL stuting that SuRaNT
, should give up the apartment ta he d;dn't nced it any
- longer. at the time of the intervicw SLRAYT stoted
thet he believed hc still had the note from_" RL ot
his home. Hc thoughit thet 1t hed b.oecn ¢ yoor or morc
ago that he hearé from IERL concerning the rrartment.

LLPRUL B50RaNT wis intervicwed ot the New York
Office during the evening of July 28, 1950, by .%i HERK.N
C. LITTLEJOHN ond thc writer, &nd hc odvized that when
he left the 65 Morton Streot aportment aspproximetdy
September, 1946, he turned it over to JOEL EaRR &nd he
belicves that VIVILN GLA5S1iaN, BaRR3 girl friend huad
sent the first few rentol pcymcntn to him in the form of
‘moncy orders and thtt he iIn turn, would pay the rental
e.gency for the apartment by chnck,
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SHARAMT stated thet WILLILM YERL end HEWRIETT.

SaVILGE (now Mrs. WILIILM PERL) had used the cpertment
subscquent to JOEL BaRR and that they too he d aent money
orders to him for pzymcnt of the Lp&rtmcnt. “Hz steted
that he belicves elther BaRR or FERL mude € §$270 lump
sum paym:nt townrd the reuntel of this &portment wiileh
would hove bien for a slx months rontcl.

SaRLlT reitereted thot he dorns not know of .
anyonc €lse who uscd the apertment and he belloves thet
WILLI/M FFRL, in sending the lost money order for the
rentel of the epartmont in Joanuary, 1950, cttoched a
notc to the moncy order requosting that S4RsVT
- relinquish thce apartment as he no longer h:d cny
nccd for the apartment,

, SuRANT stated thet he belleves thot he visited
‘the apartmcent while PERL was raesiding there in 1907
and possibly that he visited JOEL B.RR in 1948 nt
the npartment.

¢. Probcble use of the apartment by ¥INESTONE,
Lhristmas, 1948 tnd Februsry, 1949,

(1) Toll Culls

“Confidcnticl Informent 71-l, mentioncd
prcviously, sdvised July 25, 1950, thet two telephone
cells were made from ALFRED SaRAT'S telephone =t
65 Morton Strect, Now York City, telephone Witkins
41-1927 to YOnkecrs 3-3862 on Decomber 24, 1948 and
February L, 1949. 7This informont has fdviscd thit
YOnkers 3-3862 wes currcntly listcd to HERBERT ¥. COLE,
122 Caryl isvenue, Yonkers, New Yorlk.
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~- - —-——-The "Hereld-Stetesman", £ Yonkers d:ily - ..
newspaper, in its spril L, 1949 issuc tnneunced the
marricpge of Miss BEnRBuR.,. A. COLE to BaFRY FEIDEN; The
ertlicly staoted thot both BaRBulla and BLlLRY FEIDEH were

.grzduates of the New York Stete 3chool of Industriel end

Labor Relcotions ot Carnell University,

Th: currcnt Gueens telephone directnr?
reflceets o listing for BuaJiRY FLLILEN ot 1)12-15 3tith
Avenue, Flushlng, telephone INdeponduince 3-3697,

(2) Intervicws of BiRB.Ri end BakRY FEIDEN

On Luvgust 23, 1950, S. HiRead C. LITTLEJOHN
end thz writer interviewed BiRRY and BaRBEahia FEILEN at
their rcesidence et 143-15 38th avenue, Flushing, Long
Islend; New York. They advised that EukKBusKa hed
greducted from Cornell University, lthoece; New York,
in Februery, 1948 snd thet BuaHRY greducted frem Cornell
in Februsry, 1949. Both hcd sttended the New York'
School of Industriel end Labor Reletions at Cornelli
They steted thet they hnd both been at the home of .
BiRBAR.'S paronts, Mr, and Mrs. HERBYRT M. COLE, Caryl.
avenuc, Yonkers, New York, snd th: home of LiKRY'S
parents £t Newburgh, New York, during thc Christmas
vacction of 1948. PBafRY sald that in Fcebrusry, 1949,
he had trevelled from lthaca, on cpproxim:tely P.obruary
1, 1949, to his psrent's home in HNewburgh, licw York,
and from there, «fter & day or so, travellcecd to EaRBARA'S
home in Yonkers, New York., -

Soth BsRRY end B.RBuRi FEIDEN astated thet they

had friecnds nomed MuX FINESTONL and JoMES WEIMSTEIN

who shared an epartment at 418 Ecst 9th trect, New
York City. They stated thet they hzd known FINEZTONE
and WEINSTEIN at Cornell for approximetely two yesars
as they had both attended classus with him ond thet

" WEINSTEIN had becn ¢ roommatc of EaRRY FEIDEM during

B.KRY ' 1lest six months at Cornell.

- 2 - )




!'l
¢ &

NY 65-15735

at this point, BaRRY FEIDEN ndvisad the
Interviewing agents that ho had just rocalled thut et
one time, duté unknown, possibly during the Chiriatmen ™
vucction of 1948 or during the mid-semester vucstiion
in Fcbrouary, 1949 or at epproximeutcly the time of MaX
FINESTONE'S griduction in June, 1949 (Septembor 20, 1949),
MaX FINESTONE had been in New York Cilty, at whilch time
he told B4RRY FEIDEH thet he, MiX, had the was of an
apsrtment in the Grecnwich Villape section of Waw York.
B.LEY wtetod thet he reeelled from thia conversttion with
LX FINESTUNE that thils epartment wasacldowm us=:d end ho
3nid he some how grthered the impression th.t 16 wis =
"women's" apartmeont.

BaRBaR: end BARRY FEIDEN were thin nuvistioned
concerning MAXWELI FINELTONE'S trevel to New York. They
adviscd thnt they believed he hnd been iIn Hew York
City during the lctter port of the Christmus vocation,
19ug; during the mid-gsemecster vacotion in ¥ebrurcry, 1947;
and they both rectlled t hot MiaX hod gone to Fow York
job hunting «fter his gradustion in June, 1943.

BaRRY ¢nd BuRBaRia statced thet @11 of thzip
friends, they believed, have BahBiuRa'S Yonkers cddress
and telephone number, including M. X FIRISTOKE, und they
belicved thut MaX would probably have eelled el ther
BafiBaRa or BaBRY ot BARBLRa'S home when he wea in New York.

BatilY end BaRBaRa stated that thaey nad viszited
FINESTONE and WRETH3TILIN'S aprriment at §18 Eecat 9ih
Strect botween FPebruary end June, 1950. Thoey satd they
had been there on onc occasion at a pzrty and on enother
occtslon cfter a theater party. The FEIDENs st:ted
that they belleved that the furniture now in the
spertment occupled by FINLESTONE end WEINSTSIN hid been
supplied mninly by VEINSTEIN, They stated thit they
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belicved that FINESYONE had brought a dresser from

Tthtca end satd thet he hcd told theéem thot his mother

had decornted the spartment with such things «©a draperics,
They seld thot MaX had use of his father's truck on sevoersl
occesions, which they deseribed za n onec-h.1f teo throe-
quarter ton buff colored “tudebcker truck, modcl unknown.
The FFIDENs advised that they hzd notleced th:t there ware
two telephones in FINESTCNE!'S and WEINSTETHN'S

npartment ¢t 418 Erat 9th Streot, one be ng in the living
room and on¢ in the bathroom, &and they thought thot

one of these phonea hed beon left in by & previous

‘tencnt end would be disconnzeted and taken out.

The FEIDENs elso advised that MaX FINEZTONE
had been employed only part timo while in New York and
that he secmed to acecert employmont only sufficiont
for him to "get elong." They steted that he hus been
working on "public opinion surveys" and had. h.lpad
conduct onc survey concerning television yvrorrems. They
sald thet he told thom he only sccepted such uvmployment
until he obtains another job and thet he waes quilified
for personnel work. They stested that in their orinion
FINELTONE haes peraonality defects end presznts a poor
appearance, They stiid that they could not plecture
FINESTONE as "drcssing up" or putting on t cleon shirt
in order to hold s job.

Mr, &nd Mra, TEIDEN were shown photozruphs of
«LFRED 8:RuMNT nnd his wife, LOUISE SakaNTI. Thoy advised
that they did not reccognize the photogruaph of LOUISE
or #LFREL GalNT; however, the photograph of ALFRED
S:iRaNT somchow looked femilier to them. They wers glven

- SARANT'S neme and questioned concerning thoir knowledge *

of M.X FINE3TONE'S employment ot Ithace, Hszw York.
BanhY FEIDEN edvised that he did not rccognize thn neme

84k T alt-ough it also sounded familier to him. He secid

-2 -
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thet he knew that MAX FINESTUONE was employed by some
contractor 8s & neinter st one time during his ettendance
‘at Cornell University but seid he did not knov ‘the
identity of this contrector.

Both RARRY and BARBARA FIIDEM identified
photographs of MAX FINESTONE, which were displuyced to them,
8s 1dentical with their friend MAX YINLSTONE wnho residen
at 1,16 Ezst 9th Street, New York City.,

Both BahRY and BARB4RA FEIDLH denied cony
knowledge of any esplonogpe activities on their pert or
on the pert of any of thelr tssocietes or contects,

BARRY FEIDEN wodviazed that he wag currently
employed at Peter F, Mallon, Incorporated, c printing
plent loceted at Court Square, Long Islend City, Hew
York. BARBARA acvised thot she wes employad c£a ¢n :
employment interviewer &t the New York Stote Employment
Service, 725 Vest 3lith Street, New York City.,

S It is to be noted in connoction with the two
) _ toll c2lls mcde from ALFRED SARANT'S upartment ct 65
- Morton Strect, New York Clty, in Lecember, 1Ohf, und
Fcbrucry, 19h9, to the home of HERDERT !i. COLE tt
Yonkers, New York, that MAaX FINEZTO3S wes probably in
Mew York on the dates the cells were mede tccordlng to
information furnished by RARB.AR. £nd BLREY VEILRS,

BALBAR: snd BLRRY FEIDEH advised thut they hed
friends ntzmed RUBIN DIAMOND, cke, "RUBY" 2nd wife, MiaRION,
who urs now residing at 370 Vest 58th Etrect, Mew York
City. They stated that KUBY LDIAMOND wes 4 clogsmite £t
Cornell University and «lso was ¢ friend of ta¥ FINESTONE
end J.MESL WRINSTEIN,
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They ulso udvlsed that they knuw & GLAYS

GLUSEMAN who hvd™ duted™ € student nimcd DLVE GRLBIT or
GELRBEN ot Corncll University. They stoted thet they
recilled that GLaLYS GLASSMaN worked for the Unitcd
Office and Fublic Viorkers of imerica. They snicd that
they did not know & VIVIAN GLLSHMaN end hsd ono knowledgo
a3 to whether or not GLALYS GlLuSMAN wes relatcd to her,

In connectlon with MuX FINESTUNE cond JatES
VEINSTEIN, the FEILEYS stated that JIMFY hed droppod
‘out of Columbla University where he hed been studying law
and thot they had gotten the impression that therce was
a peraonallty clesh betwecen FINESTONE end WEINTTEIN,

The files of the New York Office contrined no
Information which could bo 1dentificd with E.RE.Rsa COLE.

Confidenticl Informant 1-6, of known reclicbility,
t#dviscd in epproximitely December, 1947, thut one BARBaK..
COLE had bczn clected recording sccretary of the Young
Progrussive Cltizena of amsrice choapter 2t Ceorncll
_Univeraity, Itherce, New York, nnd that enolher one of the
officurs was nimed ICRIM DI.MOND, C(onfidentisl Informunt
T-6 szid thut the Young Progressive Citiuens of '
americo group wus organized at Cornell University in
Yarch, 1947 ¢nd by Muy, 1947 had ecqguired & mombership
of cbout 75 studcats. The inform nt szid thot 1t was
his pursonel bellic{ thet acveral members of thiz group
were tlso mcombors of the americun Youth for Democrucy,
Marxist discussion group, ond other leftist or uvltre- |
1iberel studsnt groups. Confidential Informent T-6 stated
that in the spring of 1947 the principel activily of the

Young FProgrcssive Gltizens of -amcrice had becn to.
opposc Frovsident TRUMAN'!S proposed aid to Greoee, ond
to opposc the Fresident'a Exccutive Order cilling for ths
loyvlty check on Federsl omployces. - . -
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Confidentisl Informent T- 7, of known

___-_relicbility, cdvised on Merch 15, 1948 thot the Communist

Party was instructing their youth groups to join the
Young Progreasive Citlizens of america, nnd thon cttempt
to toke over leadership of this organiz £ion,

The imcrican Youth for Lemocracy wis cited es
¢ Communist front by the S»eciel Committee on Un-imericon
anctivities, United States Housc of Representutives on
March 29, 1944, =nd by the Attorncy Genzral of the
United Stuatecs .8 "Communist® under Exccutive Order 9835,

d. Intervicws of GiRY PICK.RED

(1) Locttion of GARY PICKuRD

The records of the Paychologicul Corporation
of New York City hzve reflccted thit MaXWELL FINESTONE,
inaprlrinz  for employment on November 30, 1949,
indicated that he was then residing in spartment 61,

65 Morton Strect, New York City, £nd could te rccched
in core of TR 7-2563,

Tonfidrntial Inform: nt T-lj, mention-e previouély,
idvized on lny 18, 1951, thit R.Rillk RUIL of & Riveratde :
I'rive, Urw York City, i3 the subaeriber teo IR 7-0%63,

: The current Monhattoan cddrens tel-phone dlrcctory
indicatcs thot tuds listing first appeer.d in the
December, 1949 directory.

The indices of the New York Office fnlled to
rcflect eny record of B.RRIE REIL, -

Mr. H..RRY ROONEY, Doormen, 5 Riverside Drive,
New York City, advised the writer on Mey 18, 1951, that
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£ Miss BaRRIE REID formerly rcsided in apertmont 2E.  He
steted thot throe young ladles currently resid:: in this

vpartment nomely:

1. Miss (CAROL ELIZABETH) RITTER
2. Miss MsRLOW (ph.) MITCHELL
3. C(HRISTINE DUNL.F

The indices of the Now York Office frilcd to
reflect any record for these three women.

Miss CaROL ELIZuBRETH RITTER, who i3 tlso known

es BETTY RITTER, edvised S/ RICHARD T. HELTSKY on

May 19, 1951, that 6s of November 30, 1949, Miss JOaN
PICLLRD resided with Miss MITCHELL and hersclf in
Apertment 2E, 5 Riverside Drive, Hew Yerk City. She
steted thet JOAN [ICIIARD'S brother, CaRY tILIluRD,
preveiled upon his sister,Miss MITCHELL ¢nd hersclf to
take incoming cells from MAXWELL FIVF.TOWE :nd himself

in the lrtter months of 1949 and posgsibly «orly 1950,

Miss RITTER indicated thzt GARY IICLARD was m
former student st Cornell University 2nd is r pcrsonal
friend eof MaX FINESTUNE; that FICRARD fermerly resided
at 780 Greenwleh 3trcet, Greenwieh Villzpe, Hew York, ond
sh¢ recalls there wns some type of business roloetionship
between IIChaRD and FINESTONE., Miss RIT1%ER also rcoeslls
having rceeived inceming cells for FINESTORY ond PICKARD
on severtl occtslons and hoving spoken to FINLSTUHE on
the telcephone on several occasions pertuining to these
incoming calls. She reculls heving spoken to some unknown
womcn pertcining to these incoming calls for FINESTONE,
She wons unable to rocall any details pertalning to these.
ctlls and stoted thet elthough she personally Fnew GARY
PICKARD, she had never mot MAXWELL FINESTONE, Miss
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RITTER indiceted that FINESTONE and PICKARD resided

in the Grecnwich Village area of New York, possibly
“together, end thaot PICKARD was doing some- type—of -

"market an&lyst or reaeerch work,"
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: M"1ss RIMISR Indicated that AR P1CvA™D had
oparated a radlo statioen at CTornel) and recalled that
Tiece "ITCURLL and kerself visited TIiCE4™ in Vin second
Greenwich Villags apartment whilch was locatad ut 730

ﬁreonwich_ﬁoneei,hﬂeuazorkwfiL",ﬂon,one_0ﬂ~|~-nn during __
the perlod extendin~ from late Januwary 1950 {r inzvsgt or
September 1950,

Tidss RITT.R stated that PTCIART 1z nilczed to
be curvently operating a radio chation ip Lax Vezes,
ilevada, and had something, to do with the h?u“inwo Cludb
there. PICVARD, acecrding bo I'ies NITTIR, lafh lew Yorl
City in acproximately Leptember 1950 and conk o elther
teno or c-as Vegas, Yevada, for the purpose cof Lbhaining
a -divorca. '

Pertaining to the visit to F1oiana'3 spartment
at 730 Greenwich SLreet iiss LIILTSE nobed Lo3l Lt was
spartely furnished, moutly by purckases [rom war surplus
an: Jdiscarusd furniture from unlnown sovrces. FICKARD
resided with two men, namely, J. LYTE, alen haown as
DAVIo LYLE and [I.L. GATTV. '

l'dss RIPIR UCJ"PiLuQ J I“LP nh hﬂ4nf male,
white, in'hls 2C's, tall, lendez, blonA nair raduate
_oi’ Cernell Unlversity, having majored in ng ]¢0* and had-
attended the ilew School for 3Joclal Huréarc.._n IPahraar;
1950. LVITE owned a "jeepnter®, ' :

Flas RITITR doacribed M, 1. 4777 as bsing nale,
white, in hls 20's, tall, darlt bhalr, a ;radusle of Corn=l1
Tnilversity, majlorins in “otel mana-ement, and rocalled
that GATT/'S fathzr had flown with YIL®Y PO°T, a famous
avistor. :

Iiss RI ™
R

: R_deseribed CAR EICKARD an belng .
male, white, in L CY

~ 5toM, 159 poundc, lons nose,

Al
4
5 20!

dar¥ blengd or light lrown halr, attended Co:rnct! Unlversity,

bas & sister namcd JOAD PICARy, and his wotiert's name i
EIVA or RiEBZIZCA TICFARY, alle;“d tue have #un interest in a

hardware rtorc in /hite TIlains, legy Yerk. "iess QTTIER sald

FICKARD'S occupation ia a radio anncuncer, Las Vegas,
Iicvada, and he 1s divorced.
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»




6 RFRANY = 2 e

nY 65-15735 - ’ ' :

. I:4se RITTER adviscd that CLIRY FI”Y&HL‘S family
formerly resldea in Plrasantville, liew York, anl is

alleged to now reside in hite Plains, New Youri.  JCAM
PICEALD married R. T. CAAIG in OCthPP 1950 in the Hew
Yorlk—Citr—arcas —Hor—current—awrlros: s—te—n- cavraTofTGeods T T
yoear Tipc isnvecr Conpeny, 3rd snd tendorgasi, damastowr,

How Teork. tise QITTAR gshated that hor hushand 1o the

i.anatsy of the CGoodycar store in Jamestovn.,

Yilss RIWWER statcd that sho

: ast su . SANY ~'T“‘ ARD
in October 105G whon he was home Cor )

l €
tte sichorts ceddipg.,
Ire DA SOUNS, Supteintondent ot apnictment
bullding lecated at 700 Groonwich Streat, fArcipwich
Village, tew Yorlk Clty, adviscd 3SA IC.A?i.T. TAATSKY
snd the dritcr on fay 19, 1951 that J. ILVLTS, 1. L. 64T
and 3. PICVARD formerly oceupled apﬁrhncnt

A

fr‘m SOMS
tims subsequent to february 17, 1960 until Awewnen, 1550,
He stated that thedr doqrtmrnt rentcd ror “1h5.00 a
renth, was sparacly furnishced ani wvscalled bt . IYLE
Bad a jeep oith Connccticut lieconsc plates. :

wr. JONES recullad that “ousc rurnwwh'ngs woere
moved to thia alddross via LYLZ'S jeop by 4. 3. CATTY. N
rcealls that GATIY ana a young aan wlth oo Southesr aceent
r*ov‘,d furn.; ture ovt of the apartmaent in avgucst 1950 and
that 2 soia and o llving room chuir are 7w1“.“tly storat)
In thig balldnzts storare reom.

. U'rs. REVA PICKaRD, win i cugleyesd ot ths PICUANT
dapdzare 3torce tn Hibe Flaing, ifow Yotk avic-d onilay
2, 1951, that her son, GARY PI CllARD. 1s currantly ermpleyed
4s announcor anu program arrangst ffor the Las Vogus nadlic
Station, Las Vegas, Fovada. iirs. BICHALD indleat:d that
hoer son fovmerly rosided at 780 fSrcenuwleh Strect, Lew York
City, sorm. time subsequant teo fbroary 155C wiy™ JCHN
PAVY » LYLE and i, L. ZAMY or L. 0. ic V. Eb L indiecated
that f'rom approxinately the summer of l"“ untll! fecbruary
1063, tuax'.5011, (iahY, had a perpanont-res ‘1ln11v at thelr
homL in Floasantville, Yew York,

. F'rs. PICIARD statcd that on various oceasions,
her son had spent veelrends at PAX PTHNISTOIE'S apartment
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located at 118 Dast 9th Street, MNew Tork City. I'ra.
PICKARD Indicated that she was not familiar with the .
. locotlon of FINIZSTONE'S proviour apartrment 2t 695 Uorton
Streat, Areenwleh Village, Yow Yor® Clty, She ctated ‘
—that—-her—son;—GARY;—had-been-formerly-rarriad-to-a +Fiug—— ——--

AMT FATLRY who had regided in Chappato: ~nd §zunt Fisco,
Now York. .

i‘ra, PICEARD further indleaxtcecd that hoar sonts :
formcr roommatez, LYLE and GATTY, are probtatly not acquointed
‘with VAN PFIRESTCYME, howwver, she 42id indleate that she h:d
mot WINDTTCHNE on ot ocersien ind Lhersatfher cauvticned
her sen oz to hls further associ atlon with PIVDTT0ONE.

On liay 29, 1991, lirs. PICELRD wos reintsrviewed by
SA ZVJARD J. CAEILL and the writer 2t the Pickard aardwarc
Storc, 145 Foat koad, .Jhite Flains, ilew vork, telephone
nunbzr, .hite Flains C-5100, where she 1s employ:d.  Her
brothér-in-law, VICTCR FICLALD, c.uns this hardware storc.

ur8. FICKARD advised that soon zfter her =on,
GARY, besan to nttend Columbla University in the r2ll of
19Lo (cbruary 1990), he discontinued hitch-biking from
thoir Fleasontvllle, New York resldernc: us had been his
cucton for a short period, possibly during the »enth of
Ocheber 1649, and restided with 'AX PINISTONIT 4in an apart-
rrent in the Croenwich Village area of llaw ¥enr Cify on
gratue basls. Concomnin~ thisz residencs, she stotoed that
GAARY never furnished the addrosas of the apartment building,
howaver, she did explain that he ecculd ba reachzd through
hls rlster JOAM TI1CKEARD, who then resided % 5 Diverside
Drive, New Vork City. .

She statel also that subsequent o GARY!'S resl-
~dene2 in the Greenwich Village apartment, he staycd for a
short timc at FINZESTCONMZE'S apartment on East 9th Ttreet,
ewr York City. In approximately the lattizy part of
February 1950, GARY obtainazd an apartment leonnteod at 70O
Greenwlch Strect with two formicr Corncll =indonts by the
name of GATIY and LYLE. ) ) '
Lrs. PICYLARD statcd that she ~ave hor son somo
"odds and c¢nds" to holp him furnish his apartmant at 730
Greenwich Strezt, lew York City and also recalls having

[
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~iven him .25 to 30 to buy a bed. Shc wag unable to
placz tho oxact tina of this purchase, howu:iver, 3hc_
neclloves that it was prior to his rcsidhncg_ﬂt 750

Cracn‘lch otrart 7~w JTorl: Citv.

’rs. xTFtho rvcnllcd thmt L"LE OANY, hir son,
anc 2 young lad], whoas last name 15 “AREDY (shenatic),
visitad her in Fleasantville, Few York in 1760. They
came out in IVLE'C jzep from Mew York citr.

She deseribod Yiss.(CLARE) DARCEY (Fhenatic)
ag whiita, 5 1M-90 2" t511, sli;ht build, dark sewplorion, .
dark hair, !n her 20's ond empleysd by seme advortising
firia In Now Yorl: City .

Concerning her dislike for 10X FINTENOER, she
statcd that it wee partially based upon infformution '
rcceived pertaining to him frem har danghter JO00KR. Shoe
sald that her duoughter was employ:d o, L ver Irothers
Incorporatzd in Wow Yorl: City in the 194:/1950 p.riod,
and 2t th:s sugrsestion of cither IC4YT  or GaRY, IFIUISTYUE
filled out an appliczation foir arploymmt with Iever Brethars
Incorporated. JOAN PICK.KD was then werking 1Ln hlie
personncl scction and according to krs. PFICKARD, hor
dauzhter cversonally gave FJ"'““OEE an emplayment appli-
catxon.

L ]
'rs. PICKARD stated that her douchbor Lod ~dviged
her that PINE3STONE filled cut the Jpplicgrlon but fatled

to sign the non-Communist afficavit which waps Inecluded in
this oprlicatlon, or vo i1l In the section of Lo applica-
tion which includzd gquesticns pertoining to Comriunist -
Party membership. PINTSCHE rcefusad to sign olthicr tho
aff'idavit or the pertinent section, but she 41d not knew
which. She related that hor dauhteor JOuP was quolte ]
upsct over FINISTOWE'S reactlion z2nd was at 2 loszn Lo 2w~
rluain why he refuscd te do this othaor than the ruppositlen
that he wis now or had boos praviosusly a sl rooff the

CCoruadst Portye  Mroe PICIARD stabzd LYok her sdiughtor
- JOL torce up the employment uppllication In FIMEIPONE'S
.prescnce, inasmuceh ag he refused to complote thls anppli-

cation.

rs. PICKiRD furthar advlscd that har son GARY
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“explained FINESTCHE'S action as,"A man haz a right to his

o.n beliefs".

L ra. PICKAKD also relatcd that during the pericd

~which-her—sen-GATY-wan-resliding-at- FINFESTONSELS avartuent

on Pask 9th Street, liew York City, sometime during the
gearly ronths of 1950, one of his jovernment disablility
checlts was stolen from their mallbox at thelr apartment
building. I:rs. FICKAK)D stated that her son !5 a veteran
of dorld :ar II, having been disabled through his war
service and that he receives dlzahility checks each month
from the Vetzrans Adninistration. She peintcd out that

s disavllity checus cere forwivded in care of FINE3STCID'S

apartment on past 9th Street durinz the perlod of GARY'S
rosidence there anu that a check at the Veterans Adminis-

tration in lew Tork City would place the exact time during

which her son lived in the FINUSTONZ apartmont.

(2) Initial Interviews Vtth GARY FICUARD

- GARY PICKARD, currently residing ab 711 Tth
Strest and ermrloyed at Badio Statlon KRAD an' Y“[abulous
Las begas" weeltly macazine, Las Veras, Nevads, advised
he first met I'AX FINESTCNT while both were students at
Cornell ‘niversitsy, Ithaca, dew Vork, an'i bad frequent
contact with him until approximately the summer cof 1949.
FICKARD and his :ife separated at this time anu he cannot
reﬁall nasoclotli-ngs with FNESTOME durins the suormer of
104G.

FICKARD 12ft Cornell University Scptember 1949,
and went tec New York City seeking employment. ile met
FINDSTCHND in New ¥ork City in the latter part of {ctober
1949 and, being shert on finances, FINESTOVE inzslsted -that
ha reciue vilth hirm in an apartment located at 45 j‘erton
Street, dreonwich Village, MNewa Yorlkr Clty. PICKAKD could
not recall the exact number of the apartment, but stated
it was on the sizxth floor. FINZISTCHE told FICKARYD the
apartuent was actually being rented by frienus of his who
allovwed him to stay there while they werc out of the clty.
The names and whereabonts of thase frlends arce unknown to
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PICKARD. these friends had indicated fo PFIIFS20UE that
they wisht not return to the apartmant an.i they had almost
completely stiripred the apartment of farniture. The only
Frvricituare in the apartment tas a dooble beld, dar bed, eard
table, threc uocden_chalrs, ond two bock cnu@s,'n]‘ hﬂiv"
broken down ong almoat worihlesas T -

In January 1950, FINISTCNE recaivid woird throurh
the superintcendeant ef thils apartrent duildince that these
fricndes sere relcasing the apartment, rzqulrin: WIPISTCHD
ard PICKEARD to vacste. At the request -of tho svrerinter-

Suenh and te rake war for palntera to redecorat: this

apartrient, PINISVCRYE and PICKATDL carrloed the ahwov des-
cribed fuarniturs Goan to the basemont of the apartment
building. PICKARD malntaincd no ene clse was present sho

.the furriture was nmoved. The exact date of noving the

furniturz 15 unk%nown, but it 1¢ believed to have been the

niddle or latter part of January 1650,

about three weels after meving froew the apartment,
PICHARD returned to the apartment buildlias enc da; in a
borroewed jecp with FINZSTONL and obtalned the day bed from
the dascement, which FICYARD toolr to another avartrient he
had obtain&d w*ith DAVID IYLE and :ARQOLD GATTY, beth
graduates of Corncll Yiniversity. PICKARDL place-t this da
around the first part of February 1950 and meintalned no -
cne ulse “ueistno bul PINSSTCNE.

t2

In oecembur 1GhS, while residing wlih VTVESTONE
in the apartnent at 45 lortnn Street, FICLATD mat JA4TES
JOINATSIN, a elese fricnd of FI“"“TO“V and - Mopmaep
student of Cornell Universisy. TRTHSTEIL recided at §16
Tast Gth Strect, Kew York Lit,, and wne atltending the
School of Law at Columbia UnLVursifv. whun weviag from

AO) I'orton Strcet, PINASTOVNE moved in permancently wlth

"EINSTEIY and PICY&HD moved ip temporarily mntil he could
loeste somcthing 2lsce. A shert time latevr, FICHARD moved
into an apqrtncnb at, T80 freenwich utP“CL’ Hew Vorl: City,
with LVLE and GATTY PICYARD 1ivaed at thley alirera unLl]
Aumust 150 when he: Wﬁnt to Las Vogagz, hovalda, be obtaln

a divorcc and after obtalning a divorrc docided bo stay

in Las Vagqs. Pilckard stated -ho has recturned to :ew York
City twice, the last time belng in Pebruaory 1951 and that
he has .scen FIh“nTOP both times. -
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ihlle re Ldln" together in Wew Vorl Lity,
IS TONS and PICUARD werc omp;ov-d dnin - survey work for
the American or U. S. Reacarch Durcawu, Low York City
Dranca, haadgoarters In Jashincton, un., and Iator, doing

Lrvs—sar w«t—,rp(l——o-f—-'-'r‘m. i Oy——th('*'P sycholoie JJ:«(“'W]-«P—(\ e ti oy
Fit'th Avenue, dew Vord Clty. FINISTOUD was 1ol k¥nownm o
he employsd in the Survey Branch of a loavos oov-viiging
a-ency in New York City, cxact nam: and Ipratlen untaown.
MIPESPONE'S rasidence address 1s unPnown te TICEATD, but
FINTSTONY can porslibly be located throupyh  ZiHTIATI at

L1E sast Gth Strect, Now York City. Tt !s bolicvod thai
THINSTEIN 45 atilll probnb!y attendling Qoo+ lversity.

-

FICVARD atated hce became well 1cqumint=d with
FIVEITOTS and conslders him a closc fFrisnd, b recezlls no
sarticular ascoclates he had in Yew York P 'ty VIOUATRD
clalmed ne bnew JEINSTEIN only briefly ari #4id nol becowme
friezndly 4ith him. '

FICIIARD ctated that DAVE IYLE in eurrantly re-
siding in Lexington, Massachusctts, with his mochor and
stepfathicr, lire and Urs. F. K, LINODSAY., HARCL SA77Y is
a I'rivate In the Unised Stabes Army, preseni chtabtion uni-
tnown. rICKALINE forwer wife, AW PARLEY, hog romorried
un” 1s now lire. RICHARD WELDI, residing in Roedferd Hille,

1' l.- .

FICEARD le doseribed ns follow::

Wanic GARY FICKARD

fte of rth April G, 1027

Fl2ce of Livth Yew Yory City

jorght 160 1bs,

Hoirht 51 ot

aild Ledium

Halr Lirht Eromm

Complex!ton : Fair

RO dets Hazecl

Scarg Two larpge wound seaprs uppsr

rirht arm $ust oo shoulrer
The Calt Lake Clbty of ficn adviscd.hn cune 1,

951 hat numazrons photograjphs were exhibltod to GARY
ICKARD 4nd he could not recall having scen any of the

‘v
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indiviiduals whose photographs wers exhlblted with tho

cxeaption of JAX FINZSTONRE. It is roted that muong the
phoboqraphc exhibitcd to FICKARD were thone of TLLIAN
P37 and-JELDON ERUCE_PaxXTChH.

(3) Intervicus with GAKY PICKARD at
New York City

On Junec 1, 1651, Asslstant United Stales Atterncy
JOIM . WMLET advasud that a federal Graed Jur; sabpeent
a3z being 1ssucd for the appearance of GAIY PICIARD,
Southern District of Uew, Yor):, on June 12, 1657,

Cn dunc 11, 1281, Si ENIARD J. C-HIT] and the
vriter mot GARY PIC]“RD on his arrival at Ladaaridla ®icld
2t 7:20 pm.

PICHARD statad that the last tlme he caw YA
PIIIISTCONT was ¢hen he waa in Mew York during FRRULRY,
1953

GARY FPICYAKD stated that h= laft Ithaca, Yew Yorlk,
on or about Septomber 30, 19h9, having grade: bad Jrow
Corneoll Univcr.jt, and resigned from his rosition with
th: radio station tlicre and roturnsd te btis unsants! rosli-
dance at Fleazantville, liew York. ile statnd thoet in
Cetobzr 1948, he came to tew Yery City job hunting. e
rcealled d\f)ﬂit,_j attermpting to rot o roclii-n with the
liadio Statlon .Ck In Lcew York City. ‘

FICKuR) does not reccall how he intitially cen-
tacted LAX FINZSTONZS during October 1349, however, he doos
reczll that during the summer of 1949, KKAX worked as a -
paintcer or contractor ani durinn September or Oclober,
PINEETOHE came Lo Mew York and that the twe of ithem got in
tourh with onc another. FPICKARD statod that al that time
MAY PINZSTONE was residing in Aportment 47 abt &5 porton
Strect, licw Yorlk City, anJ offplcd the use o this apart-
ment to him on a rratis basi lfe rocallad havinzy scen
the nam: of SA”AFT printed ow *hc doorbell. PLIESTONE

"had adviacd hin that r couplc had posscssion of the
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apurtient and that they hed moved to Californie. Fhe3 uere
retalning the apartment with the idea that ther were re-

turning to lew York Cltyw.

GARY PICY¥ARD recalled that
vacatior period of 1949, cither FIET
invited DHAVID L"L:, HANQCLD) GATTY an:

— — —— - GATVY,- FT: -and—Frs: - FORFAN POTRIER,

Adurin;; L Chrigtnas
'STOM or Limua-lf

7 his brether, RONALDND
of— :Oncpcrah< rasusfn-— -

cHuuetts to spend the Chrlstmas haoliday ncrloﬂ "Lth thenm

at 65 ]OPtOﬂ Strect, Hew Yorlz City.

He atatcd that all

of these individuuls were students at Cornall imiversity
anl had come to New Yorlk City to szz the "zishta” and

that steying with them at i orton St

‘eel was » conmvonience

extended toward them by FIMNMISTONTZ an:d Wiwmsell. -FIZKARD

erplained that it was necesaur; for

them to fwuprovise

sleeping facllitlez by waking beds cn the ©lcer ko han.ils
this overflew group. TrICKARD stated that he had a double

becd and a daybed in the apartment,

ahlch vould have slept

threc or four of the individuals and that the others slept

ocn the floﬂr. iie adv;sed that this
via LYIL'S jeep.

Jt 1s noted th:at ir. FLOYD

group cxme Lo New York

LYY, JE. advised that

durin;, the Chriqtmas pericd, 1943, he had sccanion to be

in Apartment 6I and noted seven men

present in the apart-

ment and that there were sleeping bags 1ald out on the
living room 1loer. TL'NI! did not recall that there was
any woeman present in the apartment at that tinme.

PICKANLD stated that this group, provisusly men-

tioned, stayed until aiter Liow Year's may, n]u ruuurnnd
to Cornell; that he was present during mnst of the Christmas

holllay peried, huwever, he took ofi

two dare and went to

Fleazantville teo vistb with his Canmily. Mo beticved that
nossibly upen hils return from rlGﬂQHnLViilO, in dlscussing

Lhe centinuance ef his residence at

45 orten Street with

PINTSTONE, I'AY. indicated that posasibly the apartment would
have to be vacated, hewever, thore was no immediste
necessity feor them to move to another locaticn.

PICKARD stated that FINISTCHZE told him that the
rent for the apartment was 445.00 ani chanme,of /hich
PIEZSTCNE has not pald any of this amount. IN"270NE
-was in contact vith the legal tenunts of the apartment,
according to PICEARD, however, he did not know their

mecthod of comrunication. He stated

=5 0=

that FINTZOSTOHS was




